ReadMe OSS

Embedded in, or bundled with, this product are open source software (OSS) components and other third party components identified below. You may receive a copy of, distribute and/or modify any open source code for the OSS component under the terms of their respective licenses, which may be GNU General Public License, the GNU Lesser General Public License, the modified BSD license and the MIT license. In the event of conflicts between Siemens license conditions and the Open Source Software license conditions, the Open Source Software conditions shall prevail with respect to the Open Source Software portions of the software. You are permitted to modify proprietary components originating from Siemens and to engage in reverse engineering for purposes of debugging such modifications, to the extent such components are linked to libraries licensed under the GNU Lesser General Public License. You are not permitted to distribute information resulting from such reverse engineering or to distribute the modified proprietary components. Your rights to modify proprietary components originating from parties other than Siemens are governed by the respective third party's license conditions.

On written request within three years from the date of product purchase and against payment of our expenses we will supply source code in line with the terms of the applicable license. For this, please contact us at

Siemens Schweiz AG Building Technologies Group Intellectual Property Gubelstrasse 22 CH 6300 Zug Switzerland

Generally, these embedded free software files are distributed in the hope that they will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, without even implied warranty such as for MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, and without liability for any Siemens entity other than as explicitly documented in your purchase contract.

All open source software co used within the product are listed below (including their copyright holders and the license conditions).

Contents

	concents
ReadMe	OSS1
1.	Apache log4net - 1.2.10
2.	Automapper - 1.0.0.155
3.	Castle Dynamic Proxy - 2.1
4.	DotNetZip - 1.9.1.5
5.	Fluent Nhibernate - 1.3 17
6.	FreeSWITCH - 1.2-RC2
7.	Iesi.Collections - 0.85-rc3 151
8.	LinFu.DynamicProxy - 1.0.3152
9.	NAudio - 1.7
10.	NHibernate - 3.3.1.GA
11.	Spring.NET - 1.3
12.	AgbaraVoIP - e30a25fc42189
13.	Facebook-csharp-sdk - 2114e3ecf3190
14.	OpenSSL -1.0.1m

1. Apache log4net - 1.2.10

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).;

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity

on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as so the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

(b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.
Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software
a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

Copyrights:

Copyright 2001-2005 The Apache Software Foundation
Copyright 2004-2005 The Apache Software Foundation
Copyright 2001-2006 The Apache Software Foundation
Copyright 2005 The Apache Software Foundation
Copyright 2001-2006 The Apache Software Foundation.
Copyright 2001-2005 The Apache Software Foundation.
Copyright 2004-2006 The Apache Software Foundation
Copyright (C) 1999 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2006 The Apache Software Foundation
Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli

2. Automapper - 1.0.0.155

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Copyright (C) < year> < copyright holders>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
br>

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO

THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE

AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF

CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER

DEALINGS IN THE

SOFTWARE.

Copyrights:

Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli
Copyright 2004-2009 Jeremy D.
Copyright (C) 2002-2007 Charlie Poole.
Copyright Ã,© Jimmy Bogard 2008-\$
Copyright (C) 2002 Jayme C. Edwards (jedwards@wi.rr.com)
Copyright (C) 2003 Scott Hernandez
Copyright (c) 1992-2001 by P.J. Plauger
Copyright © 2004-06 - Code Mortem Inc.
Copyright 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly
Copyright 1995-2005 Mark Adler
Copyright (c) 1996-2002 Sleepycat Software Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1996 by Internet Software Consortium.
Copyright (c) 1992,1993,1995,1996,1997,1988 * Jens-Uwe Mager, Helios Software GmbH, Hannover, Germany.
Copyright (C) 2000 by Martin Pool <mbp@humbug.org.au></mbp@humbug.org.au>
Copyright © Jimmy Bogard 2008-2010")
Copyright © Microsoft 2009")

3. Castle Dynamic Proxy - 2.1

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

(b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and

do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Copyrights:

Copyright (c) 2004-2009 Castle Project - http://www.castleproject.org

Copyright 2004-2007 Castle Project - http://www.castleproject.org/

Copyright 2004-2008 Castle Project - http://www.castleproject.org/

Copyright 2004-2009 Castle Project - http://www.castleproject.org/

4. DotNetZip - 1.9.1.5

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Microsoft Public License (Ms-PL)

This license governs use of the accompanying software, the DotNetZip library ("the software"). If you use the software, you accept this license. If you do not accept the license, do not use the software.

1. Definitions

The terms "reproduce," "reproduction," "derivative works," and "distribution" have the same meaning here as under U.S. copyright law.

A "contribution" is the original software, or any additions or changes to the software.

A "contributor" is any person that distributes its contribution under this license.

"Licensed patents" are a contributor's patent claims that read directly on its contribution.

2. Grant of Rights

(A) Copyright Grant- Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce its contribution, prepare derivative works of its contribution, and distribute its contribution or any derivative works that you create.

(B) Patent Grant- Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free license under its licensed patents to make, have made, use, sell, offer for sale, import, and/or otherwise dispose of its contribution in the software or derivative works of the contribution in the software.
3. Conditions and Limitations

(A) No Trademark License- This license does not grant you rights to use any contributors' name, logo, or trademarks.
 (B) If you bring a patent claim against any contributor over patents that you claim are infringed by the software, your patent license from such contributor to the software ends automatically.

(C) If you distribute any portion of the software, you must retain all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices that are present in the software.

(D) If you distribute any portion of the software in source code form, you may do so only under this license by including a complete copy of this license with your distribution. If you distribute any portion of the software in compiled or object code form, you may only do so under a license that complies with this license.

(E) The software is licensed "as-is." You bear the risk of using it. The contributors give no express warranties, guarantees or conditions. You may have additional consumer rights under your local laws which this license cannot change. To the extent permitted under your local laws, the contributors exclude the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice,

this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in

the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. The names of the authors may not be used to endorse or promote products

derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL JCRAFT, INC. OR ANY CONTRIBUTORS TO THIS SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License Agreement:

The features set forth in this Section XIV (the "Strong Encryption Specification") are covered by a pending patent application. Portions of this Strong Encryption technology are available for use at no charge under the following terms and conditions.

1. License Grant.

a. NOTICE TO USER. PLEASE READ THIS ENTIRE SECTION XIV OF THE APPNOTE (THE "AGREEMENT") CAREFULLY. BY USING ALL OR ANY PORTION OF THE LICENSED TECHNOLOGY, YOU ACCEPT ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND YOU AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT IS ENFORCEABLE LIKE ANY WRITTEN NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT SIGNED BY YOU. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE, DO NOT USE THE LICENSED TECHNOLOGY.

b. Definitions.

i. "Licensed Technology" shall mean that proprietary technology now or hereafter owned or controlled by PKWare, Inc. ("PKWARE") or any subsidiary or affiliate that covers or is necessary to be used to give software the ability to a) extract and decrypt data from zip files encrypted using any methods of data encryption and key processing which are published in this APPNOTE or any prior APPNOTE, as supplemented by any Additional Compatibility Information; and b) encrypt file contents as part of .ZIP file processing using only the Single Password Symmetric Encryption Method as published in this APPNOTE or any prior APPNOTE, as supplemented by any Additional Compatibility Information. For purposes of this AGREEMENT, "Additional Compatibility Information" means, with regard to any method of data encryption and key processing published in this or any prior APPNOTE, any corrections, additions, or clarifications to the information in such APPNOTE that are required in order to give software the ability to successfully extract and decrypt zip files (or, but solely in the case of the Single Password Symmetric Encryption Method, to successfully encrypt zip files) in a manner interoperable with the actual implementation of such method in any PKWARE product that is documented or publicly described by PKWARE as being able to create, or to extract and decrypt, zip files using that method.

ii. "Licensed Products" shall mean any products you produce that incorporate the Licensed Technology.

c. License to Licensed Technology.

PKWARE hereby grants to you a non-exclusive license to use the Licensed Technology for the purpose of manufacturing, offering, selling and using Licensed Products, which license shall extend to permit the practice of all claims in any patent or patent application (collectively, "Patents") now or hereafter owned or controlled by PKWARE in any jurisdiction in the world that are infringed by implementation of the Licensed Technology. You have the right to sublicense rights you receive under the terms of this AGREEMENT for the purpose of allowing sublicensee to manufacture, offer, sell and use products that incorporate all or a portion of any of your Licensed Products, but if you do, you agree to i) impose the same restrictions on any such sublicensee as these terms impose on you and ii) notify the sublicensee, by means chosen by you in your unfettered discretion, including a notice on your web site, of the terms of this AGREEMENT and make available to each sublicensee the full text of this APPNOTE. Further, PKWARE hereby grants to you a non-exclusive right to reproduce and distribute, in any form, copies of this APPNOTE, without modification. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this AGREEMENT, you have the right to sublicense the rights, without any of the restrictions described above or elsewhere in this AGREEMENT, to use, offer to sell and sell Licensed Technology as incorporated in executable object code or byte code forms of your Licensed Products. Any sublicense to use the Licensed Technology incorporated in a Licensed Product granted by you shall survive the termination of this AGREEMENT for any reason. PKWARE warrants that this license shall continue to encumber the Licensed Technology regardless of changes in ownership of the Licensed Technology.

d. Proprietary Notices.

i. With respect to any Licensed Product that is distributed by you either in source code form or in the form of an object code library of externally callable functions that has been designed by you for incorporation into third party products, you agree to include, in the source code, or in the case of an object code library, in accompanying documentation, a notice using the words "patent pending" until a patent is issued to PKWARE covering any portion of the Licensed Technology or PKWARE provides notice, by means chosen by PKWARE in its unfettered discretion, that it no longer has any patent pending covering any portion of the Licensed Technology. With respect to any Licensed Product, upon your becoming aware that at least one patent has been granted covering the Licensed Technology, you agree to include in any revisions made by you to the documentation (or any source code distributed by you) the words "Pat. No.", or "Patent Number" and the patent number or numbers of the applicable patent or patents. PKWARE shall, from time to time, inform you of the patent number or numbers of the patents covering the Licensed Technology, by means chosen by PKWARE in its unfettered discretion, including a notice on its web site. It shall be a violation of the terms of this AGREEMENT for you to sell Licensed Products without complying with the foregoing marking provisions.

ii. You acknowledge that the terms of this AGREEMENT do not grant you any license or other right to use any PKWARE trademark in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution and delivery of the Licensed Products, or in connection with the advertising, promotion and offering of the Licensed Products. You acknowledge PKWARE's ownership of the PKZIP trademark and all other marks owned by PKWARE.

e. Covenant of Compliance and Remedies.

To the extent that you have elected to implement portions of the Licensed Technology, you agree to use reasonable diligence to comply with those portions of this Section XIV, as modified or supplemented by Additional Compatibility Information available to you, describing the portions of the Licensed Technology that you have elected to implement. Upon reasonable request by PKWARE, you will provide written notice to PKWARE identifying which version of this APPNOTE you have relied upon for your implementation of any specified Licensed Product.

If any substantial non-compliance with the terms of this AGREEMENT is determined to exist, you will make such changes as necessary to bring your Licensed Products into substantial compliance with the terms of this AGREEMENT. If, within sixty days of receipt of notice that a Licensed Product fails to comply with the terms of this AGREEMENT, you fail to make such changes as necessary to bring your Licensed Products into compliance with the terms of this AGREEMENT, PKWARE may terminate your rights under this AGREEMENT. PKWARE does not waive and expressly reserves the right to pursue any and all additional remedies that are or may become available to PKWARE.

f. Warranty and Indemnification Regarding Exportation.

You realize and acknowledge that, as between yourself and PKWARE, you are fully responsible for compliance with the import and export laws and regulations of any country in or to which you import or export any Licensed Products, and you agree to hold PKWARE harmless from any claim of violation of any such import or export laws.

g. Patent Infringement.

You agree that you will not bring or threaten to bring any action against PKWARE for infringement of the claims of any patent owned or controlled by you solely as a result of PKWARE's own implementation of the Licensed Technology. As its exclusive remedy for your breach of the foregoing agreement, PKWARE reserves the right to suspend or terminate all rights granted under the terms of this AGREEMENT if you bring or threaten to bring any such action against PKWARE, effective immediately upon delivery of written notice of suspension or termination to you.

h. Governing Law.

The license granted in this AGREEMENT shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of Wisconsin and the United States. i. Revisions and Notice.

The license granted in this APPNOTE is irrevocable, except as expressly set forth above. You agree and understand that any changes which PKWARE determines to make to this APPNOTE shall be posted at the same location as the current APPNOTE or at a location which will be identified by means chosen by PKWARE, including a notice on its web site, and shall be available for adoption by you immediately upon such posting, or at such other time as PKWARE shall determine. Any changes to the terms of the license published in a subsequent version of this AGREEMENT shall be binding upon you only with respect to your products that (i) incorporate any Licensed Technology (as defined in the subsequent AGREEMENT) that is not otherwise included in the definition of Licensed Technology under this AGREEMENT, or (ii) that you expressly identify are to be licensed under the subsequent AGREEMENT, which identification shall be by written notice with reference to the APPNOTE (version and release date or other unique identifier) in which the subsequent AGREEMENT is published. PKWARE agrees to identify each change to this APPNOTE by using a unique version and release date identifier or other unique identifier.

j. Warranty by PKWARE

PKWare, Inc. warrants that it has the right to grant the license hereunder.

Copyrights:

Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly.
Copyright (c) 2008, 2009 Dino Chiesa.
Copyright (c) 2009 Dino Chiesa
Copyright (c) 1989 - 2004 PKWARE Inc.
Copyright (c) 2000,2001,2002,2003 ymnk, JCraft,Inc
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 ymnk, JCraft,Inc.
Copyright (c) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Dino Chiesa and Microsoft Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Dino Chiesa and Microsoft Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2006-2009 Dino Chiesa and Microsoft Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Dino Chiesa
Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Dino Chiesa.
Copyright (c) 2008, 2009 Dino Chiesa and Microsoft Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2008, 2009 Dino Chiesa and Microsoft Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2009 Dino Chiesa
Copyright (c) 2009 Dino Chiesa and Microsoft Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2009 Dino Chiesa and Microsoft Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2009 Dino Chiesa.
Copyright (c) 2009 Dino Chiesa.

Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Dino Chiesa
Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Dino Chiesa.
Copyright (c) 2009-2010 by Dino Chiesa
Copyright (c) 2010 Dino Chiesa
Copyright © Dino Chiesa 2007, 2008
Copyright © Dino Chiesa 2008, 2009
Copyright © Dino Chiesa 2008, 2009

5. Fluent Nhibernate - 1.3

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Copyright (c) 2008-2009, James Gregory and contributors All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of James Gregory nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyrights:

Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 Giacomo Stelluti Scala

Copyright (C) 2002, 2003 Syntext Inc.

Copyright (C) 2002, 2003 Syntext Inc

Copyright (c) 2007-2009 Ariel Flesler - aflesler(at)gmail(dot)com | http://flesler.blogspot.com

Copyright (c) 2008 Jacob Lewallen, Aaron Jensen

Copyright (c) 2008 Machine Project Portions

Copyright (c) 2008-2009, James Gregory and contributors All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2009 John Resig

Copyright 2008-2011 James Gregory and contributors (Paul Batum, Hudson Akridge et al). All rights reserved.")

Copyright 2008-2011 James Gregory and contributors (Paul Batum, Hudson Akridge et al). All rights reserved.' asm.namespaces

Copyright 2009, The Dojo Foundation

6. FreeSWITCH - 1.2-RC2

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Α.

MOZILLA PUBLIC LICENSE Version 1.1 -----1 Definitions 1.0.1. "Commercial Use" means distribution or otherwise making the Covered Code available to a third party. 1.1. "Contributor" means each entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications. 1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor. 1.3. "Covered Code" means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including portions thereof. 1.4. "Electronic Distribution Mechanism" means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data. 1.5. "Executable" means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code. 1.6. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit 1.7. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License. 1.8. "License" means this document. 1.8.1. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein. 1.9. "Modifications" means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a Modification is: A. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications. B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications. 1.10. "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License. 1.10.1. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor. 1.11. "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus

any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge.

1.12. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. Source Code License.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patents Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Code, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Code (or portions thereof).

(c) the licenses granted in this Section 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes Original Code under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for code that You delete from the Original Code; 2) separate from the Original Code; or 3) for infringements caused by: i) the modification of the Original Code or ii) the combination of the Original Code with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: 1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and 2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) the licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first makes Commercial Use of the Covered Code.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the

Contributor Version; 2) separate from the Contributor Version; 3) for infringements caused by: i) third party modifications of Contributor Version or ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or 4) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Code in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Application of License.

The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section 2.2. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights described in Section 3.5.

3.2. Availability of Source Code.

Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party.

3.3. Description of Modifications.

You must cause all Covered Code to which You contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code.

3.4. Intellectual Property Matters

(a) Third Party Claims.

If Contributor has knowledge that a license under a third party's intellectual property rights is required to exercise the rights granted by such Contributor under Sections 2.1 or 2.2, Contributor must include a text file with the Source Code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If Contributor obtains such knowledge after the Modification is made available as described in Section 3.2, Contributor shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies Contributor makes available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained.

(b) Contributor APIs.

If Contributor's Modifications include an application programming interface and Contributor has knowledge of patent licenses which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, Contributor must also include this information in the LEGAL file.

(c) Representations.

Contributor represents that, except as disclosed pursuant to Section 3.4(a) above, Contributor believes that Contributor's Modifications are Contributor's original creation(s) and/or Contributor has sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.5. Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then You must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. If You created one or more Modification(s) You may add your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. You must also duplicate this License in any documentation for the Source Code where You describe recipients' rights or ownership rights relating to Covered Code. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Section 3.1-3.5 have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section 3.2. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may distribute the Executable version of Covered Code or ownership rights under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.7. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation.

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the LEGAL file described in Section 3.4 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Application of this License.

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A and to related Covered Code.

6. Versions of the License.

6.1. New Versions.

Netscape Communications Corporation ("Netscape") may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2. Effect of New Versions.

Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Netscape. No one other than Netscape has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License.

6.3. Derivative Works.

If You create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), You must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "Mozilla", "MOZILLAPL", "MOZPL", "Netscape", "MPL", "NPL" or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear in your license (except to note that your license differs from this License) and (b) otherwise make it clear that Your version of the license contains terms which differ from the Mozilla Public License and Netscape Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in Exhibit A shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.)

7. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED CODE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED CODE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED CODE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED CODE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED CODE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

8. TERMINATION.

8.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

8.2. If You initiate litigation by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declatory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You file such action is referred to as "Participant") alleging that:

(a) such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted by such Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively, unless if within 60 days after receipt of notice You either: (i) agree in writing to pay Participant a mutually agreeable reasonable royalty for Your past and future use of Modifications made by such Participant, or (ii) withdraw Your litigation claim with respect to the Contributor Version against such Participant. If within 60 days of notice, a reasonable royalty and payment arrangement are not mutually agreed upon in writing by the partices or the litigation claim is not withdrawn, the rights granted by Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 automatically terminate at the expiration of the 60 day notice period specified above.

(b) any software, hardware, or device, other than such Participant's Contributor Version, directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then

any rights granted to You by such Participant under Sections 2.1(b) and 2.2(b) are revoked effective as of the date You first made, used, sold, distributed, or had made, Modifications made by that Participant.

8.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

8.4. In the event of termination under Sections 8.1 or 8.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination shall survive termination.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED CODE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

10. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein.

11. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by California law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in the United States of America, any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

12. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to

work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

13. MULTIPLE-LICENSED CODE.

Initial Developer may designate portions of the Covered Code as "Multiple-Licensed". "Multiple-Licensed" means that the Initial Developer permits you to utilize portions of the Covered Code under Your choice of the NPL or the alternative licenses, if any, specified by the Initial Developer in the file described in Exhibit A.

EXHIBIT A -Mozilla Public License.

``The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

The Original Code is _____

The Initial Developer of the Original Code is _____ Portions created by ______

_____ are Copyright (C) _____ . All Rights Reserved.

Contributor(s): ____

Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the _____ license (the "[___] License"), in which case the provisions of [_____] License are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [____] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions required by the [___] License. If you do not delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under the [___] License."

[NOTE: The text of this Exhibit A may differ slightly from the text of the notices in the Source Code files of the Original Code. You should use the text of this Exhibit A rather than the text found in the Original Code Source Code for Your Modifications.]

(c) 2001-2005 Cisco Systems, Inc. * All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

.

 \ast Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

- \ast notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- *
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
- * copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following
- * disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided * with the distribution.
- *
- * Neither the name of the Cisco Systems, Inc. nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived

* from this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS * "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT * LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS

- * FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE * COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT,
- * INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
- * (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
- * SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
- * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,
- * STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
- * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
- * OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

/* Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more

- * contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with
- * this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership.
- * The ASF licenses this file to You under the Apache License, Version 2.0
- \ast (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with
- \ast the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- * 110
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object

form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

(b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a

file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner] Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck <beck@openbsd.org> * Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt * Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl * All rights reserved. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. ** ** THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY * EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED * WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE * DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BUILABLE FOR ANY * DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES * (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND * ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT * (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF * THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. *</beck@openbsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. * All rights reserved. * This code is derived from software contributed to The NetBSD Foundation * by Dieter Baron and Thomas Klausner. * * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE NETBSD FOUNDATION, INC. AND CONTRIBUTORS * ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED * TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE FOUNDATION OR CONTRIBUTORS * E LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE * POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Allan Saddi <allan@saddi.com> * All rights reserved. \ast Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met. * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ALLAN SADDI AND HIS CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL ALLAN SADDI OR HIS CONTRIBUTORS BE * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN * CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE * POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (c) 1999-2004 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the * distribution. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY ``AS IS" AND * ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, * THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY * NOR ITS EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT * LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, * DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY * THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT * (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE * OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (c) 2008 Beyond Access, Inc. All rights reserved. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: ¥ * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

 * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the * distribution. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY BEYOND ACCESS, INC. ``AS IS" AND ANY * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BEYOND ACCESS, INC. NOR * ITS EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, * EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, * PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR * PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF * LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING * NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS * SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. */
Copyright (c) 2004 Greg Parker. All rights reserved.
 * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY GREG PARKER ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR * IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES * OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. * IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, * INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT * NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, * DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY * THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT * (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF * THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Copyright (c) 1988-1997 Sam Leffler
 * Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc. * * Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and * its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided * that (i) the above copyright notices and this permission notice appear in * all copies of the software and related documentation, and (ii) the names of * Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics may not be used in any advertising or * publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written * permission of Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, * EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY * WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. * IN NO EVENT SHALL SAM LEFFLER OR SILICON GRAPHICS BE LIABLE FOR * ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, * OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, * WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF * LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE

Copyright (c) <YEAR>, <OWNER> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of the <ORGANIZATION> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

This package is an Blowfish implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com).

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution.

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

 Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The license and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distrubution license [including the GNU Public License.]

The reason behind this being stated in this direct manner is past experience in code simply being copied and the attribution removed from it and then being distributed as part of other packages. This implementation was a non-trivial and unpaid effort. Copyright (c) 1987, 1993, 1994 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software * must display the following acknowledgement: * This product includes software developed by the University of * California, Berkeley and its contributors. * 4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors * may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software * without specific prior written permission. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND * ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE * FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL * DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS * OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT * LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY * OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. ## ## Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without ## modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions ## are met: ## ## 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright ## notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. ## ## 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright ## notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in ## the documentation and/or other materials provided with the ## distribution. ## ## 3. The names "Sphinx" and "Carnegie Mellon" must not be used to ## endorse or promote products derived from this software without ## prior written permission. To obtain permission, contact ## sphinx@cs.cmu.edu. ## ## 4. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following ## acknowledgment: ## "This product includes software developed by Carnegie ## Mellon University (http://www.speech.cs.cmu.edu/)." ## ## THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY ``AS IS" AND ## ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ## THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR ## PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY ## NOR ITS EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, ## SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT ## LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,

DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY ## THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT ## (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE ## OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) * All rights reserved.

- * This package is an SSL implementation written
- * by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com).
- * The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.
- * This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as
- * the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions * apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA,
- * Ihash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation
- * included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms
- * except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).
- * Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in * the code are not to be removed.
- * If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution
- * as the author of the parts of the library used.
- * This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or
- * in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.
- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software
- * must display the following acknowledgement:
- * "This product includes cryptographic software written by
- * Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)"
- * The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library
- * being used are not cryptographic related :-).
- * 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from
- * the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement:
- * "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"
- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS" AND
- * ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE
- * FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
- * DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS
- * OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
- * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
- * LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY
- * OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE.
- * The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or
- * derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be
- * copied and put under another distribution licence
- * [including the GNU Public Licence.]
- */

The complete opensll license text can be found at (Link)

Written by Andy Polyakov <appro@fy.chalmers.se> for the OpenSSL * project. * Rights for redistribution and usage in source and binary forms are * granted according to the OpenSSL license. Warranty of any kind is * disclaimed. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the * distribution. * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this * software must display the following acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.OpenSSL.org/)" * 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to * endorse or promote products derived from this software without * prior written permission. For written permission, please contact * licensing@OpenSSL.org. * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" * nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written * permission of the OpenSSL Project. * 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following * acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.OpenSSL.org/)" * Written by Corinne Dive-Reclus(cdive@baltimore.com) * Copyright@2001 Baltimore Technologies Ltd. * All right Reserved. * THIS FILE IS PROVIDED BY BALTIMORE TECHNOLOGIES ``AS IS" AND * * ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BALTIMORE TECHNOLOGIES BE LIABLE * * FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL * * DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS * * OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT * * LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY * * OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * * SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (c) 2008, Adobe Systems Incorporated All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Adobe Systems Incorporated nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 2005, Google Inc. // All rights reserved.

// // Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without // modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are // met: // * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright // notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. // * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above // copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer // in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the // distribution. // * Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its // contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from // this software without specific prior written permission. // // THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS // "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT // LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR // A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT // OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, // SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT // LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,

// DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY

// THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT

// (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE

// OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 2007, Jan Vidar Berger, Case Labs, Ltd. All rights reserved. email:janvb@caselaboratories.com

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of the Case Labs, Ltd nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

/* Copyright (C) 1988-1991 Apple Computer, Inc. * All Rights Reserved. * Warranty Information * Even though Apple has reviewed this software, Apple makes no warranty * or representation, either express or implied, with respect to this * software, its quality, accuracy, merchantability, or fitness for a * particular purpose. As a result, this software is provided "as is," * and you, its user, are assuming the entire risk as to its quality * and accuracy. * This code may be used and freely distributed as long as it includes * this copyright notice and the warranty information. * Machine-independent I/O routines for 8-, 16-, 24-, and 32-bit integers. * Motorola processors (Macintosh, Sun, Sparc, MIPS, etc) * pack bytes from high to low (they are big-endian). * Use the HighLow routines to match the native format * of these machines. * Intel-like machines (PCs, Sequent) * pack bytes from low to high (the are little-endian). * Use the LowHigh routines to match the native format * of these machines. * These routines have been tested on the following machines: * Apple Macintosh, MPW 3.1 C compiler * Apple Macintosh, THINK C compiler * Silicon Graphics IRIS, MIPS compiler * Cray X/MP and Y/MP * Digital Equipment VAX * Implemented by Malcolm Slaney and Ken Turkowski. * Malcolm Slanev contributions during 1988-1990 include big- and little-* endian file I/O, conversion to and from Motorola's extended 80-bit * floating-point format, and conversions to and from IEEE single-* precision floating-point format. * In 1991, Ken Turkowski implemented the conversions to and from * IEEE double-precision format, added more precision to the extended * conversions, and accommodated conversions involving +/- infinity, * NaN's, and denormalized numbers. * \$Id: portableio.h,v 1.4 2005/11/01 13:01:57 robert Exp \$ Program: IPTCUTIL.C

Purpose: Convert between IPTC binary and a "special" IPTC text file format.

Usage: iptcutil -t | -b [-i file] [-o file] <input >output

Notes: You tell the program the "type" of input file via the -t and -b switches. The -t says that the input is text, while the -b says that the input is binary IPTC. You can use either the -i or the -o switches to tell the program what the input and output files will be, or use simple piping.
Author: William T. Radcliffe (billr@corbis.com) Parts of this program were derived from other places. The original binary to text conversion was taken from the PHP distribution and the tokenizer was written many years ago, by someone else as well.
This software is provided freely "as is", without warranty of any kind, express or implied, including but not limited to the warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and noninfringement. In no event shall William T. Radcliffe be liable for any claim, damages or other liability, whether in an action of contract, tort or otherwise, arising from, out of or in connection with IPTCUTIL
This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or * modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License * as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of * the License, or (at your option) any later version. *
 * This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but * WITHOUT ANY WARANTY; without even the implied warranty of * MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU * Lesser General Public License for more details. *
 You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA
Process this file with autoconf to create configure*- autoconf -*- # Copyright 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc. #
 # This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify # it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by # the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or # (at your option) any later version.
This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, # but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of # MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the # GNU General Public License for more details.
 # You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License # along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software # Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA # 02110-1301 USA
Copyright (C) 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc. # This configure script is free software; the Free Software Foundation # gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify it.
This file is covered under the following Copyright:
Copyright (C) 2001 Ross P. Johnson

All rights reserved.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Pthreads-win32 is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License

Pthreads-win32 is open software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation version 2.1 of the License.

Pthreads-win32 is several binary link libraries, several modules, associated interface definition files and scripts used to control its compilation and installation.

Pthreads-win32 is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

A copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License is distributed with pthreads-win32 under the filename:

COPYING.LIB

You should have received a copy of the version 2.1 GNU Lesser General Public License with pthreads-win32; if not, write to:

Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place Suite 330 Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

The contact addresses for pthreads-win32 is as follows:

Web: http://sources.redhat.com/pthreads-win32 Email: Ross Johnson <rpj@ise.canberra.edu.au>, or Ross.Johnson@canberra.edu.au

Copyright (C) 1999-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com>

** This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify

** it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by

** the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or

** (at your option) any later version.

**

** This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

** but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

** MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the

** GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

**

** You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License

** along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software

** Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.

*/

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.

c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are

prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free

Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the library's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1990 Ty Coon, President of Vice That's all there is to it!

Copyright

Copyright (C) 1999-2010 Joachim Buermann (jbuermann@iftools.com)

ctb is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the term of the GNU Library General Public Licence as published by the Free Software Foundation.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public Licence for more details

EXCEPTION NOTICE

As a special exception, you may use, copy, link, modify and distribute under the user's own terms, binary object code versions of works based on the library.

tlhelp32.h - Include file for Tool help functions.

Written by Mumit Khan <khan@nanotech.wisc.edu>

This file is part of a free library for the Win32 API.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

This is the file that contains the terms of use, copying, etc. for the mpg123 distribution package.

Main message:

Code is copyrighted by Michael Hipp, who made it free software under the terms of the LGPL 2.1.

But that is not all of it.

mpg123 is licensed under the GNU General Lesser Public License, version 2.1, and in parts under the GNU General Public License, version 2.

That means that _all_ of mpg123 is licensed under GPL and the major part also under the LGPL.

Actually, the "major part" currently is the whole distributed package of mpg123. There are some files (old also output, libao output) that you get from our svn repository and that do not fall under LGPL.

When the copyright marker in a source file says "the mpg123 project" that means that the file contains code copyrighted by contributors to mpg123, the "initially written by" naming the person(s) that created the file and thus may have the largest part of copyrights on it.

I am explaining this here to emphasize that the copyright always actually lies by the individual member (i.e. contributor to) of the mpg123 project who wrote a specific section of code.

Usage of a source code management system like Subversion should provide keeping track of individual copyright traces...

Please consider that any code that is contributed to the mpg123 project shall be licensed under LGPL 2.1 . If you want to contribute, but don't agree to that (i.e. you want to have your code GPL only) please say so - then, we either you convince is to include your code under GPL, we convince you to make it LGPL instead or, as a last resort, you'll have to do you own GPLed fork.

But we should try to avoid the last option...

All files in the distribution that don't carry a license note on their own are licensed under the terms of the LGPL 2.1; all files that do carry either a LGPL or GPL note are licensed respectively under the LGPL or GPL as follows:

Please refer below for GPL v2 license text

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software-to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or, b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other

circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it

free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms. To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found. < <	
The spandsp library is licenced under LGPL 2.1. The test suite, and some of the supporting code, are licenced under GPL 2. The full text of both licences may be found above	
Copyright (C) 2000-2003 Gurer Ozen <madcat@e-kolay.net> ** This code is free software; you can redistribute it and/or ** modify it under the terms of GNU Lesser General Public License</madcat@e-kolay.net>	
Copyright (c) 2008 Sebastian Huber <sebastian-huber@web.de> # Copyright (c) 2008 Alan W. Irwin <irwin@beluga.phys.uvic.ca> # Copyright (c) 2008 Rafael Laboissiere <rafael@laboissiere.net> # Copyright (c) 2008 Andrew Collier <colliera@ukzn.ac.za> # # This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it # under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the # Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your # option) any later version. # # This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but # WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of # MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General # Public License for more details.</colliera@ukzn.ac.za></rafael@laboissiere.net></irwin@beluga.phys.uvic.ca></sebastian-huber@web.de>	

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along # with this program. If not, see <http://www.gnu.org/licenses/>. # As a special exception, the respective Autoconf Macro's copyright owner # gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify the configure # scripts that are the output of Autoconf when processing the Macro. You # need not follow the terms of the GNU General Public License when using # or distributing such scripts, even though portions of the text of the # Macro appear in them. The GNU General Public License (GPL) does govern # all other use of the material that constitutes the Autoconf Macro. # This special exception to the GPL applies to versions of the Autoconf # Macro released by the Autoconf Macro Archive. When you make and # distribute a modified version of the Autoconf Macro, you may extend this # special exception to the GPL to apply to your modified version as well. The UniMRCP Project (http://www.unimrcp.org) Copyright (C) 2008-2010 Arsen Chaloyan Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). This product includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Notice for APR (Apache Portable Runtime) library This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Portions of this software were developed at the National Center for Supercomputing Applications (NCSA) at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. This software contains code derived from the RSA Data Security Inc. MD5 Message-Digest Algorithm. Notice for Sofia-SIP library Copyright (C) 2005-2006 Nokia Corporation and others (see the in individual files for a detailed list of copyright holders). Contact: Pekka Pessi <Pekka.Pessi@nokia.com> This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. Notice for G711 implementation

g711.h/g711.c - A-law and u-law transcoding routines

Written by Steve Underwood <steveu@coppice.org> Copyright (C) 2006 Steve Underwood

Despite my general liking of the GPL, I place this code in the public domain for the benefit of all mankind - even the slimy ones who might try to proprietize my work and use it to my detriment.

This package was debianized by Keegan Quinn <ice@thebasement.org> on

Sat, 15 Mar 2003 00:13:34 -0800.

It was retrieved from http://icecast.org/files/libshout/.

Upstream Authors: the icecast team <team@icecast.org>

Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 the icecast team

The shout library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License (LGPL) as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

The license text is contained in /usr/share/common-licenses/LGPL.

This is a free document; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2, or (at your option) any later version. You may obtain a copy of the GNU General Public License from the Free Software Foundation by visiting their Web site or by writing to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.

bnlib - BigNum multiprecision integer math library. * Copyright (c) 1995, 2005 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

* This library (the "program") is licensed under the terms of the GNU

* General Public License (GPL) as published by the Free Software

* Foundation, GPL version 2 or version 3 at your option, except as

* described below.

* Philip Zimmermann has received from Colin Plumb the unlimited right

* to sublicense this library to others under non-GPL terms. If by

* private arrangement with Philip Zimmermann you've received this

* library under a different license, that license will supersede the

* terms set out in this document.

* You may not redistribute this library except according to the terms * described in this document. Don't be confused by the GPL. It is

* not the LGPL, Apache, MIT, BSD, Creative Commons, WTFPL, or any

* other license you might imagine. It is the GPL, as included below.

* The GPL license places many complex restrictions on the

* distribution of this library which might make it inconvenient to

* use in a commercial project. Be sure to check the exact details of

* the license before you use this library for anything meaningful.

* For more information about the GPL, visit:

* http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/gpl.html

* To license this library under non-GPL terms, please contact: Philip * Zimmermann <prz@mit.edu> (http://philzimmermann.com).

* As a special exception, you may combine this library with the code

* of FreeSWITCH or FreeSWITCH derivatives and modify, redistribute,

* and use the resulting source code and executable binaries

* (including modified versions of each) under the Mozilla Public

* License Version 1.1 (MPLv1.1). For more information about

* FreeSWITCH, visit: http://freeswitch.org/

* As a restatement of the above, you may use, modify, and * redistribute this library as if it were licensed under the MPLv1.1

* if and only if it is combined with FreeSWITCH or a derivative work

* of the FreeSWITCH code. If it is not combined with anything, the

* terms of the GPL apply. If it is combined with any other program

* that is not FreeSWITCH or a derivative work of the FreeSWITCH code * but not also combined with FreeSWITCH or a derivative work of the * FreeSWITCH code in the same work, the terms of the GPL apply. * I, Phil Zimmermann, would like to make the following non-binding * request of any contributors to this library: please make your * changes available for me to sublicense. I support myself in part * on my ability to license software I've created to producers of * proprietary software, and I'd like to include your contributions in * the proprietary releases I make. You can allow me to do so either * by placing your changes in the public domain (e.g. "I place these * changes in the public domain") or by granting me certain rights to * your changes (e.g. "I grant to Philip Zimmermann a non-exclusive, * irrevocable, world-wide license to distribute, modify, use in any * way, and sublicense under any terms my code and changes to * bnlib"). * This file must be packaged together with the rest of the bnlib * source code. That's why it's in a .c file. * This software might be subject to export controls by the US * Commerce Department's Bureau of Industry and Security. This * software is provided "as is," with no warranty expressed or * implied. */ Copyright \(co 1999 Peter Hofmann .PP .B gsmctl is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2, or (at your option) any later version .PP .B gsmctl is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY: without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public License for more details. .PP You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public License along with .BR gsmctl; see the file COPYING. If not, write to the Free Software Foundation, 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA. Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, # 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. # Originally by Fran, cois Pinard < pinard@iro.umontreal.ca>, 1996. # This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify # it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by # the Free Software Foundation; either version 2, or (at your option) # any later version. # This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, # but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of # MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the # GNU General Public License for more details. # You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License # along with this program. If not, see <http://www.gnu.org/licenses/>. # As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, if you # distribute this file as part of a program that contains a

configuration script generated by Autoconf, you may include it under # the same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program # Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. # This is free software; see the source for copying conditions. There is NO # warranty; not even for MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. # GNU Libtool is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify # it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by # the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or # (at your option) any later version. # As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, *#* if you distribute this file as part of a program or library that # is built using GNU Libtool, you may include this file under the # same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program. # GNU Libtool is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but # WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of # MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU # General Public License for more details. # # You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License # along with GNU Libtool; see the file COPYING. If not, a copy # can be downloaded from http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html, # or obtained by writing to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., # 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA. A Bison parser, made by GNU Bison 2.4.1. */ /* Skeleton implementation for Bison's Yacc-like parsers in C Copyright (C) 1984, 1989, 1990, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc. This program is free software: you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation, either version 3 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program. If not, see <http://www.gnu.org/licenses/>. */ /* As a special exception, you may create a larger work that contains part or all of the Bison parser skeleton and distribute that work under terms of your choice, so long as that work isn't itself a parser generator using the skeleton or a modified version thereof as a parser skeleton. Alternatively, if you modify or redistribute the parser skeleton itself, you may (at your option) remove this special exception, which will cause the skeleton and the resulting Bison output files to be licensed under the GNU General Public License without this special exception. This special exception was added by the Free Software Foundation in version 2.2 of Bison. */ GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

^L

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes

a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the

ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices. 1

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself. $^{\rm AL}$

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever

changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.

c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

^L

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are

prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

^L

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our

decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS ^L

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the library's name and a brief idea of what it
does.>
Commist (C) current comments of authors

Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your

school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1990 Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

The package also contains files from GNU C Library by Free Software Foundation.

These files are distributed with the following copyright notice:

Copyright (C) 1994,1996,1997,1998,1999,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. This file is part of the GNU C Library.

The GNU C Library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

The GNU C Library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with the GNU C Library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA.

* This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or

- * modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License
- * as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of
- * the License, or (at your option) any later version.
- *
 - ____
- * This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but
- * WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of
- * MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU
- * Lesser General Public License for more details.
- * You should have received a convertible CNUL
- * You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public * License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software
- * Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA
- * 02110-1301 USA

This package was originally debianized by Stefan Karrmann <S.Karrmann@gmx.net> on Thu, 31 Aug 2000 22:15:07 +0200.

The current maintainer is Rogério Brito <rbrito@users.sf.net>.

It was downloaded from the CVS repository at <http://sf.net/projects/lame>.

Upstream Authors: please, see the file html/contributors.html for a list of contributors to the lame project.

Copyright: 1999-2010 see html/contributors.html

LAME is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. LAME is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA. Additionally, the original software's LICENCE file contains the following: Can I use LAME in my commercial program? Yes, you can, under the restrictions of the LGPL. The easiest way to do this is to: 1. Link to LAME as separate library (libmp3lame.a on unix or lame enc.dll on windows) 2. Fully acknowledge that you are using LAME, and give a link to our web site, www.mp3dev.org 3. If you make modifications to LAME, you *must* release these these modifications back to the LAME project, under the LGPL. *** IMPORTANT NOTE *** The decoding functions provided in LAME use the mpglib decoding engine which is under the GPL. They may not be used by any program not released under the GPL unless you obtain such permission from the MPG123 project (www.mpg123.de). On Debian systems, the complete text of the GNU Library General Public License can be found in `/usr/share/common-licenses/LGPL-2'. The Debian packaging is Copyright © 2005-2010, Rogério Brito <rbrito@users.sf.net> and is licensed under the same license as the upstream software. Pthreads-win32 - POSIX Threads Library for Win32 * Copyright(C) 1998 John E. Bossom * Copyright(C) 1999,2005 Pthreads-win32 contributors * Contact Email: rpj@callisto.canberra.edu.au * The current list of contributors is contained * in the file CONTRIBUTORS included with the source * code distribution. The list can also be seen at the * following World Wide Web location: * http://sources.redhat.com/pthreads-win32/contributors.html * This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or * modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public * License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either * version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. * This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, * but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of * MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU * Lesser General Public License for more details. * You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public * License along with this library in the file COPYING.LIB; * if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., * 59 Temple Place - Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA

This package contains the Sofia-SIP library.

Copyright (C) 2005-2006 Nokia Corporation and others (see the in individual files for a detailed list of copyright holders).

Contact: Pekka Pessi <Pekka.Pessi@nokia.com>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License (LICENSE) for more details.

libsofia-sip-ua/su/inet_ntop.c

The package also contains files licensed by Internet Software Consortium. These files are distributed with the following copyright notice:

Copyright (c) 1996 by Internet Software Consortium.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

libsofia-sip-ua/su/inet_pton.c

The package also contains files licensed by Internet Software Consortium and Internet Systems Consortium, Inc.. These files are distributed with the following copyright notice:

Copyright (c) 2004 by Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC") Copyright (c) 1996,1999 by Internet Software Consortium.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ISC DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL ISC BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

libsofia-sip-ua/su/sofia-sip/su_addrinfo.h libsofia-sip-ua/su/su_addrinfo.c

The package also contains files licensed by WIDE Project. These files are

distributed with the following copyright notice:

Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, and 1999 WIDE Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 Neither the name of the project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE PROJECT AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE PROJECT OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

libsofia-sip-ua/su/getopt.c

The package also contains files licensed by IBM Corporation. These files are distributed with the following copyright notice:

This module contains code made available by IBM Corporation on an AS IS basis. Any one receiving the module is considered to be licensed under IBM copyrights to use the IBM-provided source code in any way he or she deems fit, including copying it, compiling it, modifying it, and redistributing it, with or without modifications. No license under any IBM patents or patent applications is to be implied from this copyright license.

A user of the module should understand that IBM cannot provide technical support for the module and will not be responsible for any consequences of use of the program.

Any notices, including this one, are not to be removed from the module without the prior written consent of IBM.

libsofia-sip-ua/su/su_md5.c

The package also contains files written by Colin Plumb. These files are distributed with the following copyright notice:

This code implements the MD5 message-digest algorithm. The algorithm is due to Ron Rivest. This code was initially written by Colin Plumb in 1993, no copyright is claimed. This code is in the public domain; do with it what you wish.

Equivalent code is available from RSA Data Security, Inc. This code has been tested against that, and is equivalent, except that you don't need to include two pages of legalese with every copy.

libsofia-sip-ua/su/strtoull.c

The package also contains files licensed by University of California and Sun Microsystems. These files are distributed with the following copyright notice:

Copyright (c) 1988 The Regents of the University of California. Copyright (c) 1994 Sun Microsystems, Inc.

The following license.terms for information on usage and redistribution of this individual file, and for a DISCLAIMER OF ALL WARRANTIES.

This software is copyrighted by the Regents of the University of California, Sun Microsystems, Inc., Scriptics Corporation, ActiveState Corporation and other parties. The following terms apply to all files associated with the software unless explicitly disclaimed in individual files.

The authors hereby grant permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and license this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that existing copyright notices are retained in all copies and that this notice is included verbatim in any distributions. No written agreement, license, or royalty fee is required for any of the authorized uses. Modifications to this software may be copyrighted by their authors and need not follow the licensing terms described here, provided that the new terms are clearly indicated on the first page of each file where they apply.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, ITS DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF, EVEN IF THE AUTHORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

GOVERNMENT USE: If you are acquiring this software on behalf of the U.S. government, the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" in the software and related documentation as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs) in Clause 52.227.19 (c) (2). If you are acquiring the software on behalf of the Department of Defense, the software shall be classified as "Commercial Computer Software" and the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" as defined in Clause 252.227-7013 (c) (1) of DFARs. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the authors grant the U.S. Government and others acting in its behalf permission to use and distribute the software in accordance with the terms specified in this license.

libsofia-sip-ua/ipt/rc4.c

The package also contains files written by Pekka Pessi. These files are distributed with the following copyright notice:

Copyright (c) 1996 Pekka Pessi. All rights reserved.

This source code is provided for unrestricted use. Users may copy or modify this source code without charge.

THIS SOURCE CODE IS PROVIDED AS IS WITH NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE.

This source code is provided with no support and without any obligation on the part of author to assist in its use, correction, modification or enhancement. AUTHOR SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHTS, TRADE SECRETS OR ANY PATENTS BY THIS SOFTWARE OR ANY PART THEREOF. In no event will author be liable for any lost revenue or profits or other special, indirect and consequential damages, even if author has been advised of the possibility of such damages. _____ libsofia-sip-ua/su/poll.c The package also contains files from GNU C Library by Free Software Foundation. These files are distributed with the following copyright notice: Copyright (C) 1994,1996,1997,1998,1999,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. This file is part of the GNU C Library. The GNU C Library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. The GNU C Library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with the GNU C Library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA. Copyright 2000 Clark Cooper # This file is part of EXPAT. # # EXPAT is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it # under the terms of the License (based on the MIT/X license) contained # in the file COPYING that comes with this distribution. # # EXPAT IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, # EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF # MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. # IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY # CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, # TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE # SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN EXPAT. # Expat is free software. You may copy, distribute, and modify it under the terms of the License contained in the file COPYING distributed with this package. This license is the same as the MIT/X Consortium license. Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

This file is free documentation; the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify it.
dnl @synopsis AC_C_CLIP_MODE dnl dnl Determine the clipping mode when converting float to int. dnl @version 1.0 May 17 2003 dnl @author Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd at="" com="" dot="" mega-nerd=""> dnl Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this file for any dnl purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright dnl and this permission notice appear in all copies. No representations are dnl made about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is dnl provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.</erikd>
<pre>***** BEGIN LICENSE BLOCK ***** * Version: MPL 1.1/GPL 2.0/LGPL 2.1 * * * The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version * 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with * the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at * http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/ * * Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, * WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License * for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the * License. * * The Original Code is the Netscape Portable Runtime (NSPR). * * The Initial Developer of the Original Code is * Netscape Communications Corporation. * * Contributor(s): * Atternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of * the GNU General Public License Version 2 or later (the "CPL"), or * the GNU General Public License Version 2 or later (the "LGPL"), * in which case the provisions of the GPL or the LGPL are applicable instead * of thes above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only * under the terms of the GPL or the LGPL and to tallow others to * use your version ro this file under the terms of the MPL, indicate your * decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice * of these above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file under the GPL or the LGPL. If you do not delete * the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under * the terms of atther were diver the GPL or the LGPL. If you do not delete * the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under * the terms of any one of the MPL, the GPL or the LGPL. * ****** END LICENSE BLOCK ****** */</pre>
Copyright 1987, 1988 by the Student Information Processing Board of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation,

and that the names of M.I.T. and the M.I.T. S.I.P.B. not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. M.I.T. and the M.I.T. S.I.P.B. make no representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

Silicon Graphics has seen fit to allow us to give this work away. It is free. There is no support or guarantee of any sort as to its operations, correctness, or whatever. If you do anything useful with all or parts of it you need to honor the copyright notices. I would also be interested in knowing about it and, hopefully, be acknowledged.

The legal way of saying that is:

Copyright (c) 1988-1997 Sam Leffler Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that

 (i) the above copyright notices and this permission notice appear in all copies of the software and related documentation, and
 (ii) the names of

Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics may not be used in any advertising or publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written permission of Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

IN NO EVENT SHALL SAM LEFFLER OR SILICON GRAPHICS BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 1988, 1989, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 Sam Leffler # Copyright (c) 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 Silicon Graphics, Inc.

#
Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and
its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided

that (i) the above copyright notices and this permission notice appear in

all copies of the software and related documentation, and (ii) the names of

Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics may not be used in any advertising or

publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written

permission of Stanford and Silicon Graphics.

#

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY

WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

IN NO EVENT SHALL SAM LEFFLER OR SILICON GRAPHICS BE LIABLE FOR

ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND,

OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS,

WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF

LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE

OF THIS SOFTWARE.

#

Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Sam Leffler * Copyright (c) 1996 Pixar * Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and * its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided * that (i) the above copyright notices and this permission notice appear in * all copies of the software and related documentation, and (ii) the names of * pixar, Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics may not be used in any advertising or * publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written * permission of Pixar, Sam Leffler and Silicon Graphics. * * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, * EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY * WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. * * IN NO EVENT SHALL PIXAR, SAM LEFFLER OR SILICON GRAPHICS BE LIABLE FOR * ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, * OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, * WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF * LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE * OF THIS SOFTWARE.
Copyright (c) 2003 Ross Finlayson ,'' ,'' Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and ,'' its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided ,'' that (i) the above copyright notices and this permission notice appear in ,'' all copies of the software and related documentation, and (ii) the name of ,'' Ross Finlayson may not be used in any advertising or ,'' publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written ,'' publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written ,'' publicity relating to the software without the specific, prior written ,'' THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, ,'' EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY ,'' THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY ,'' WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. ,'' ,'' IN NO EVENT SHALL ROSS FINLAYSON BE LIABLE FOR ,'' ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, ,'' OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, ,'' WHETHER OR NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE, AND ON ANY THEORY OF ,'' LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE ,'' OF THIS SOFTWARE.
Copyright (C) 1995-1997 by Sam Rushing <rushing@nightmare.com> * * * All Rights Reserved * * Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and * its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby * granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all * copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission * notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Sam * Rushing not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to * distribution of the software without specific, written prior * permission. * * SAM RUSHING DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, * INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN * NO EVENT SHALL SAM RUSHING BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS * OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, * NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN</rushing@nightmare.com>

Г

* CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.
Copyright 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 by Stichting Mathematisch Centrum, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
All Rights Reserved
Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the names of Stichting Mathematisch Centrum or CWI or Corporation for National Research Initiatives or CNRI not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.
While CWI is the initial source for this software, a modified version is made available by the Corporation for National Research Initiatives (CNRI) at the Internet address ftp://ftp.python.org.
STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM AND CNRI DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM OR CNRI BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.
Copyright 1991 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts.
* All Rights Reserved
 * Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its * documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, * provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that * both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in * supporting documentation, and that the name of Digital not be * used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the * software without specific, written prior permission.
 * DIGITAL DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING * ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL * DIGITAL BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR * ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, * WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, * ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS * SOFTWARE.
Copyright (c) 1996, 1998 by Internet Software Consortium.
 * Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. *
* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND INTERNET SOFTWARE CONSORTIUM DISCLAIMS * ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES * OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL INTERNET SOFTWARE * CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL * DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR * PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS

* ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS * SOFTWARE.

Portions Copyright (c) 1995 by International Business Machines, Inc. * International Business Machines, Inc. (hereinafter called IBM) grants * permission under its copyrights to use, copy, modify, and distribute this * Software with or without fee, provided that the above copyright notice and * all paragraphs of this notice appear in all copies, and that the name of IBM * not be used in connection with the marketing of any product incorporating * the Software or modifications thereof, without specific, written prior * permission. * To the extent it has a right to do so, IBM grants an immunity from suit * under its patents, if any, for the use, sale or manufacture of products to * the extent that such products are used for performing Domain Name System * dynamic updates in TCP/IP networks by means of the Software. No immunity is * granted for any product per se or for any other function of any product. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", AND IBM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, * INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A * PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL IBM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, * DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER ARISING * OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN * IF IBM IS APPRISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. The author of this software is David M. Gay. * Copyright (c) 1991 by Lucent Technologies. * Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any * purpose without fee is hereby granted, provided that this entire notice * is included in all copies of any software which is or includes a copy * or modification of this software and in all copies of the supporting * documentation for such software. * THIS SOFTWARE IS BEING PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED * WARRANTY. IN PARTICULAR, NEITHER THE AUTHOR NOR LUCENT MAKES ANY * REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE MERCHANTABILITY * OF THIS SOFTWARE OR ITS FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. * Copyright (c) 2003 Peter Stuge <stuge-mdoc2man@cdy.org> # Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any # purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above # copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. # THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES # WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF # MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR # ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES # WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN # ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF # OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. This file is part of OSSP SA, a socket abstraction library which dnl ## can be found at http://www.ossp.org/pkg/sa/

dnl ## dnl ## Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for dnl ## any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that dnl ## the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all dnl ## copies. dnl ## dnl ## THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED dnl ## WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF dnl ## MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. dnl ## IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND THEIR dnl ## IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND THEIR dnl ## SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT dnl ## SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT dnl ## USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND dnl ## ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, dnl ## OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT dnl ## OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
dnl ## SUCH DAMAGE.
dnl Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this file for any dnl purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright dnl and this permission notice appear in all copies. No representations are dnl made about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It is dnl provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.
Copyright (C) 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc. @%:@ This configure script is free software; the Free Software Foundation @%:@ gives unlimited permission to copy, distribute and modify it.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copying and distribution of this file, with or without modification, are permitted in any medium without royalty provided the copyright notice and this notice are preserved. This file is offered as-is, without warranty of any kind.
 pyright (C) 1993 by Sun Microsystems, Inc. All rights reserved. * Developed at SunSoft, a Sun Microsystems, Inc. business. * Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this * software is freely granted, provided that this notice * is preserved.
Author: Marc Bevand <bevand_m (at)="" epita.fr=""> # Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it # in the public domain. #</bevand_m>
THIS SOFTWARE IS NOT COPYRIGHTED
* * This source code is offered for use in the public domain. You may * use, modify or distribute it freely.
* * This code is distributed in the hope that it will be useful but * WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY. ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED ARE HEREBY

* DISCLAMED. This includes but is not limited to warranties of * MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Full Copyright Statement

Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2004). This document is subject to the rights, licenses and restrictions contained in BCP 78 and except as set forth therein, the authors retain all their rights.

This document and the information contained herein are provided on an "AS IS" basis and THE CONTRIBUTOR, THE ORGANIZATION HE/SHE REPRESENTS OR IS SPONSORED BY (IF ANY), THE INTERNET SOCIETY AND THE INTERNET ENGINEERING TASK FORCE DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTY THAT THE USE OF THE INFORMATION HEREIN WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY RIGHTS OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Intellectual Property

The IETF takes no position regarding the validity or scope of any Intellectual Property Rights or other rights that might be claimed to pertain to the implementation or use of the technology described in this document or the extent to which any license under such rights might or might not be available; nor does it represent that it has made any independent effort to identify any such rights. Information on the procedures with respect to rights in RFC documents can be found in BCP 78 and BCP 79.

Copies of IPR disclosures made to the IETF Secretariat and any assurances of licenses to be made available, or the result of an attempt made to obtain a general license or permission for the use of such proprietary rights by implementers or users of this specification can be obtained from the IETF on-line IPR repository at http://www.ietf.org/ipr.

The IETF invites any interested party to bring to its attention any copyrights, patents or patent applications, or other proprietary rights that may cover technology that may be required to implement this standard. Please address the information to the IETF at ietf-ipr@ietf.org.

Acknowledgement

Funding for the RFC Editor function is currently provided by the Internet Society.

From Maurice Gittens <mgittens@gits.nl>

Example programs, demonstrating some basic SSLeay crypto library operations, to help you not to make the same mistakes I did.

The following files are present.

- loadkeys.c Demonstrates the loading and of public and

private keys.

- loadkeys.h The interface for loadkeys.c
- example1.c Demonstrates the sealing and opening API's
- example2.c Demonstrates rsa encryption and decryption
- example3.c Demonstrates the use of symmetric block ciphers
- example4.c Demonstrates base64 and decoding
- Makefile A makefile you probably will have to adjust for
- your environment
- README this file

The programs were written by Maurice Gittens <mgittens@gits.nl> with the necesary help from Eric Young <eay@cryptsoft.com>

You may do as you please with these programs, but please don't pretend that you wrote them.	
To be complete: If you use these programs you acknowlegde that you are aware that there is NO warranty of any kind associated with these programs. I don't even claim that the programs work, they are provided AS-IS.	
January 1997	
Maurice	
Convert sampling rate stdin to stdout	
* Copyright (c) 1992, 1995 by Markus Mummert	
 * Redistribution and use of this software, modifcation and inclusion * into other forms of software are permitted provided that the following * conditions are met: * 1. Redistributions of this software must retain the above copyright 	
 * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. If this software is redistributed in a modified condition * it must reveal clearly that it has been modified. 	
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED * TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A * PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR * CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, * EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, * PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR * PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY * OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT * (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE * USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH * DAMAGE.	
Optimised ANSI C code for the Rijndael cipher (now AES) * * @author Vincent Rijmen <vincent.rijmen@esat.kuleuven.ac.be> * @author Antoon Bosselaers <antoon.bosselaers@esat.kuleuven.ac.be> * @author Paulo Barreto <paulo.barreto@terra.com.br> * * This code is hereby placed in the public domain. * * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS * OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED * WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR * BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, * WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE * OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, * EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. */</paulo.barreto@terra.com.br></antoon.bosselaers@esat.kuleuven.ac.be></vincent.rijmen@esat.kuleuven.ac.be>	

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License. */
/* Portions Copyright 1998-2002 The OpenLDAP Foundation * All rights reserved. *
 * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted only as authorized by the OpenLDAP * Public License. A copy of this license is available at * http://www.OpenLDAP.org/license.html or in file LICENSE in the * top-level directory of the distribution.
* OpenLDAP is a registered trademark of the OpenLDAP Foundation.
* Individual files and/or contributed packages may be copyright by * other parties and subject to additional restrictions. *
 * This work is derived from the University of Michigan LDAP v3.3 * distribution. Information concerning this software is available * at: http://www.umich.edu/~dirsvcs/ldap/ *
* This work also contains materials derived from public sources.
* Additional information about OpenLDAP can be obtained at: * http://www.openIdap.org/ */
/* * Portions Copyright (c) 1992-1996 Regents of the University of Michigan. * All rights reserved. * * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms are permitted
 * provided that this notice is preserved and that due credit is given * to the University of Michigan at Ann Arbor. The name of the University * may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this * software without specific prior written permission. This software * is provided ``as is" without express or implied warranty. */
Copyright (c) 2007 KISA(Korea Information Security Agency). All rights reserved.
 * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met:
 * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 * 2. Neither the name of author nor the names of its contributors may * be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software * without specific prior written permission.
* * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND * ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE * FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL * DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS * OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT * LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY * OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE. *
This file is Copyright 1998-2000 nCipher Corporation Limited.

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, * this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above * copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following * disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided * with the distribution * IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR * ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any * damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or * this licence. Without prejudice to the generality of the * foregoing: all liability shall be excluded for direct, indirect, * special, incidental, consequential or other damages or any loss of * profits, business, revenue goodwill or anticipated savings; * liability shall be excluded even if nCipher or anyone else has been * advised of the possibility of damage. In any event, if the * exclusion of liability is not effective, the liability of nCipher * or any author or distributor shall be limited to the lesser of the * price paid and 1,000 pounds sterling. This licence only fails to * exclude or limit liability for death or personal injury arising out * of negligence, and only to the extent that such an exclusion or * limitation is not effective. * NCIPHER AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ALL * AND ANY WARRANTIES (WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED), including, but not * limited to, any implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for * a particular purpose, satisfactory quality, and/or non-infringement * of any third party rights. * * US Government use: This software and documentation is Commercial * Computer Software and Computer Software Documentation, as defined in * sub-paragraphs (a)(1) and (a)(5) of DFAR 252.227-7014, "Rights in * Noncommercial Computer Software and Noncommercial Computer Software * Documentation." Use, duplication or disclosure by the Government is * subject to the terms and conditions specified here. * By using or distributing this file you will be accepting these * terms and conditions, including the limitation of liability and * lack of warranty. If you do not wish to accept these terms and * conditions, DO NOT USE THE FILE. * The actual dynamically loadable plugin, and the library files for * static linking, which are also provided in some distributions, are * not covered by the licence described above. You should have * received a separate licence with terms and conditions for these * library files; if you received the library files without a licence, * please contact nCipher. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> * All rights reserved. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT * LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR * A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT * OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT * LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, * DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY * THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT * (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE * OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: * * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * * Neither the name of the <organization> nor the * names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products * derived from this software without specific prior written permission. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY <copyright holder> ``AS IS" AND ANY * EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED * WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE * DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL <copyright holder> BE LIABLE FOR ANY * DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES * (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES: * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND * ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT * (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS * SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright 2001-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as * applicable. * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and * limitations under the License. * This is derived from material copyright RSA Data Security, Inc. * Their notice is reproduced below in its entirety. * Copyright (C) 1991-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. All * rights reserved. * License to copy and use this software is granted provided that it * is identified as the "RSA Data Security, Inc. MD4 Message-Digest * Algorithm" in all material mentioning or referencing this software * or this function. * License is also granted to make and use derivative works provided * that such works are identified as "derived from the RSA Data * Security, Inc. MD4 Message-Digest Algorithm" in all material * mentioning or referencing the derived work.

* RSA Data Security, Inc. makes no representations concerning either * the merchantability of this software or the suitability of this
* software for any particular purpose. It is provided "as is" * without express or implied warranty of any kind.
* * * These notices must be retained in any copies of any part of this * documentation and/or software. */
Copyright (c) 1995-2000 The Apache Group. All rights reserved.
* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: *
 * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. *
 * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the * distribution.
 * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this * software must display the following acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by the Apache Group * for use in the Apache HTTP server project (http://www.apache.org/)."
 * 4. The names "Apache Server" and "Apache Group" must not be used to * endorse or promote products derived from this software without * prior written permission. For written permission, please contact * apache@apache.org.
 * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache" * nor may "Apache" appear in their names without prior written * permission of the Apache Group.
* 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following * acknowledgment:
* "This product includes software developed by the Apache Group * for use in the Apache HTTP server project (http://www.apache.org/)." *
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE APACHE GROUP ``AS IS" AND ANY * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE GROUP OR * ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT * NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, * STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
* OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. * ====================================
 * This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many * individuals on behalf of the Apache Group and was originally based * on public domain software written at the National Center for * Supercomputing Applications, University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign. * For more information on the Apache Group and the Apache HTTP server * project, please see <http: www.apache.org=""></http:>.
ifndef NLM_COPYRIGHT

NLM_COPYRIGHT = Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more NLM_COPYRIGHT = contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with NLM_COPYRIGHT = this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership. NLM_COPYRIGHT = The ASF licenses this file to You under the Apache License, Version 2.0 NLM_COPYRIGHT = (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with NLM_COPYRIGHT = the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at endif
Copyright 2009-2011 10gen Inc. * * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at *
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
 * * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and * limitations under the License.
Copyright (c) 1999-2004 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.
 * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: *
 * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. *
 * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the * distribution.
* This work was supported in part by funding from the Defense Advanced * Research Projects Agency and the National Science Foundation of the * United States of America, and the CMU Sphinx Speech Consortium. *
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY ``AS IS" AND * ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, * THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL CARNEGIE MELLON UNIVERSITY * NOR ITS EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT * LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, * DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY * THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT * (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE * OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. *
*
rbtree.h generic red-black tree
* * Copyright (c) 2001-2008, NLnet Labs. All rights reserved.
* * This software is open source. *
* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met:
 * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, * this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. *
 * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, * this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation * and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 * Neither the name of the NLNET LABS nor the names of its contributors may * be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without * specific prior written permission.
 * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS * TAS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED * TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN * CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE * POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
The Whirlpool hashing function.
* <p> * References</p>
<pre>* <p> * The Whirlpool algorithm was developed by * Paulo S. L. M. Barreto and * Vincent Rijmen. *</p></pre>
 * See * P.S.L.M. Barreto, V. Rijmen, * ``The Whirlpool hashing function," * NESSIE submission, 2000 (tweaked version, 2001), * <https: nessie="" submissions="" whirlpool.zip="" workshop="" www.cosic.esat.kuleuven.ac.be=""></https:>
* * * Based on "@version 3.0 (2003.03.12)" by Paulo S.L.M. Barreto and
* Vincent Rijmen. Lookup "reference implementations" on * <http: informatica="" paulobarreto="" planeta.terra.com.br=""></http:> *
*
* * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS * OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED * WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR * BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, * WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE * OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, * EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
This package was debianized by Christopher L Cheney <ccheney@debian.org> on Sun, 29 Oct 2000 01:11:57 -0500.</ccheney@debian.org>
It was downloaded from http://downloads.xiph.org/releases/ogg/

Upstream Author(s): Christopher Montgomery <monty@xiph.org> Copyright: Copyright (c) 2002-2004, Xiph.org Foundation Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met - Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. - Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. - Neither the name of the Xiph.Org Foundation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (C) 2003 Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) Australia Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: - Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. - Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. - Neither the name of CSIRO Australia nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE ORGANISATION OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. */ LICENSE ISSUES

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org. OpenSSL License * Copyright (c) 1998-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the * distribution. * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this * software must display the following acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)" * 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to * endorse or promote products derived from this software without * prior written permission. For written permission, please contact * openssl-core@openssl.org. * * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" * nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written * permission of the OpenSSL Project. * 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following * acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)" * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS" AND ANY * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young * (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim * Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com). */ **Original SSLeay License** /* Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) * All rights reserved. * This package is an SSL implementation written * by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). * The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL. \ast This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as * the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions * apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, * Ihash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation * included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms * except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com). * Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in * the code are not to be removed. * If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution

 * as the author of the parts of the library used. * This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or * in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software * must display the following acknowledgement:
This source code is a product of Sun Microsystems, Inc. and is provided * for unrestricted use. Users may copy or modify this source code without * charge. * SUN SOURCE CODE IS PROVIDED AS IS WITH NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND INCLUDING * THE WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE. * Sun source code is provided with no support and without any obligation on * the part of Sun Microsystems, Inc. to assist in its use, correction, * modification or enhancement. * SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE * INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHTS, TRADE SECRETS OR ANY PATENTS BY THIS SOFTWARE * OR ANY PART THEREOF. * In no event will Sun Microsystems, Inc. be liable for any lost revenue * or profits or other special, indirect and consequential damages, even if * Sun has been advised of the possibility of such damages. * * SUN MICROSystems, Inc. * Sun Microsystems, Inc. * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Copyright (c) 2006-2010, Skype Limited. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, (subject to the limitations in the disclaimer below) are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: - Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. - Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. - Neither the name of Skype Limited, nor the names of specific contributors, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED LICENSES TO ANY PARTY'S PATENT RIGHTS ARE GRANTED BY THIS LICENSE. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON

ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. (c) Copyright 1999 Bodo Moeller. All rights reserved. This is free software; you can redistributed and/or modify it unter the terms of either - the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation, version 1, or (at your option) any later version, or - the following license: */ /* * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that each of the following * conditions is met: * 1. Redistributions qualify as "freeware" or "Open Source Software" under * one of the following terms: * (a) Redistributions are made at no charge beyond the reasonable cost of * materials and delivery. * (b) Redistributions are accompanied by a copy of the Source Code * or by an irrevocable offer to provide a copy of the Source Code * for up to three years at the cost of materials and delivery. * Such redistributions must allow further use, modification, and * redistribution of the Source Code under substantially the same * terms as this license. * 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the * distribution. * 4. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this * software must display the following acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by Bodo Moeller." * (If available, substitute umlauted o for oe.) * 5. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following * acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by Bodo Moeller." * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY BODO MOELLER ``AS IS" AND ANY * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BODO MOELLER OR * HIS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT * NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, * STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED * OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. */ /* * Attribution for OpenSSL library: * This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young * (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim * Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)

* This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/) */ APACHE PORTABLE RUNTIME SUBCOMPONENTS: The Apache Portable Runtime includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for the these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses. "THE BEER-WARE LICENSE" (Revision 42): * <phk@login.dknet.dk> wrote this file. As long as you retain this notice you * can do whatever you want with this stuff. If we meet some day, and you think * this stuff is worth it, you can buy me a beer in return. Poul-Henning Kamp 2001 September 15 ** The author disclaims copyright to this source code. In place of ** a legal notice, here is a blessing: ** ** May you do good and not evil. ** May you find forgiveness for yourself and forgive others. ** May you share freely, never taking more than you give. This file contains code to implement a pseudo-random number ** generator (PRNG) for SQLite Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. # This Makefile.in is free software: the Free Software Foundation # gives unlimited permission to copy and/or distribute it, # with or without modifications, as long as this notice is preserved. # This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, # but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, to the extent permitted by law; without # even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A # PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Source code for the "strtoull" library procedure. * Copyright (c) 1988 The Regents of the University of California. * Copyright (c) 1994 Sun Microsystems, Inc. The following license.terms for information on usage and redistribution of this individual file, and for a DISCLAIMER OF ALL WARRANTIES. This software is copyrighted by the Regents of the University of California, Sun Microsystems, Inc., Scriptics Corporation, ActiveState Corporation and other parties. The following terms apply to all files associated with the software unless explicitly disclaimed in individual files. The authors hereby grant permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and license this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that existing copyright notices are retained in all copies and that this notice is included verbatim in any distributions. No written agreement, license, or royalty fee is required for any of the authorized uses. Modifications to this software may be copyrighted by their authors

and need not follow the licensing terms described here, provided that the new terms are clearly indicated on the first page of each file where they apply.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, ITS DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF, EVEN IF THE AUTHORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

GOVERNMENT USE: If you are acquiring this software on behalf of the U.S. government, the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" in the software and related documentation as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs) in Clause 52.227.19 (c) (2). If you are acquiring the software on behalf of the Department of Defense, the software shall be classified as "Commercial Computer Software" and the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" as defined in Clause 252.227-7013 (c) (1) of DFARs. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the authors grant the U.S. Government and others acting in its behalf permission to use and distribute the software in accordance with the terms specified in this license.

libZRTP SDK library, implements the ZRTP secure VoIP protocol. * Copyright (c) 2006-2012 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved.

- * This software development kit (the "program", "library", or "SDK")
- * is licensed under the terms of the GNU Affero General Public
- * License (AGPL) as published by the Free Software Foundation, AGPL * version 3 only, except as described below.
- * If by private arrangement with Philip Zimmermann you've received
- * this library under a different license, that license will supersede
- * the terms set out in this document.
- * You may not redistribute or use this library except according to
- * the terms described in this document. Don't be confused by the
- * AGPL. It is not the GPL, LGPL, Apache, MIT, BSD, Creative Commons, * WTFPL, or any other license you might imagine. It is the AGPLv3,
- * as included below.
- * The AGPLv3 license places many complex restrictions on the usage * and distribution of this library which might make it inconvenient * to use in a commercial project or as part of a commercial service. * You might be surprised by the extent of the requirements. Many * people don't even consider the AGPL a free software license. So be * sure to check the exact details of the license before you use this * library for anything meaningful. For more information about the * AGPLv3, visit: http://www.gnu.org/licenses/agpl-3.0.html * To license this library under non-AGPLv3 terms, please contact: * Philip Zimmermann <prz@mit.edu> (http://philzimmermann.com). * As a special exception, you may combine this library with the code * of FreeSWITCH or FreeSWITCH derivatives and modify, redistribute, * and use the resulting source code and executable binaries * (including modified versions of each) under the Mozilla Public * License Version 1.1 (MPLv1.1). For more information about
- * FreeSWITCH, visit: http://freeswitch.org/

^{*/}

* As a restatement of the above, you may use, modify, and * redistribute this library as if it were licensed under the MPLv1.1 * if and only if it is combined with FreeSWITCH or a derivative work * of the FreeSWITCH code. If it is not combined with anything, the * terms of the AGPLv3 apply. If it is combined with any other * program that is not FreeSWITCH or a derivative work of the * FreeSWITCH code but not also combined with FreeSWITCH or a * derivative work of the FreeSWITCH code in the same work, the terms * of the AGPLv3 apply. * You might have received some files with this library that are not * covered by this license grant. These files have a header * identifying the copyright holder as Philip R. Zimmermann and a * clear statement that the file is not freely available, such as, * "This is NOT licensed under the GPL or any other open source * license." This document grants you no right to distribute or use * these files. * I, Phil Zimmermann, would like to make the following non-binding * request of any contributors to this library: please make your * changes available for me to sublicense. I support myself in part * on my ability to license software I've created to producers of * proprietary software, and I'd like to include your contributions in * the proprietary releases I make. You can allow me to do so either * by placing your changes in the public domain (e.g. "I place these * changes in the public domain") or by granting me certain rights to * your changes (e.g. "I grant to Philip Zimmermann a non-exclusive, * irrevocable, world-wide license to distribute, modify, use in any * way, and sublicense under any terms my code and changes to * libzrtp"). * This file must be packaged together with the rest of the libZRTP * SDK source code. That's why it's in a .c file. * This software might be subject to export controls by the US * Commerce Department's Bureau of Industry and Security. This * software is provided "as is," with no warranty expressed or * implied. Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc. # Originally by Fran, cois Pinard < pinard@iro.umontreal.ca>, 1996. # This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify # it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by # the Free Software Foundation; either version 2, or (at your option) # any later version. # This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, # but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of # MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the # GNU General Public License for more details. # You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License # along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software # Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA # 02110-1301, USA. # As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, if you # distribute this file as part of a program that contains a # configuration script generated by Autoconf, you may include it under # the same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program.

BroadVoice(R)16 (BV16) Floating-Point ANSI-C Source Code */

/* Revision Date: August 19, 2009 */ /* Version 1.0 */ /**********************************
<pre>/* This software is provided under the GNU Lesser General Public License, */ /* version 2.1, as published by the Free Software Foundation ("LGPL"). */ /* This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but */ /* WITHOUT ANY SUPPORT OR WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of */ /* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the LGPL for */ /* more details. A copy of the LGPL is available at */ /* http://www.broadcom.com/licenses/LGPLv2.1.php, */ /* or by writing to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., */ /* 59 Temple Place - Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA</pre>
Original code Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2004). * All changes to produce this version Copyright (C) 2008 by Steve Underwood * All Rights Reserved. * * This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, * but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of
* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc. dnl This file is free software; the Free Software Foundation dnl gives unlimited permission to copy and/or distribute it, dnl with or without modifications, as long as this notice is preserved. dnl dnl This file can can be used in projects which are not available under dnl the GNU General Public License or the GNU Library General Public dnl License but which still want to provide support for the GNU gettext dnl functionality.
dnl Please note that the actual code of the GNU gettext library is covered dnl by the GNU Library General Public License, and the rest of the GNU dnl gettext package package is covered by the GNU General Public License. dnl They are *not* in the public domain
Interface to MP3 LAME encoding engine *
* Copyright (c) 1999 Mark Taylor *
 * This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or * modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public * License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either * version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.
 * This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, * but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of * MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU * Library General Public License for more details. *
* You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public * License along with this library; if not, write to the * Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330, * Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA. */

Itdl.h -- generic dlopen functions Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Originally by Thomas Tanner <tanner@ffii.org> This file is part of GNU Libtool. This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. As a special exception to the GNU Lesser General Public License, if you distribute this file as part of a program or library that is built using GNU libtool, you may include it under the same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program. This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA */ Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, # 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. # Written by Gordon Matzigkeit, 1996 # This file is part of GNU Libtool. # GNU Libtool is free software; you can redistribute it and/or # modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as # published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of # the License, or (at your option) any later version. # As a special exception to the GNU General Public License, # if you distribute this file as part of a program or library that # is built using GNU Libtool, you may include this file under the # same distribution terms that you use for the rest of that program. # # GNU Libtool is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, # but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of # MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the # GNU General Public License for more details. # You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License # along with GNU Libtool; see the file COPYING. If not, a copy # can be downloaded from http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html, or # obtained by writing to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., # 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA. KHOMP generic endpoint/channel library. Copyright (C) 2007-2009 Khomp Ind. & Com. The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/ Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License. Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the

"GNU Lesser General Public License 2.1" license (the â œLGPL" License), in which case the provisions of "LGPL License" are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the LGPL License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the LGPL License. If you do not delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under either the MPL or the LGPL License. The LGPL header follows below: This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version. This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details. You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Files: debian/* Copyright: 2012, Travis Cross <tc@traviscross.com> License: MPL or GPL2+ (at your option) This packaging may be distributed under either (at your option) the terms of the MPLv1.1 as described in docs/COPYING in the FreeSWITCH source tree, or under the terms of the GNU GPL, version 2 or later, as found on Debian systems in /usr/share/common-licenses/GPL-2. Files: * Copyright: 2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org> and many other contributors License: MPL The contents of these files are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use these files except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/ Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License. This memo provides information for the Internet community. It does not specify an Internet standard of any kind. Distribution of this memo is unlimited. **Copyright Notice** Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2003). All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 by Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC") * Copyright (c) 1996,1999 by Internet Software Consortium. * Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ISC DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL ISC BE LIABLE FOR * ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN * ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT * OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE Copyright (c) 1996 - 2012, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>. All rights reserved. Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Except as contained in this notice, the name of a copyright holder shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization of the copyright holder. The terms are also available at http://curl.haxx.se/docs/copyright.html. Cross Platform dso/dll load abstraction * Copyright(C) 2008 Michael Jerris * You may opt to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute and/or sell * copies of the Software, and permit persons to whom the Software is * furnished to do so. * This work is provided under this license on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, * either expressed or implied, including, without limitation, warranties that the covered code * is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire * risk as to the quality and performance of the covered code is with you. Should any covered * code prove defective in any respect, you (not the initial developer or any other contributor) * assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair or correction. This disclaimer of warranty * constitutes an essential part of this license. No use of any covered code is authorized hereunder * except under this disclaimer. * Copyright (c) 1998 Todd C. Miller <Todd.Miller@courtesan.com> * Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND TODD C. MILLER DISCLAIMS ALL * WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES * OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL TODD C. MILLER BE LIABLE * FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN

* CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE
FreeSWITCH Modular Media Switching Software Library / Soft-Switch Application * Copyright (C) 2008, Eric des Courtis <eric.des.courtis@benbria.com> * Version: MPL 1.1 * * The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version * 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with * the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at * http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/ * * Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, * WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License * for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the * License. * * Eric des Courtis <eric.des.courtis@benbria.com> * Copyright (C) Benbria. All Rights Reserved.</eric.des.courtis@benbria.com></eric.des.courtis@benbria.com>
Free Software Foundation, Inc. This file is free software; the Free Software Foundation gives unlimited permission to copy and/or distribute it, with or without modifications, as long as this notice is preserved. This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, to the extent permitted by law; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.
Sun RPC is a product of Sun Microsystems, Inc. and is provided for * unrestricted use provided that this legend is included on all tape * media and as a part of the software program in whole or part. Users * may copy or modify Sun RPC without charge, but are not authorized * to license or distribute it to anyone else except as part of a product or * program developed by the user. * * SUN RPC IS PROVIDED AS IS WITH NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND INCLUDING THE * WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE. * * Sun RPC is provided with no support and without any obligation on the * part of Sun Microsystems, Inc. to assist in its use, correction, * modification or enhancement. * * SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE * INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHTS, TRADE SECRETS OR ANY PATENTS BY SUN RPC * OR ANY PART THEREOF. * * In no event will Sun Microsystems, Inc. be liable for any lost revenue * or profits or other special, indirect and consequential damages, even if * Sun has been advised of the possibility of such damages. * * Mountain View, California 94043
Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium # # Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy # of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to

deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the # rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or # sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is # furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: # The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in # all copies or substantial portions of the Software. # # THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR # IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, # FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE # X CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN # AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNEC-# TION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. # # Except as contained in this notice, the name of the X Consortium shall not # be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other deal-# ings in this Software without prior written authorization from the X Consor-# tium. # # # FSF changes to this file are in the public domain. # # Calling this script install-sh is preferred over install.sh, to prevent # `make' implicit rules from creating a file called install from it # when there is no Makefile. # Release: 1 License: Global IP Sound iLBC Public License, v2.0 Group: System Environment/Libraries URL: http://www.soft-switch.org/voipcodecs BuildRoot: %{_tmppath}/%{name}-%{version}-root Source: http://www.soft-switch.org/downloads/voipcodecs/ The Full license text can be found at (LINK) **3 OBLIGATIONS REGARDING DISTRIBUTION.** 3.1 Distribution of Executable Versions. You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Section 2.1 above have been met: in addition You must conspicuously set forth, in documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights in any Executable version, a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Original Code is available under the terms of this License. ilbc-v20-041209.doc 3.2 Your Distribution License. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligations and other rights consistent with the scope of this License ("Additional Terms") to recipients of Covered Code, provided, however, that: (a) You may do so only on Your own behalf and as Your sole responsibility, and not on behalf of GIPS; (b) You must make it absolutely clear that Additional Terms are offered by You alone, and not by GIPS; and (c) the license may not limit or alter the recipient's rights in Original Code version from the rights set forth in this License. You hereby agree to defend and indemnify GIPS regarding any claims asserted against GIPS relating to any Additional Terms. .h - a fudge for MSVC, which lacks this header * Written by Steve Underwood <steveu@coppice.org> * Copyright (C) 2006 Michael Jerris * * This file is released in the public domain.

Steve Underwood * Despite my general liking of the GPL, I place this code in the * public domain for the benefit of all mankind - even the slimy * ones who might try to proprietize my work and use it to my * detriment. * Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994 by Jutta Degener and Carsten Bormann, Technische Universitaet Berlin Any use of this software is permitted provided that this notice is not removed and that neither the authors nor the Technische Universitaet Berlin are deemed to have made any representations as to the suitability of this software for any purpose nor are held responsible for any defects of this software. THERE IS ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY FOR THIS SOFTWARE. As a matter of courtesy, the authors request to be informed about uses this software has found, about bugs in this software, and about any improvements that may be of general interest. Berlin, 28.11.1994 Jutta Degener ABYSS Web Server License Copyright (C) 2000 by Moez Mahfoudh <mmoez@bigfoot.com>. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted prov [... ---- skipped 1055 characters containing no phrases ----...] AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. This software package is covered by the XML-RPC C Library License. Additionally, certain parts of this library are derived from pre-existing code, which may carry its own license. In particular, the Expat Licence applies to the contents of the directory lib/expat, the ABYSS Web Server License applies to the contents of the directory lib/abyss and parts of the file src/xmlrpc_abyss.c, and the Python 1.5.2 license applies to parts of the file src/xmlrpc_base64.c. And as for the tools/ directory, you'll have to examine the licenses on your own. Python 1.5.2 License Copyright 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 by Stichting Mathematisch Centrum, Amsterdam, The Netherlands. All Rights Reserved Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the names of Stichting Mathematisch

Centrum or CWI or Corporation for National Research Initiatives or CNRI not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission. While CWI is the initial source for this software, a modified version is made available by the Corporation for National Research Initiatives (CNRI) at the Internet address ftp://ftp.python.org. STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM AND CNRI DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM OR CNRI BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. Nagoya Institute of Technology */ /* and */ /* Interdisciplinary Graduate School of Science and Engineering */ /* Tokyo Institute of Technology */ /* Copyright (c) 2001-2003 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */ /* */ /* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to use and */ /* distribute this software and its documentation without */ /* restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, */ /* copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or */ /* sell copies of this work, and to permit persons to whom this */ /* work is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: */ /* */ /* 1. The code must retain the above copyright notice, this list */ /* of conditions and the following disclaimer. */ /* */ /* 2. Any modifications must be clearly marked as such. */ , |* *| /* NAGOYA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, TOKYO INSITITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, */ /* HTS WORKING GROUP, AND THE CONTRIBUTORS TO THIS WORK DISCLAIM */ /* ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL */ /* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT */ /* SHALL NAGOYA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, TOKYO INSITITUTE OF */ /* TECHNOLOGY, HTS WORKING GROUP, NOR THE CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE */ /* FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY */ /* DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, */ /* WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTUOUS */ 1 * Derived from tone_detect.h - General telephony tone detection, and specific * detection of DTMF. * Copyright (C) 2001 Steve Underwood <steveu@coppice.org> * Despite my general liking of the GPL, I place this code in the * public domain for the benefit of all mankind - even the slimy * ones who might try to proprietize my work and use it to my * detriment. * Exception: * The author hereby grants the use of this source code under the

 * following license if and only if the source code is distributed * as part of the OpenZAP or FreeTDM library. Any use or distribution of this * source code outside the scope of the OpenZAP or FreeTDM library will nullify the * following license and reinact the MPL 1.1 as stated above. *
/** * jQuery.query - Query String Modification and Creation for jQuery * Written by Blair Mitchelmore (blair DOT mitchelmore AT gmail DOT com) * Licensed under the WTFPL (http://sam.zoy.org/wtfpl/). * Date: 2009/8/13 * @author Blair Mitchelmore * @version 2.1.7 * **/
e: erlang Version: %{ver} Release: %{rel}.1%{?dist} Summary: General-purpose programming language and runtime environment Group: Development/Languages License: ERPL URL: http://www.erlang.org Source: http://www.erlang.org/download/otp_src_R14B03.tar.gz Source1: http://www.erlang.org/download/otp_doc_html_R14B03.tar
RE. libsofia-sip-ua/su/sofia-sip/su_addrinfo.h libsofia-sip-ua/su/su_addrinfo.c The package also contains files licensed by WIDE Project. These files are distributed with the following copyright notice: Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, and 1999 WIDE Project. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without mod
/* Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994 by Jutta Degener and Carsten Bormann, Technische Universitaet Berlin Any use of this software is permitted provided that this notice is not removed and that neither the authors nor the Technische Universitaet Berlin are deemed to have made any representations as to the suitability of this software for any purpose nor are held responsible for any defects of this software. THERE IS ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY FOR THIS SOFTWARE. As a matter of courtesy, the authors request to be informed about uses this software has found, about bugs in this software, and about any improvements that may be of general interest. Berlin, 28.11.1994 Jutta Degener Carsten Bormann
Code modified by Jean-Marc Valin Speex License:
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are , that rather than list here I try to give credit due in the "changes.txt" file.

<h2> Documentation </h2> The documentation is build with Doxygen, using the 'dox' configuration file. <h2> License </h2> TinyXml is released under the zlib license: This software is provided

... 1993; Ron Mayer

** Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Takehiro Tominaga

**

** fht(fz,n);

** Does a hartley transform of "n" points in the array "fz".

**

** NOTE: This routine uses at least 2 patented algorithms, and may be

** under the restrictions of a bunch of different organizations.

** Although I wrote it completely myself; it is kind of a derivative

** of a routine I once authored and released under the GPL, so it

** may fall under the free software foundation's restrictions;

** it was worked on as a Stanford Univ project, so they claim

** some rights to it; it was further optimized at work here, so

** I think this company claims parts of it. The patents are

** held by R. Bracewell (the FHT algorithm) and O. Buneman (the

** trig generator), both at Stanford Univ.

** If it were up to me, I'd say go do whatever you want with i ...

... ill be for decoding as none of it is in assmbler. Seeking currently isn't implemented.

From mpglib's orginal README:

PLEASE NOTE: This software may contain patented algorithms (at least patented in some countries). It may be not allowed to sell/use products based on this source code in these countries. Check this out first! COPYRIGHT of MP3 music: Please note, that the duplicati ...

... nding on the topic of if it

is actually legal for Americans to use free cryptographic software. On Wed, 26 Jun 1996, Ken Toll wrote:

> Is the U.S the only country that SSLeay cannot be used commercially

> (because of RSAref) or is that going to be an issue with every country

> that a client/server application (non-web browser/server) is deployed

> and sold?

>From what I understand, the software patents that apply to algorithms like RSA and DH only apply in the USA. The IDEA algorithm I believe is patened in europe (USA?), but considing how little it is used by other SSL implementations, it quite easily be left out of the SSLeay build (this can be done with a compile flag).

Actually if the RSA patent did apply outside the USA, it could be rather interesting since RSA is not alowed to let RSA toolkits outside of the USA [1], and since these are the only forms that they will alow the algorithm to be used in, it would mean that non-one outside of the USA could produce public key software which would be a very strong statment for international patent law to make :-). This logic is a little flawed but it still points out some of the more interesting permutations of USA patent law and ITAR restrictions.

Inside the USA there is also the unresolved issue of RC4/RC2 which were made public on sci.crypt in Sep 1994 (RC4) and Feb 1996 (RC2). I have copies of the origional postings if people ar ...

... s and CRLs

Calculation of Message Digests Encryption and Decryption with Ciphers SSL/TLS Client and Server Tests Handling of S/MIME signed or encrypted mail

PATENTS

Various companies hold various patents for various algorithms in various locations around the world. _YOU_ are responsible for ensuring that your use of any algorithms is legal by checking if there are any patents in your country. The file contains some of the patents that we know about or are rumored to exist. This is not a definitive list. RSA Security holds software patents on the RC5 algorithm. If you intend to use this cipher, you must contact RSA Security for licensing conditions. Their web page is http://www.rsasecurity.com/. RC4 is a trademark of RSA Security is patented by Ascom in Austria, France, Germany, Italy, Japan, the Netherlands, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, UK and the USA. They should be contacted if that algorithm is to be used; their web page is

http://www.ascom.ch/. NTT and Mitsubishi have patents and pending patents on the Camellia algorithm, but allow use at no charge without requiring an explicit licensing agreement: http://info.isl.ntt.co.jp/crypt/eng/info/chiteki.html INSTALLATION

To install this package under a Unix derivative, read the INSTALL file. For a Win32 platform, \ldots

... /* The RSAImmed* functions (and key managed RSA) only work with * modules which have an RSA patent licence - currently that means KM * units; the ModExp* ones work with all modules, so you need a patent * licence in the software in the US. They are otherwise identical. */ ...

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the WebRTC code package. Google hereby grants to you a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer, and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of the WebRTC code package, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of the WebRTC code package. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of the WebRTC code package or any code incorporated within this implementation of the WebRTC code package constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of the WebRTC code package shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

... # Because it is embedded, SQLite can have a much tighter and more natural

binding to high-level dynamic languages such as Tcl, Perl, Python,

PHP, and Ruby.

For example,

#}

feature license {Public domain} {

The source code for SQLite is in the public domain. No claim of copyright is made on any part of the core source code. (The documentation and test code is a different matter - some sections of documentation and test logic are governed
Some notes about patents and mpg123 by Thomas Orgis
There has been a lot of confusion over mp3 (or more generic mpeg audio) patents and licensing issues due to the patents held by Fraunhofer and marketed by Thomson. So, yes, there are patents held by Fraunhofer that are claimed to cover mpeg audio technology. There are also claims that they cover any similar technology (like OGG). You may argue if these patents are valid at all (being illegal software patents, or being preceeded by known scientific publications), but they are internationally accepted by patent authorities and if you want to use mp3 commercially you should check http://www.mp3licensing.org for the Fraunhofer/Thomson opinion and their terms.
Since mpg123 is only a mpeg audio player, a good deal of patents that describe the encoding process (the tricky part) will not apply.
Also, statements from the patent holders up to now always allowed the non-commercial distribution of mpeg audio decoders without any fee. They want you to pay for a license when you want to make money by selling a decoder, though. We don't sell mpg123. Additionally, one should not forget the fact that the ideas are getting old; the basic (funded by government, btw.) research was somewhen back around the 80s and many patents are going to expire soon, best example in Germany: P/DE 35 06 912 Method of transmission of an audio signal using grouping of amplitude values Application was 22.02.1986 in Germany (and around Europe in the same time Jan/Feb 1986). German patents last 20 years now we have 24.07.2006. Time has come
The idea of a patent is to make the inventor open the invention to the public by giving him some safe time to turn this invention into economical benefit.
People using (and improving!) the technology freely after that time is _the_ most important aspect of that idea.
// Name: linux/timer.cpp // Purpose: // Author: Joachim Buermann // Id: \$Id: timer.cpp,v 1.1.1.1 2004/11/24 10:30:11 jb Exp \$ // Copyright: (c) 2001 Joachim Buermann // Licence: wxWindows licence
The full License Text is mentioned below wxWindows Library Licence, Version 3.1 ====================================
Copyright (C) 1998-2005 Julian Smart, Robert Roebling et al
Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this licence document, but changing it is not allowed.
WXWINDOWS LIBRARY LICENCE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION
This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public Licence as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the Licence, or (at your option) any later version.
This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public Licence for more details.
You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public Licence along with this software, usually in a file named COPYING.LIB. If not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA.
EXCEPTION NOTICE

1. As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give permission for additional uses of the text contained in this release of the library as licenced under the wxWindows Library Licence, applying either version 3.1 of the Licence, or (at your option) any later version of the Licence as published by the copyright holders of version 3.1 of the Licence document.

2. The exception is that you may use, copy, link, modify and distribute under your own terms, binary object code versions of works based on the Library.

3. If you copy code from files distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public Licence or the GNU Library General Public Licence into a copy of this library, as this licence permits, the exception does not apply to the code that you add in this way. To avoid misleading anyone as to the status of such modified files, you must delete this exception notice from such code and/or adjust the licensing conditions notice accordingly.

4. If you write modifications of your own for this library, it is your choice whether to permit this exception to apply to your modifications. If you do not wish that, you must delete the exception notice from such code and/or adjust the licensing conditions notice accordingly.

ExprEval - A C/C++ based expression evaluation library Written by: Brian Allen Vanderburg II Licensed under the ExprEval License

ExprEval is a mostly a C based expression evaluation library. The only C++ part is the C++ Wrapper which encapsulates the complexit ... ExprEval - Expression Evaluation Library Version 2.0

Full license Text is given below

Copyright (C) 2004 Brian Allen Vanderburg II

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.

2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

Acknowledgements:

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)

This product includes software developed by Carnegie Mellon University (http://www.speech.cs.cmu.edu/).	
This product includes software developed by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.	
This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).	
This product includes software developed by Bodo Moeller.	
This software is derived from the RSA Data Security, Inc. MD4 Message-Digest Algorithm.	
This product includes software developed by the Apache Group for use in the Apache HTTP server project (http://www.apache.org/).	

This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)

Copyrights:

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, # 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, # 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2009 Free # Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium

Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) * All rights reserved.

copyright terms * except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any

Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, # 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright 1991 by the Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Copyright (c) 1998-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2000 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Portions of
Copyright (c) 1998-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997, Eric Young All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-1999 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
(C) COPYRIGHT International Business Machines Corp. 2001 */
(c) Copyright 1999 Bodo Moeller. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 1998-2000 nCipher Corporation Limited.
Copyright 2000 * Broadcom Corporation * 16215 Alton Parkway * PO Box 57013 * Irvine CA 92619-7013
Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, # 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc."

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, # 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1999, 2000, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Copyright (C) 1995 Free Software Foundation, Inc. # Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>, 1995.

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Copyright 1996-2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, # 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 Free Software # Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1988-1997 Sam Leffler

Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2004, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu>

Copyright (c) 1997-2009 University of Cambridge

Copyright (c) 1997-2008 University of Cambridge

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, # 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, # Inc.

Copyright 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005 ## Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd See the file COPYING for copying

Copyright (C) 1996-2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2001-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright © 2004 Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com>.</scott@netsplit.com>
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 1996-2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2000-2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1988-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu></dron@ak4719.spb.edu>
Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1995 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1995 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1990-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1994-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1994-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1992-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1992-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2003, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu></dron@ak4719.spb.edu>
Copyright (c) 1988, 1989, 1990, 1991, 1992 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1991, 1992 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1988, 1989, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1988-1995 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1995 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1995 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.
Copyright (c) 1999-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999-2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2006 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation) . * ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org></appro@openssl.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2009 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000,2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.
Copyright (c) 1999-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright Patrick Powell 1995
(C) Copyright Microsoft Corp. 1993. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2007 KISA(Korea Information Security Agency). All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2002-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2002-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck <beck@openbsd.org></beck@openbsd.org>
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2002-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck <beck@openbsd.org> Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt</beck@openbsd.org>
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2002-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl * All rights reserved.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2002-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck <beck@openbsd.org> Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl * All rights reserved.</beck@openbsd.org>
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2002-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck < beck@openbsd.org> Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. * Binary polynomial ECC support in Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck <beck@openbsd.org> Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</beck@openbsd.org>

Copyright Eric A. Young.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright 2005 Nokia. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2009 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 The OpenTSA Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Cryptocom LTD *
Copyright (c) 2001-2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD *
Copyright © 1998-2006 The OpenSSL Project.
Copyright © 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson. All rights reserved
Copyright (c) 2001-2010 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-now The OpenSSL Project"
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997 Free Software Foundation, Inc. # Franc, ois Pinard <pinard@iro.umontreal.ca>, 1996.</pinard@iro.umontreal.ca>
Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 1991 by Digital Equipment Corporation
Copyright (c) 1988-1995 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1991-1996 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1996 Mike Johnson
Copyright (c) 1996 BancTec AB
Copyright (c) 1990 by Sun Microsystems, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2005, Google Inc. // All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997-2008 University of Cambridge.
Copyright (c) 1997-2007 University of Cambridge.
Copyright 2003 and onwards Google Inc.
Copyright 1999, 2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, # 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2002, 2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2001, 2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1997, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1997, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1995, 1997 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002, Xiph.org Foundation
Copyright (c) 1988-1996 Sam Leffler\n
Copyright (C) 1996-1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2005, Google Inc. All rights reserved.
(c) 2001 Peter S. Voronov aka Chem O'Dun <petervrn@yahoo.com></petervrn@yahoo.com>
(c) 2001 Alexander Tokarev <dwalin@dwalin.ru></dwalin@dwalin.ru>
Copyright (c) 1997-2004 University of Cambridge
Copyright (c) 1997-2009 University of Cambridge All rights reserved
Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Google Inc All rights reserved
Copyright (c) 2005 - 2006, Google Inc. // All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997-2009 University of Cambridge.
Copyright (c) 2007 Google Inc.
Copyright (c) 1997-2009 University of Cambridge.
Copyright (c) 1997-2009 University of Cambridge.
Copyright (c) 1997-2008 University of Cambridge.
Copyright (c) 1997-2007 University of Cambridge
Copyright (c) 2007 Google Inc.
Copyright (c) 1997-2008 University of Cambridge.

Copyright (c) 1997-2009 University of Cambridge All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2007-2008, Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010, John Resig
Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation
Copyright 2009, The Dojo Foundation
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994 by Jutta Degener and Carsten Bormann, Technische Universitaet Berlin
Copyright (C) 2000 by Martin Pool <mbp@humbug.org.au></mbp@humbug.org.au>
Copyright (c) 1987, 1993, 1994 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1992,1993,1995,1996,1997,1988 * Jens-Uwe Mager, Helios Software GmbH, Hannover, Germany.
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 Gurer Ozen <madcat@e-kolay.net></madcat@e-kolay.net>
Copyright (C) 2000-2003 Gurer Ozen <madcat@e-kolay.net></madcat@e-kolay.net>
Copyright (C) 2000-2004 Gurer Ozen <madcat@e-kolay.net></madcat@e-kolay.net>
Copyright (C) 2004 Gurer Ozen <madcat@e-kolay.net></madcat@e-kolay.net>
Copyright 2002-2008 Xiph.org Foundation
Copyright 2002-2008 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright 2005-2007 Analog Devices Inc.
Copyright 2005-2008 Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO)
Copyright 1993, 2002, 2006 David Rowe
Copyright 2003 EpicGames
Copyright 1992-1994 Jutta Degener, Carsten Bormann
Copyright (C) 2005 Psi Systems, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2007 Psi Systems, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2005 Psi Systems, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2005 Psi Systems, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 1987, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 1989,90,91,92,93,94,96,97,98 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 1987,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,96,97,98 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (c) 2002, John Edwards
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2007 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2003 Epic
Copyright (C) Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (c) 2003-2004, Mark Borgerding
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2005 Analog
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2005 Analog Devices
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2004 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002-2007 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2007-2008 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2008 Thorvald Natvig
Copyright (C) 2006-2008 CSIRO, Jean-Marc Valin, Xiph.Org Foundation
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2005 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2006 David Rowe
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin

Copyright (C) 2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2003-2008 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2003 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2003 Epic Games (written by Jean-Marc Valin)
Copyright (C) 2004-2006 Epic Games
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin & David Rowe *
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2005 Jean-Marc Valin, CSIRO, Christopher Montgomery
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994 by Jutta Degener and Carsten Bormann, Technische Universitaet Berlin
Marc Valin (c) 2002-2006 (fixed-point, optimizations, additional functions,)
Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (c) 2005-2007, Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2005-2006 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2005 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2008 Thorvald Natvig

Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin

Copyright (C) 2002-2006 Jean-Marc Valin

Copyright (C) 2003 Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) Australia

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Copyright (C) 2006 Michael Jerris

Copyright (c) 2008 Steven G. Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu>

Copyright (c) 2008 Matteo Frigo

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, # 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <http://fsf.org/>

Copyright (c) 1998-2010 The OpenSSL Project

Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2006,2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright © 1998-2005 The OpenSSL Project.

Copyright © 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson. All rights reserved

copyright 1998-2002 by Daniel Stenberg %vendor Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>

Copyright (C) 1998-2000 # the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 1998-2000 * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 1998-2000 REM the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 2000 * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998 Netscape Communications Corporation. All Rights Reserved"

Copyright (C) 1999-2000 * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright 1987, 1988 by the Student Information Processing Board of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Copyright (C) 1999-2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All * Rights Reserved.

Copyright © Apple Computer, Inc. 1989-1991 All rights reserved.

Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All * Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 2003 Netscape Communications Corporation. All # Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All # Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All ; Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All

Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All * Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1990-2000 Netscape communications corporation. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) Charles Petzold, 1992
(c) Charles Petzold, 1992
(c) Charles Petzold, 1992
(c) Charles Petzold, 1992
(c) Charles Petzold, 1992
(c) Charles Petzold, 1992
Copyright (C) 2003 * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1999-2000 # the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 Netscape Communications Corporation. All Rights Reserved"
Copyright (C) 2001 * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1998-2001 # the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1987, 1993, 1994 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1990, 1993 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1987, 1993 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1990-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (C) 1990, 1995 Frank D. Cringle.
Copyright (c) 1992-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1992-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (C) 1994-2008 Lua.org, PUC-Rio" #define LUA_AUTHORS "R. Ierusalimschy, L. H. de Figueiredo & W. Celes"
Copyright (C) 1994-2008 Lua.org, PUC-Rio. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) The Internet Society (1999). All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc
Copyright 2000 Clark Cooper
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd
Copyright 2000, Clark Cooper ** All rights reserved.
Copyright 1994, 1995, 1996, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, et al.</daniel@haxx.se>

Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, et al.</daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright (C) 2001-2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2003). All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 Todd C. Miller <todd.miller@courtesan.com></todd.miller@courtesan.com>
Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 Peter Stuge <stuge-mdoc2man@cdy.org></stuge-mdoc2man@cdy.org>
Copyright (C) 2005 the Icecast team <team@icecast.org></team@icecast.org>
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1995 by Sam Rushing <rushing@nightmare.com></rushing@nightmare.com>
Copyright (C) 1995-1997 by Sam Rushing <rushing@nightmare.com></rushing@nightmare.com>
Copyright (c) 1999 the icecast team
Copyright (C) 1999 the icecast team <team@icecast.org></team@icecast.org>
Copyright (C) 2002-2004 the Icecast team <team@icecast.org></team@icecast.org>
Copyright (C) 2002-2003 the Icecast team <team@icecast.org></team@icecast.org>
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 the icecast team <team@icecast.org></team@icecast.org>
Copyright (C) 2004 the Icecast team <team@icecast.org></team@icecast.org>
Copyright (C) 1996, 1998, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 the icecast team
copyright file and control description, per suggestions from Jack Moffitt <jack@xiph.org>.</jack@xiph.org>
Copyright (C) 2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1987, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1987,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,96,97,98 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1999-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2008 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2001 Marcus Overhagen <marcus@overhagen.de></marcus@overhagen.de>
Copyright (C) 2008 George Blood Audio
Copyright (c) 2007-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2007 Jonatan Liljedahl <lijon@kymatica.com></lijon@kymatica.com>
Copyright (C) 2008-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (c) 2004 Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com>.</scott@netsplit.com>

Copyright (C) 2002-2005 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2002-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2007 Reuben Thomas
Copyright (C) 2003-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2001-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (c) 2007 <robs@users.sourceforge.net></robs@users.sourceforge.net>
Copyright (C) 2007-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2004-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2005-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2004-2005 David Viens <davidv@plogue.com></davidv@plogue.com>
Copyright (C) 2004 Paavo Jumppanen
Copyright (C) 2006-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2005-2007 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2007 John ffitch
Copyright 1992 by Jutta Degener and Carsten Bormann, Technische * Universitaet Berlin.
copyright 1993 by NuEdge Development".
Copyright (C) 2006 Paul Davis <paul@linuxaudiosystems.com></paul@linuxaudiosystems.com>
Copyright (C) 2007 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
(c) 1980 Erik
Copyright (C) 2006 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (c) 2001 Artist
Copyright (c) 2001 New Artist
Copyright (C) 2005 Erik de Castro Lopo
Copyright (C) 2005-2009 Erik de Castro Lopo
Copyright (C) 2002 Erik de Castro Lopo
Copyright (C) 2001 by First Peer, Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 by Stichting Mathematisch Centrum, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
Copyright (C) 2001 by Eric Kidd. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2002 by jeff@ourexchange.net. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2005 by Steven A. Bone, sbone@pobox.com. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd
Copyright (C) 2000 by Moez Mahfoudh <mmoez@bigfoot.com>. All rights reserved.</mmoez@bigfoot.com>
Copyright (C) 2000 by Moez Mahfoudh <mmoez@bigfoot.com>. ** All rights reserved.</mmoez@bigfoot.com>
(C) Moez Mahfoudh - 2000
Copyright (C) 2000 Moez Mahfoudh. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd See the file copying.txt for copying
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995-8, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd
Copyright (C) 1987, 1989 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright © 1995 J. Random Hacker
Copyright (c) 1995-2000 The Apache Group. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Mark Adler
Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Mark Adler
Copyright (C) 2004 # the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1987, 1988 Student Information Processing Board of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology.
Copyright (C) 2002-2003 ;+# the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2005 Sun Microsystems, Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2005 Sun Microsystems, Inc. All rights reserved. Use
Copyright (C) 1994-2000 the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1998 * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1989, 1993 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
copyrighted by Adobe Systems, Incorporated
Copyright (C) 2005, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu></dron@ak4719.spb.edu>
Copyright (c) 2004, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu></dron@ak4719.spb.edu>
Copyright (c) 2004, Andrey Kiselev"
Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1996 Pixar

Copyright (c) 1985, 1986 The Regents of the University of California. * All rights reserved.	
Copyright (c) 1988-1996 Sam Leffler	
Copyright (c) 1991-1996 Silicon Graphics, Inc.	

Copyright (c) 1994-1997 Sam Leffler

Copyright (c) 1994-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1997 Greg Ward Larson

Copyright (c) 1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995-1997 Sam Leffler

Copyright (c) 1995-1997 Silicon Graphics, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, # 2000, 2001, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Copyright (C) 2001 Eric Lavigne

Copyright (c) 2005-2008 Thomas Bernard

(c) 2006 Thomas Bernard

Copyright (c) 2005 Thomas Bernard

Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Thomas Bernard

Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Thomas Bernard

Copyright (c) 2005-2007, Thomas BERNARD All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1991, 1993 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994-2006 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>

Copyright (c) 1994-2006 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>'

Copyright (c) 1998-2006 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>

Copyright (c) 1995-1997 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999-2006 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>

Copyright (c) 1997-2006 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>

Copyright (c) 1996-2006 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>

Copyright (c) 2001-2006 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>

Copyright (c) 2003-2006 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>

Copyright (c) 2005, Fabricio Zuardi All rights reserved.

Copyright(C) 2008 Michael Jerris

Copyright (c) 2006-2007, Brodie Thiesfield

Copyright (C) 2001 Steve

Copyright (c) 2009, Sangoma Technologies * Moises Silva <moy@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2010, Sangoma Technologies * Moises Silva <moy@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

(c) 1999 - Laurent de Soras

(c) 1999 - Laurent de Soras

Copyright (C) 2008, Eric des Courtis <eric.des.courtis@benbria.com>

Copyright (C) Benbria. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright 1993 Toyoda Masashi * (toyoda@is.titech.ac.jp)

Copyright (C) the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (c) 2005 Robert Krten. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (c) 2009-2010, Jonas Romfelt < jonas at romfelt dot se> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (C) 2009, Steve

Copyright (C) 2004 Brian Allen Vanderburg II

Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2002 Aladdin Enterprises. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2001 Unicode, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1999, 2002 Aladdin Enterprises. All rights reserved.

copyright 2008-2009 Andrew Thompson

Copyright (C) 2005-2010, James Martelletti <james@nerdc0re.com> Copyright (C) 2008, Michael Giagnocavo <mgg@giagnocavo.net>

Copyright (C) * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 2008, Michael Giagnocavo <mgg@packetrino.com>

Copyright (C) 2007, Damjan Jovanovic <d a m j a n d o t j o v a t g m a i l d o t c o m>

Copyright (C) 1997, 2001, 2004, 2006, 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2006 Nokia Corporation.

Copyright (c) 2007 Tuyan Ozipek (tuyanozipek@gmail.com)

Copyright (C) 2007-2009 Khomp Ind. & Com.

Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Khomp Ind. & Com.

Copyright (c) 1998 Doug Rabson * All rights reserved.

Copyright (C) 2007-2010 Khomp Ind. & Com.

Copyright 1997-2006 Easy Software Products, All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 1997-2006 Easy Software Products, All Rights Reserved
Copyright 1997-2006 Easy Software Products, All Rights Reserved
Copyright 1997-2006 Easy Software Products, All Rights Reserved
Copyright (c) by Jaroslav Kysela <perex@perex.cz> * Abramo Bagnara <abramo@alsa-project.org></abramo@alsa-project.org></perex@perex.cz>
Copyright (c) by Jaroslav Kysela <perex@perex.cz></perex@perex.cz>
Copyright (C) 1999-2005, Mark Spencer
Copyright (C) 2007, 2008 Marc Noirot <marc.noirot at="" gmail.com=""></marc.noirot>
Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Ross Bencina and Phil Burk
Copyright 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1995 Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997 by Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995-8, 1999, 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2000-2002, 2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2002-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1997-2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1997-2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1995-2002, 2004-2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1999-2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1995-2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996-2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2001-2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2003-2004 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2001, 2003 Steve
Copyright (C) 2007 Robert Gamble
Copyright (C) 2006 Steve

Copyright (C) 2002 Steve
Copyright (C) 2001-2003, 2005 Steve
Copyright (c) 2010 Mathieu Parent <math.parent@gmail.com>. # All rights reserved.</math.parent@gmail.com>
Copyright (C) 2010, Mathieu Parent <math.parent@gmail.com></math.parent@gmail.com>
Copyright 1998-2008 The OpenLDAP Foundation. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1996 by Internet Software Consortium.
Copyright (c) 2006 Mateusz Loskot <mateusz@loskot.net></mateusz@loskot.net>
Copyright (C) 19952005 Kurt Garloff, SUSE / Novell Inc.
Copyright (c) 2008 Feith Systems and Software, Inc. * All Rights Reserved
Copyright (C) 2006 the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2006, Paul Tinsley. All rights are reserved.
(c) 2005 Anthony Minessale II # Anthony Minessale <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>
(C) 2006-2008 Stefan Knoblich <stkn@netdomination.org></stkn@netdomination.org>
(C) 2006-2008 Stefan Knoblich <stkn\< td=""></stkn\<>
Copyright (c) 2008, Adobe Systems Incorporated All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2008, Adobe Systems Incorporated All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009, Adobe Systems Incorporated All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009, Adobe Systems Incorporated All rights reserved.
Copyright Software Freedom Conservancy, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2007-2008, Thomas BERNARD <miniupnp@free.fr></miniupnp@free.fr>
Copyright (c) 2007-2008, Thomas BERNARD <miniupnp@free.fr></miniupnp@free.fr>
Copyright (c) 2007, Thomas BERNARD <miniupnp@free.fr></miniupnp@free.fr>
Copyright (c) 2007-2008, Thomas BERNARD All rights reserved.
(c) 2007-2009 Thomas Bernard
Copyright (c) 2010, Sangoma Technologies * David Yat Sin <dyatsin@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.</dyatsin@sangoma.com>
Copyright (C) 2002, 2004 Christopher Clark <firstname.lastname@cl.cam.ac.uk></firstname.lastname@cl.cam.ac.uk>
Copyright (c) 2002, Christopher Clark * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002, 2004, Christopher Clark * All rights reserved.

Copyright: (c) 2006 Nenad Corbic <ncorbic@sangoma.com> * Anthony Minessale II * (c) 1984-2007 Sangoma Technologies Inc. Copyright (C) 2002 Christopher Clark <firstname.lastname@cl.cam.ac.uk> */

Copyright (c) 2007, Jan Vidar Berger, Case Labs, Ltd. All rights reserved. email:janvb@caselaboratories.com

Copyright (c) 2008, Stefan Knoblich, axsentis GmbH. All rights reserved. email:s.knoblich@axsentis.de

Copyright (c) 2007, Michael Jerris. All rights reserved. email:mike@jerris.com

Copyright (c) 2007, Michael S. Collins, All rights reserved. email:mcollins@fcnetwork.com

Copyright (c) 2007, Jan Vidar Berger, Case Labs, Ltd. All rights reserved. email:janvb@caselaboratories.com

Copyright (c) 2007, Michael Jerris. All rights reserved. email:mike@jerris.com

Copyright (c) 2007, Michael S. Collins, All rights reserved. email:mcollins@fcnetwork.com

Copyright (c) 2009 Konrad Hammel <konrad@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2009, Konrad Hammel <konrad@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2011 Sebastien Trottier * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2009, Moises Silva <moy@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2010, Sangoma Technologies * David Yat Sin <davidy@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2010, Sangoma Technologies * David Yat Sin <davidy@sangoma.com> * Moises Silva <moy@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2011, Sangoma Technologies * David Yat Sin <davidy@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2004). * All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (C) 2007 Steve

Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2004).

Copyright (C) 2008 by Steve

Copyright: The Internet Society and Steve

Copyright 2008 Shane Burrell. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2007, Anthony Minessale II, Nenad Corbic

Copyright(C) 2007 Michael Jerris

Copyright (c) 2007 - 08, Sangoma Technologies * All rights reserved.

Copyright (C) 2005 Xygnada Technology, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2007, Anthony Minessale II, Nenad Corbic * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

Copyright (c) 1998-2006 Mozilla < http://www.mozilla.org/>

Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Ralf S. Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com>

Copyright (c) 2001-2003 The OSSP Project <http: www.ossp.org=""></http:>
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Cable & Wireless Deutschland <http: de="" www.cw.com=""></http:>
Copyright © 1998 Netscape Communications Corporation, All Rights Reserved.*/
Copyright (C) 1998 # the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1998-1999 * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1998-1999 Netscape Communications Corporation, All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1993 by Sun Microsystems, Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1991 by Lucent Technologies.
Copyright (C) 1999-2001 * the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1996-1999 Netscape Communications Corporation, All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Douglas Crockford (www.JSLint.com)
Copyright (c) International Business Machines Corporation, 2000.
Copyright (c) 1991, 2000, 2001 by Lucent Technologies.
Copyright (C) 2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All // Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 2004 Netscape Communications Corporation. All // Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 1998-2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All // Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) International Business Machines * Corporation, 2000
Copyright (C) 2000 Netscape Communications Corporation. All / Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 2003 / the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 2001 ; the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved
Copyright 2005 Sun Microsystems, Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1998-2000 the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2006 Mozilla < http://www.mozilla.org/>
Copyright (C) 2005 David Viens <davidv@plogue.com></davidv@plogue.com>
Copyright (C) 2004 Tobias Gehrig <tgehrig@ira.uka.de></tgehrig@ira.uka.de>
Copyright (C) 2003-2007 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2001-2004 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 2003 Ross Bencina <rbencina@iprimus.com.au></rbencina@iprimus.com.au>
Copyright (C) 1999-2006 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 1999-2005 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>

Copyright (C) 2003,2004 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
Copyright (C) 1999-2008 Erik de Castro Lopo (erikd AT mega-nerd DOT com).
copyright (c) 2005-2007 Thomas Bernard
copyright (c) 2007 Thomas Bernard
copyright (c) 2007 Thomas Bernard * All Right reserved. * http://miniupnp.free.fr/ or http://miniupnp.tuxfamily.org/
Copyright (c) 2005-2009 Thomas Bernard
(c) 2007 Thomas Bernard * All rights reserved. * MiniUPnP Project. * http://miniupnp.free.fr/ or http://miniupnp.tuxfamily.org/
(c) 2006-2007 Thomas Bernard
copyright (c) 2005-2008 Thomas Bernard
Copyright (c) 2008 Thomas Bernard
Copyright (c) 2005-2008, Thomas BERNARD All rights reserved.
(c) 2005-2008 Thomas Bernard
(c) 2005-2007 Thomas Bernard
(c) 2006 Thomas Bernard
Copyright (C) 2003 Steve
Copyright (C) 2005 Steve
Copyright (C) 2004-2009 Steve
Copyright (C) 2001, 2003, 2004 Steve
Copyright (C) 2004 Steve
Copyright (C) 2001, 2004 Steve
Copyright (C) 2005, 2011 Steve
Copyright (C) 2010 Steve
Copyright (C) 2004, Horizon Wimba, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2006 Steve
Copyright (C) 2001, 2008 Steve
Copyright (C) 2009 Steve
Copyright (C) 2003, 2009 Steve
Copyright (C) 2003, 2011 Steve
Copyright (C) 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Steve
Copyright (C) 2001, 2005 Steve

Copyright (c) CMU 1993 ***** * Computer Science, Speech Group * Chengxiang Lu and Alex Hauptmann
Copyright (C) 2005, 2006, 2007 Steve
copyright claims on their code, and
Copyright (C) 2008 Steve
Copyright (c) CMU 1993 * Computer Science, Speech Group * Chengxiang Lu and Alex Hauptmann
Copyright (C) 2006,2008 Steve
copyright: Source's URL
Copyright 2000-2009 Broadcom Corporation
Copyright 2009 by Steve
Copyright 2000-2009 Broadcom Corporation
Copyright 2008-2009 Steve
Copyright (C) 2005 Psi Systems, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2005 Psi Systems, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2005 Psi Systems, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2002-2005 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2005 Jean-Marc Valin, CSIRO, Christopher Montgomery
Copyright (C) 2002 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2003 Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) Australia
Copyright (c) 2006-2010, Skype Limited. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2006-2011, Skype Limited. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2008 (c), Skype Limited
Copyright 2010 (c), Skype Limited
Copyright 2009 (c), Skype Limited
Copyright 2010 (c), Skype Limited * * All rights reserved.
Copyright 2008 (c), Skype Limited
Copyright 2006 (c), Skype Limited
Copyright 2010 (c), Skype Limited * * All rights reserved.
Copyright 2006 (c), Skype Limited
Copyright 2007 (c), Skype Limited * * All rights reserved.

Copyright 2008-2010 (c), Skype Limited

Copyright 2006-2008 (c), Skype Limited *

Copyright 2010 (c), Skype Limited https://developer.skype.com/silk/

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 # The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999, 2005 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1997 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1997-2003 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. .\" All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1997-2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. .\" All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 - The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.\n");

Copyright 2000-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as * applicable.

Copyright RSA Data Security, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1991-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2001-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as * applicable.

copyright RSA Data Security, Inc. * Their notice is reproduced below in its entirety.

Copyright (C) 1991-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. All * rights reserved.

Copyright 1998-2002 The OpenLDAP Foundation * All rights reserved.

copyright by * other parties

Copyright (c) 1992-1996 Regents of the University of Michigan. * All rights reserved.

Copyright 1998, 1999 Enbridge Pipelines Inc.

Copyright 1999-2001 Dave Carrigan

Copyright (C) 1990-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1990. All * rights reserved.

Copyright 2002-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as * applicable.

Copyright 2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as dnl applicable.

Copyright 2002-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as dnl applicable.

Copyright 2000-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as dnl applicable.

Copyright 2002-2005 The Apache Software Foundation, or its licensors, as dnl applicable.

Copyright 2003-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as dnl applicable.

Copyright 2000-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as # applicable.

Copyright 1999-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as # applicable.
Copyright 2001-2005 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors, as # applicable.
Copyright 2000-2005 The Apache Software " \ "Foundation or its licensors, as applicable."
Copyright 2000-2004 Ryan Bloom
(C) 2004 Polycom, Inc. * All rights reserved.
(C)2004 Polycom, Inc. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2010 David Rowe
Copyright (C) 2009 David Rowe
Copyright (C) 2010 Perens LLC <bruce@perens.com></bruce@perens.com>
Copyright (C) 1990-2010 David Rowe
Copyright (C) 2007 David Rowe
Copyright David Rowe 2009
Copyright (C) 2001 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd at="" com="" dot="" mega-nerd=""></erikd>
Copyright (C) 2002-2004 Erik de Castro Lopo <erikd@mega-nerd.com></erikd@mega-nerd.com>
copyright 1995-2007 by the mpg123 project - free software
(c) NLnet Labs, 2004
(c) NLnet Labs, 2005-2006
Copyright (C) 2001 by Luke Howard. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2002 Ximian, Inc.
copyright 1997 to 1999 by Joey Hess.
Copyright(c) 2001-2005 Cisco Systems, Inc. * All rights reserved.
Copyright(c) 2005 Ingate Systems AB * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2005 Cisco Systems, Inc. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2005, Cisco Systems, Inc. * All rights reserved.
Copyright(c) 2001-2005, Cisco Systems, Inc. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2006, Cisco Systems, Inc. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) The Internet Society (2004). All Rights Reserved.
copyright 2001-2005 by David A. McGrew, Cisco Systems, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2001-2005 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2004, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu></dron@ak4719.spb.edu>

Copyright (c) 2003 Ross Finlayson
Copyright (c) 2000, Frank Warmerdam
Copyright (c) 1999, Frank Warmerdam
Copyright 1990 by Digital Equipment Corporation
Copyright (c) 1991-1996 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 2004, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu></dron@ak4719.spb.edu>
Copyright (c) 2002, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu></dron@ak4719.spb.edu>
Copyright (c) 2003, Andrey Kiselev <dron@ak4719.spb.edu></dron@ak4719.spb.edu>
Copyright (c) 2003 Ross Finlayson
Copyright (c) 2009 Dave Gamble
Copyright (c) 2002 Todd C. Miller < Todd.Miller@courtesan.com >
Copyright (c) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov
Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, # 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 1995-97 Macromedia, Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan.
Copyright (C) 2001 - 2006, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, et al.</daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright (c) 1996 - 2006, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>.</daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, et al.</daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, et al.</daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright (C) 1996 - 2006, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright 1996-2005 by Daniel Stenberg. http://curl.haxx.se/docs/
Copyright (C) 1997 - 2006, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, et al.</daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright (C) 1991-2, RSA Data Security, Inc. Created 1991. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved.
(c) 1999 Entrust.net Limited, CN
(c) 1999 Entrust.net Limited/CN

(c) 1998 VeriSign, Inc
(c) 1999 VeriSign, Inc
Copyright (C) 1996-2001 Internet Software Consortium.
Copyright (c) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden).
Copyright (c) 2004 - 2006 Daniel Stenberg * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 - 2006 Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Allan Saddi <allan@saddi.com> * All rights reserved.</allan@saddi.com>
(c) NLnet Labs, 2004-2006
Copyright (c) 2008 Sebastian Huber <sebastian-huber@web.de></sebastian-huber@web.de>
Copyright (c) 2008 Alan W. Irwin <irwin@beluga.phys.uvic.ca></irwin@beluga.phys.uvic.ca>
Copyright (c) 2008 Rafael Laboissiere <rafael@laboissiere.net></rafael@laboissiere.net>
Copyright (c) 2008 Andrew Collier <colliera@ukzn.ac.za></colliera@ukzn.ac.za>
(c) 2005 NLnet Labs
(c) 2005, 2006 NLnet Labs
(c) 2005-2008 NLnet Labs
Copyright (c) 2004-2008 NLnet Labs
Copyright (c) 2004-2008 NLnet Labs.
Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, # 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 Free Software # Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2010 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 2009, Wouter Wijngaards, NLnet Labs.
Copyright (c) 2005,2006, NLnetLabs All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2001, Aaron D. Gifford * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2005-2008, NLnet Labs. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2008, NLnet Labs. All rights reserved.
(c) NLnet Labs, 2005-2006 * See the
(c) NLnet Labs, 2004-2008
Copyright (c) 2009, Zdenek Vasicek (vasicek AT fit.vutbr.cz) * Karel Slany (slany AT fit.vutbr.cz) * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009, Zdenek Vasicek (vasicek AT fit.vutbr.cz) Karel Slany (slany AT fit.vutbr.cz) All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009, Zdenek Vasicek (vasicek AT fit.vutbr.cz) # Karel Slany (slany AT fit.vutbr.cz) # All rights reserved.

(c) NLnet Labs, 2004-2006
(c) 2002 Ian Gulliver
Copyright (c) 2004 - 2006 NLnet Labs
(c) NLnetLabs 2008
(c) NLnet Labs, 2005 - 2008
Copyright (C) 2005, 2006 NLnet Labs.
Copyright (C) 2005 NLnet Labs.
Copyright (C) 2010 NLnet Labs.
Copyright (C) 2000-2003 Damien Miller. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1999 WIDE Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2008 NLnet Labs.
Copyright (C) 2006-2008 NLnet Labs.
(c) NLnet Labs, 2006 - 2008
(c) NLnet Labs 2010
(c) NLnet Labs, 2005
(c) NLnet Labs 2006 - 2008
Copyright (C) 2006 NLnet Labs.
(c) NLnet Labs, 2005, 2006, 2007
Copyright (C) 2005-2008 NLnet Labs.
Copyright (C) 2005 CZ.NIC, z.s.p.o
(c) NLnet Labs, 2005 - 2008
(C) NLnet Labs 2006 - 2008
(c) NLnet Labs, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008
(c) NLnetLabs 2005-2008
Copyright (c) 2001-2008, NLnet Labs, All right reserved
Copyright (C) 2001-2008 NLnet Labs.
Copyright (c) 1996, 1998 by Internet Software Consortium.
Copyright (c) 1995 by International Business Machines, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1983, 1990, 1993 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation.

(c) 2005-2006 NLnet Labs
Copyright (c) 2001 Carsten Raskgaard. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2005 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (C) 2005,2006 Nokia Corporation # Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2006 Dimitri E. Prado.
Copyright (C) 2007 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (C) 2000, 2001 Internet Software Consortium.
Copyright (C) 2009 Nokia Corporation.
copyright (C) 2009 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (c) 1996 Pekka Pessi. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2005,2006 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (C) 2005-2006 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (C) 2005, 2006, 2007 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2002 Nokia Research Center. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2006 Nokia Research Center. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, and 1998 WIDE Project. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2005,2007 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (c) 2004 by Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC")
Copyright (c) 1996,1999 by Internet Software Consortium.
Copyright (C) 1994,1996,1997,1998,1999,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2005,2006,2007 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, and 1999 WIDE Project. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2006 Nokia Corporation # Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (c) 1988 The Regents of the University of California.
Copyright (c) 1994 Sun Microsystems, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2006, 2009 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation.
copyright (C) 2008 Nokia Corporation.
copyright (C) 2007 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright: ((C) 1987-1996 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved)

Copyright: ((C) 1987-1993 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved)
Copyright: ((C) 1987-1996 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved
Copyright: ((C) 1987-1996 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved)
Copyright: ((C) 1987-1996 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved)
Copyright: ((C) 1987-1996 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved)
Copyright: ((C) 1987-1996 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved)
Copyright: ((C) 1987-1996 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved)
Copyright (C) The Internet Society (1998). All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 2007 Nokia Corporation
Copyright (C) 2006 Nokia Corporation. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2005-2009 Nokia Corporation.
Copyright (C) 2007 Nokia Corporation # Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2005,2006,2007 Nokia Corporation ; Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2005,2006,2007 Nokia Corporation // Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2005,2006,2007 Nokia Corporation // Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2005 Nokia Corporation. :: :: Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com> :: ::</pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2007 Nokia Corporation. :: :: Contact: Martti Mela <martti.mela@nokia.com> :: ::</martti.mela@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2006 Nokia Corporation. :: :: Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com> :: ::</pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2006 Nokia Corporation. :: :: Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com> :: ::</pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2007,2008 Nokia Corporation # Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (C) 2009 Nokia Corporation # Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright (c) 2001,2004 Nokia and others. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 2005-2006 Nokia Corporation and others (see the in individual files for a detailed list of
Copyright (C) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, and 1999 WIDE Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1994,1996,1997,1998,1999,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2005-2006 Nokia Corporation dnl Contact: Pekka Pessi <pekka.pessi@nokia.com></pekka.pessi@nokia.com>
Copyright 2008 - 2010 Arsen Chaloyan
Copyright (C) 2008-2010 Arsen
Copyright 2008-2010 Arsen Chaloyan
Copyright 2008-2010 Arsen Chaloyan"

Copyright (c) 2005-2009, ITB CompuPhase (www.compuphase.com).
copyright (c) 2005-2009, 11B Compuentase (www.compupnase.com).
Copyright 2009-2010 Arsen Chaloyan
Copyright 2009-2010 Tomas Valenta, Arsen Chaloyan
Copyright (c) 1999-2006 Ross Bencina and Phil Burk
Copyright (c) 1999-2006 Phil Burk and Ross Bencina
Copyright (c) 1999-2004 Andrew Baldwin, Ross Bencina, Phil Burk
Copyright (c) 1999-2007 Ross Bencina, Phil Burk, Robert Marsanyi
Copyright (c) 1999-2006 Phil Burk, Robert Marsanyi and Ross Bencina
Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Ross Bencina, Phil Burk
Copyright (c) 2006-2007 David Viens
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Stephane Letz, Phil Burk, Ross Bencina
Copyright (c) 2002 Joshua Haberman <joshua@haberman.com></joshua@haberman.com>
Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Arve Knudsen <aknuds-1@broadpark.no></aknuds-1@broadpark.no>
Copyright (c) 2004 Stefan Westerfeld <stefan@space.twc.de></stefan@space.twc.de>
Copyright (c) 2004 Arve Knudsen <aknuds-1@broadpark.no></aknuds-1@broadpark.no>
Copyright (c) 2003 Fred Gleason
Copyright (c) 2005,2006 Ludwig Schwardt
Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Ross Bencina
Copyright (c) 1999 - 2007 Andrew Baldwin, Ross Bencina
Copyright (c) 2007 Ross Bencina
Copyright (c) 1999 - 2007 Ross Bencina, Andrew Baldwin
Copyright (c) 2002 Ross Bencina
Copyright (c) 1999-2006 Ross Bencina, Phil Burk
Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Phil Burk, Ross Bencina
Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Phil Burk
Copyright (c) 1999-2007 Ross Bencina and Phil Burk
Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Bjorn Roche
Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Ross Bencina and Phil Burk
Copyright © 1999-2006 Ross Bencina and Phil Burk
Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999-2004 Ross Bencina and Phil Burk
Copyright (c) 1987, 1993 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1989, 1993, 1994 * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2000-2007 Gurer Ozen <madcat@e-kolay.net></madcat@e-kolay.net>
Copyright(C) 1998 John E. Bossom
Copyright(C) 1999,2005 Pthreads-win32 contributors
Copyright (C) Microsoft Corp 1988-1998. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2001 Ross P. Johnson All rights reserved.
Copyright(C) 1999,2002 Pthreads-win32 contributors
Copyright (C) Project contributors 1998-2004\0" VALUE "Licence", "LGPL\0" VALUE "Info", "http://sources.redhat.com/pthreads- win32/\0" VALUE "Comment", PTW32_VER
Copyright (C) Microsoft Corporation 1990â?"1999".
Copyright (c) 1985-1997, Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1998 Ben Elliston and Ross Johnson
Copyright (C) 1999,2000,2001 Ross Johnson
Copyright(C) 1999,2003 Pthreads-win32 contributors
Copyright (C) 2001-2003 by the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc and The Open Group. In the event of any discrepancy between
Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2004, 2005 Metaparadigm Pte. Ltd. * Michael Clark <michael@metaparadigm.com></michael@metaparadigm.com>
Copyright (c) 2004, 2005 Metaparadigm Pte Ltd
Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Yahoo
Copyright Metaparadigm Pte. Ltd. 2004, 2005. <a href<="" td="">
Copyright: 2012, Travis Cross <tc@traviscross.com< td=""></tc@traviscross.com<>
Copyright: 2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org> and many other</anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright (C) 2005-2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright (c) 2007-2012, Anthony Minessale II * All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2005/2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>

Copyright (c) 2011-2012, Travis Cross.
Copyright (C) 2006-2012, Anthony Minessale
Copyright (C) 2007-2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright (C) 2006 Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright (C) 2001 Steve
Copyright (c) 2007, Anthony Minessale II * All rights reserved.
Copyright 2001, 2002 Nokia Research Center. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2007-2012, Anthony Minessale II # All rights reserved.
Copyright: (c) 2005-2012 Anthony Minessale II
Copyright (c) 2007-2012, Anthony Minessale II, Nenad Corbic
Copyright: (c) 2005-2012 Anthony Minessale II
Copyright (c) 2007-2012, Anthony Minessale II, Nenad Corbic * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009-2012, Anthony Minessale II * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2008-2012, Anthony Minessale II * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2007-2012, Anthony Minessale II, Nenad Corbic *
Copyright (c) 2005-2012, Anthony Minessale II * All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2005-2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org> * All rights reserved.</anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright (c) 2010-2012, Anthony Minessale II * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2007-2012 Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright (c) 1997-2006 University of Cambridge
Copyright (c) 2006-2009 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. * Contact: http://philzimmermann.com
Copyright 2008 Google Inc.
Copyright (c) 2006-2009 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. * Contact: http://philzimmermann.com
Copyright (c) 2006-2009 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. # Contact: http://philzimmermann.com
Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. # Contact: http://philzimmermann.com
Copyright (c) 2005-2008 Philip Zimmermann. All rights reserved. Contact Phil at: www.philzimmermann.com
Copyright (c) 2006-2009 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. # Contact: http://philzimmermann.com
Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. # Contact: http://philzimmermann.com
Copyright (c) 2006-2009 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. * Contact: http://philzimmermann.com * For licensing and other legal details, see the file zrtp_legal.c.

Copyright (c) 2010 Soft Industry Description : CCDelayRuner implementation

Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. * Contact: http://philzimmermann.com

Copyright (c) 2010 Soft Industry

Copyright (c) 2006 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. # Contact: http://philzimmermann.com

Copyright (c) 1995 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1993-1995 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1993, 1994 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1993 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995, 2005 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995, 2005 Colin Plumb.

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Copyright (c) 1995 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995, Colin Plumb.

Copyright (c) 1995, Colin Plumb.

Copyright (c) 1995 Colin Plumb. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995, Colin Plumb.

Copyright (c) 2002, Dr Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998-2006, Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2006-2008 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. * Contact: http://www.philzimmermann.com

Copyright (c) 2006-2012 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved. * Contact: http://philzimmermann.com

Copyright (c) 2006-2012 Philip R. Zimmermann. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2006-2009 Philip R. Zimmermann.";

copyright 2002, 2003 Bryce "Zooko" Wilcox-O'Hearn * mailto:zooko@zooko.com

Copyright (c) 2002 Bryce "Zooko" Wilcox-O'Hearn

Copyright (c) 2010, Moises Silva <moy@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2007-2012, Anthony Minessale II

Copyright (c) 2010, Stefan Knoblich <s.knoblich@axsentis.de> * All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2011, Stefan Knoblich <stkn@openisdn.net></stkn@openisdn.net>
Copyright (c) 2011, Sangoma Technologies * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2010, Sangoma Technologies * David Yat Sin <davidy@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.</davidy@sangoma.com>
Copyright (c) 2010, Sangoma Technologies * David Yat Sin <davidy@sangoma.com></davidy@sangoma.com>
Copyright (c) 2009 Konrad Hammel <konrad@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.</konrad@sangoma.com>
Copyright (c) 2009, Sangoma Technologies * Konrad Hammel <konrad@sangoma.com> * All rights reserved.</konrad@sangoma.com>
Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006, Daniel Stenberg, <daniel@haxx.se>, et al.</daniel@haxx.se>
Copyright (c) 1994-1996 Sam Leffler
Copyright (c) 1994-1996 Silicon Graphics, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 Steve
Copyright (C) 2004, 2011 Steve
Copyright (C) 2005, 2006 Steve
Copyright (C) 2003, 2007 Steve
Copyright (C) 2001-2003, 2005, 2006 Steve
Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2006, 2008 Steve
Copyright (C) 2003, 2005, 2006 Steve
Copyright (C) 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Steve
Copyright (C) 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 Steve
Copyright (C) 2003, 2005, 2006, 2008 Steve
Copyright (C) 2005, 2006, 2008 Steve
Copyright (C) 2005, 2006, 2009, 2010 Steve
Copyright (C) 2001, 2006 Steve
Copyright (C) 2012 Steve
Copyright (c) 1989 The Regents of the University of California. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2007, Jonas Gauffin <jonas.gauffin@gmail.com></jonas.gauffin@gmail.com>
Copyright (c) 2010 Ilnitskiy Mixim (max.h323@gmail.com)
Copyright (c) 2010 Georgiewskiy Yuriy (bottleman@icf.org.ru)
Copyright 2010 Alvin Alexander, devdaily.com.
Copyright (C) 2010 Giovanni Maruzzelli
Copyright (C) 2001 Alessandro Rubini and Jonathan Corbet

Copyright (C) 2001 O'Reilly & Associates
Copyright (C) 1999-2002 Peter Hofmann <software@pxh.de< td=""></software@pxh.de<>
Copyright (C) 1999-2010 Joachim Buermann (jbuermann@iftools.com)
Copyright: (c) 2006,2007 Joachim Buermann
Copyright: (c) 2001 Joachim Buermann
Copyright: (c) 2001,2004 Joachim Buermann
Copyright: (c) 2010 Joachim Buermann
Copyright: (c) 2010 Joachim Buermann
Copyright 1998 National Instruments Corporation
Copyright (C) 2011, Barracuda Networks Inc.
Copyright (C) 2011-2012, Barracuda Networks Inc.
Copyright (C) 2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright 1993,1998 Toyoda Masashi * (toyoda@is.titech.ac.jp)
Copyright (C) 1994-2000 # the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 2010, Eric des Courtis <eric.des.courtis@benbria.com></eric.des.courtis@benbria.com>
Copyright (C) 2009, Mathieu Parent <math.parent@gmail.com></math.parent@gmail.com>
Copyright (C) 2009-2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright (C) * Seventh Signal Ltd. & Co. KG, All Rights Reserverd.
Copyright (C) 2005-2012, Anthony Minessale II <anthm@freeswitch.org></anthm@freeswitch.org>
Copyright (C) the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved Portions created by Seventh Signal Ltd. & Co. KG and its employees are
Copyright (C) Seventh Signal Ltd. & Co. KG, All Rights Reserverd.
Copyright (c) 2011 The WebRTC
Copyright (c) 2012 The WebRTC
Copyright(c)1995,97 Mark Olesen <olesen@me.queensu.ca> * Queen's Univ at Kingston (Canada)</olesen@me.queensu.ca>
Copyright (c) 2011, The WebRTC
Copyright (c) 2007-2012, Anthony Minessale II * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2011-2012, Shahar Hadas * All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) * the Initial Developers. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2004, 2006 Aaron Voisine <aaron@voisine.org></aaron@voisine.org>

(C) 2007//// Copyright: See COPYING file that comes with
Copyright 2004, 2005 Aaron Voisine <aaron@voisine.org></aaron@voisine.org>
Copyright (c) 2009 Patrick Laimbock # Some fixes and additions (c) 2011 Michal Bielicki
Copyright (c) 2009 Patrick Laimbock
Copyright (c) 2011 Michal Bielicki
Copyright (C) 2007 Peter Nixon and Michal Bielicki, All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly
Copyright 1995-2005 Mark Adler
Copyright (C) 1989, 1991-%d Free Software Foundation.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, # 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright: 1999-2010 see html/contributors.html
Copyright © 2005-2010, Rog©rio Brito <rbrito@users.sf.net> and</rbrito@users.sf.net>
Copyright (c) 1999-2002 A.L. Faber * Based on bladedll.h version 1.0 written by Jukka Poikolainen
copyright by Albert L Faber
copyrighted by Tord Jansson and Jukka Poikolainen
Copyright (c) 2000 A.L. Faber
Copyright (c) 1999 - 2002 A.L. Faber
Copyright (c) 2000 Mark Taylor
Copyright (c) 1999 Mark Taylor
Copyright (C) 1988-1991 Apple Computer, Inc. * All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 Albert L Faber
Copyright (C) 1999 Albert Faber
Copyright (c) 1999 Mark Taylor * 2000 Takehiro TOMIANGA
Copyright (c) 1999 Mark Taylor * 2000 Takehiro TOMINAGA
(c)1997 by Frodo Looijaard <frodol@dds.nl></frodol@dds.nl>
(C) Frank Klemm 2000
(C) 1999 Gerhard Wesp <gwesp@cosy.sbg.ac.at></gwesp@cosy.sbg.ac.at>
Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Takehiro Tominaga

Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Mark Taylor
Copyright (c) 1999-2003 Takehiro Tominaga
Copyright (c) 2000-2007 Robert Hegemann
Copyright (c) 2001-2005 Gabriel Bouvigne
Copyright (c) 1999 A.L. Faber
Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Naoki Shibata
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Takehiro Tominaga
Copyright (c) 2000-2008 Robert Hegemann
Copyright (c) 2000-2005 Gabriel Bouvigne
Copyright (c) 2000-2005 Alexander Leidinger
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Takehiro Tominaga
Copyright (c) 2000-2005 Robert Hegemann
Copyright (c) 2001 Gabriel Bouvigne
Copyright (c) 2001 John Dahlstrom
Copyright (c) 1999 Takehiro TOMINAGA
Copyright (C) 2003 Gabriel Bouvigne / Lame project
Copyright (c) 2003 Olcios
Copyright (c) 2008 Robert Hegemann
Copyright (c) 2001-2005 Alexander Leidinger
Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Takehiro Tominaga
Copyright (c) 1999-2005 Takehiro TOMINAGA
Copyright (c) 2002-2005 Gabriel Bouvigne
Copyright (c) 2005-2006 Gabriel Bouvigne
Copyright (c) 2006 Gabriel Bouvigne
Copyright (c) 2000-2005 Takehiro Tominaga
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 Alexander Leidinger
Copyright (C) 2001 David Robinson and Glen Sawyer
Copyright (c) 2002-2008 Gabriel Bouvigne
Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Robert Hegemann
Copyright (c) 2001 Jonathan Dee

Copyright (C) 2000 Don Melton.
Copyright (C) 1999 shigeo
Copyright (C) 1999 shigeo ; special thanks to Keiichi SAKAI, URURI ; hacked and back-ported to LAME ; by Takehiro TOMINAGA Nov 2000
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Robert Hegemann
Copyright (c) 2001 Naoki Shibata
Copyright (C) 2001 David Robinson and Glen Sawyer * Improvements and optimizations added by Frank Klemm, and by Marcel Muller
Copyright (C) 1999-2010 The L.A.M.E. Team
Copyright (c) 2000-2005 Marie Orlova, Peter Gubanov, Vitaly Ivanov, Elecard Ltd.
Copyright © 2005 Elecard Ltd.
Copyright (c) 2000-2005 Marie Orlova, Peter Gubanov, Vitaly Ivanov, Elecard Ltd.
Copyright (c) 2002 Steve Lhomme <steve.lhomme at="" free.fr=""></steve.lhomme>
Copyright (c) 2003 Milan Cutka
Copyright (c) 2003 Gabriel Bouvigne
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Lee Thomason (www.grinninglizard.com)
Copyright (c) 2000 Lee Thomason (www.grinninglizard.com)
Copyright (c) 2002 Steve Lhomme < steve.lhomme at free.fr
Copyright © 2002 Steve Lhomme,
Copyright © 2002-2007 The LAME Project
Copyright (c) 2001, Steve Lhomme All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyrights (c) 1999-1007 by The LAME Project
Copyrights (c) 1999,2000,2001 by Mark Taylor
Copyrights (c) 1998 by Michael Cheng
Copyrights (c) 1995,1996,1997 by Michael Hipp: mpglib
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, # 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2002, 2003, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1997, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, # 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1997, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2005, 2006 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1999-2010 The L.A.M.E. project
Copyright (c) 1999-2011, all rights reserved
Copyright (c) 1986 by University of Toronto.
Copyright (c) 1992, 1995 by Markus Mummert
Copyright (C) 1992, 93, 94, 95, 96 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2004 Greg Parker. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2009 Google Inc.
Copyright (c) 2008-2009 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2008-2009 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2009 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 1999-2011 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2004 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2004 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2004 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2005 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2001 David E. O'Brien
Copyright (c) 1996-1997 John D. Polstra. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1996-1998 John D. Polstra. * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 John D. Polstra. * All rights reserved.
Carnegie Mellon (c) 1999-2005
Copyright (c) 2004-2005 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */

Copyright (c) 2001 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2001 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2001 // // All Rights Reserved. //
Copyright Cepstral, LLC, 2001 all rights reserved
Copyright Cepstral, LLC but is distributed
Copyright (C) 2001-2011 Carnegie Mellon University
@copyright{} 2001-2011 Carnegie Mellon University, all rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2011 All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2010 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2005 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2002 ;;; ;;; All Rights Reserved. ;;; ;;;
Copyright (c) 2007-2009 ;;; ;;; All Rights Reserved. ;;; ;;;
Copyright (c) 2001-2008 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2000 ;;; ;;; All Rights Reserved. ;;; ;;;
Copyright (c) 1999 ;;; ;;; All Rights Reserved. ;;; ;;;
Copyright (c) 2001-2008 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2000-2008 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2002-2009 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2001 ;;; ;;; All Rights Reserved. ;;; ;;;
Copyright (c) 2001-2005 ;;; ;;; All Rights Reserved. ;;; ;;;
Copyright (c) 2002-2010 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 1999-2008 ## dnl All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2011 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2000 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 1999 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2008 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2007 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2010-2011 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */

Copyright (c) 2010-2011 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2007-2008 ## ## All Rights Reserved. ##
Copyright (c) 2003-2004,2008 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 1999-2007 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2001-2011 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2000-2008 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2002 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2010 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2004 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2007 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright Carnegie Mellon University 1999-2010 All rights reserved http://cmuflite.org
Copyright (c) 2009 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 2003 */ /* All Rights Reserved. */
Copyright (c) 1999-2004 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.
Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights # reserved.
Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights # <<<<<<<* * # reserved. * #
Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights # <<<<<<< * # reserved. * # Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.
Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc. Copyright (c) 2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights ## reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved. Copyright (c) 1997 Carnegie Mellon University. * ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Copyright (c) 2010 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2009 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2004 Carnegie Mellon University. * ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. *

Copyright (c) 1999 Carnegie Mellon University. * ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. *

Copyright (c) 1997 Carnegie Mellon University. * ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Copyright (c) 1996 Carnegie Mellon University. * ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Copyright (c) 1999-2008 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, # 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, # Inc.

Copyright (C) 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, # 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2002, 2003, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1997, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2008 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2009 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2008 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, # 2005, 2006, 2008, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2001, 2003, 2005, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2005, 2009 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1997, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2008 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2005, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2005, 2008 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 2006, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, # 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (C) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, # 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software

Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, # 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, # 2005, 2006, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999-2005 Igor Pavlov 2005-12-09
Copyright (c) 2009-2010 Xiph.Org
Copyright (c) 2007-2008 CSIRO
Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Xiph.Org
Copyright (c) 2007-2009 Xiph.Org Foundation
Copyright (c) 2008 Gregory
Copyright (c) 2007-2009 Xiph.Org
Copyright (C) 2002-2003 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2007-2009 Xiph.Org Foundation */ /**
Copyright (c) 2008 CSIRO
Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Xiph.Org
Copyright (c) 2001-2008 Timothy B. Terriberry
Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Gregory
Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Xiph.Org Foundation */
Copyright (c) 2002-2008 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (c) 2007 CSIRO
Copyright (c) 2007-2009 Timothy B.
Copyright (C) 2008 CSIRO */ /**
Copyright (c) 2003-2004, Mark Borgerding Lots
Copyright (c) 2005-2007, Xiph.Org Foundation
Copyright (c) 2008, Xiph.Org Foundation, CSIRO
Copyright (c) 2003-2008 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (C) 2007-2009 Xiph.Org Foundation
Copyright (C) 2007-2008 CSIRO */ /**
Copyright (c) 2003-2008 Timothy B. Terriberry
Copyright (c) 2008 Xiph.Org Foundation */
Copyright (c) 2007-2010 Xiph.Org Foundation

Copyright 2001-2009 Jean-Marc Valin, Timothy B. Terriberry, CSIRO, and other contributors
Copyright (c) 2002-2010 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (c) 2008-2010 Gregory Maxwell
Copyright (C) 2008-2010 Xiph.Org Foundation (written by Jean-Marc Valin)\n");
Copyright (c) 2002-2007 Jean-Marc Valin
Copyright (c) 2007-2009 Xiph.Org Foundation
Copyright (C) 2008 Jean-Marc Valin\n");
(C) 2009 Gregory Maxwell
Copyright (C) 1996, 1998, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2008 # Free Software Foundation, Inc.
(C) 2000-2005, FAN YI PENG. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
(C) 2000-2006, FAN YI PENG. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
Copyright (C) 2007-8 Thomas Orgis <thomas@orgis.org></thomas@orgis.org>
Copyright (C) 1998, 1999, 2000, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 1999-2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
copyright 2007 by the mpg123 project - free software
(c) 2000-2002, David Olofson - free software
copyright 1995-2006 by the mpg123 project - free software
copyright 2008 by the mpg123 project - free software
copyright 1995-2008 by the mpg123 project - free software
copyright 2006 by the mpg123 project - free software
copyright 2006-2007 by Zuxy Meng <zuxy.meng@gmail.com> / the mpg123 project - free software</zuxy.meng@gmail.com>
Copyright (c) 2008 * Thorsten Glaser <tg@mirbsd.org></tg@mirbsd.org>
copyright 2006-7 by the mpg123 project - free software
Copyright 1997 Mikko Tommila and is freely usable // by anybody. The algorithm itself is of course in the public domain.
copyright 2006-8 by the mpg123 project - free software
copyright 2006-2007 by the mpg123 project - free software
copyright 2006-2007 by Zuxy Meng/the mpg123 project - free software
copyright 2006-2008 by the mpg123 project - free software

copyright 1998-2006 by the mpg123 project - free software

(c) 1998 Fabrice Bellard

(c) 1998 Fabrice Bellard.

copyright 1994-2007 by the mpg123 project - free software

copyright 2007-8 by the mpg123 project - free software

copyright 1997-2008 by the mpg123 project - free software

copyright 1999-2006 by the mpg123 project - free software

copyright 1997-99,2004-8 by the mpg123 project - free software

Copyright (C) 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2002-2004, Xiph.org Foundation

Copyright© 1994-2005 Xiph.Org Foundation

Copyright © 1994-2005 Xiph.Org Foundation

THE OggVorbis SOURCE CODE IS (C) COPYRIGHT 1994-2002 *

Copyright (c) 1996, Carnegie Mellon University, Cambridge University, ## Ronald Rosenfeld and Philip Clarkson ## Version 3,

Copyright (c) 2006, Carnegie Mellon University ## Contributors includes Wen Xu, Ananlada Chotimongkol, ## David Huggins-Daines, Arthur Chan and Alan Black

Carnegie Mellon University (c) 1996

Copyright (c) 1999-2011 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann <bjoern@hoehrmann.de>

Copyright (c) 1994-2001 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2008 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996-2004 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2009 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (C) 2009 Università degli Studi di Bergamo, Politecnico di

Copyright (c) 1999-2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (C) 1984, 1989, 1990, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1994 Carnegie Mellon University. * All rights reserved.

Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002, Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura, All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1997-2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann <bjoern@hoehrmann.de> */ /* See http://bjoern.hoehrmann.de/utf-8/decoder/dfa/ for details. */

Copyright (c) 1999-2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996-2004 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2006 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2008 Beyond Access, Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995-2004 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2006-2007 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 1997-2000 Carnegie Mellon University. All rights * reserved.

7. Iesi.Collections - 0.85-rc3

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.

Copied from http://www.codeproject.com/csharp/sets.asp#xx703510xx that was posted by Jason Smith 12:13 2 Jan '04.

Feel free to use this code any way you want to. As a favor to me, you can leave the copyright in there. You never know when someone might recognize your name!

If you do use the code in a commercial product, I would appreciate hearing about it. This message serves as legal notice that I won't be suing you for royalties! The code is in the public domain.

On the other hand, I don't provide support. The code is actually simple enough that it shouldn't need it.

Copyrights:

pyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith
pyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.
pyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.
pyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.
pyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.
ppyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.
pyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.
pyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.

8. LinFu.DynamicProxy - 1.0.3

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Everyone">http://fsf.org/>Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This version of the GNU Lesser General Public License incorporates the terms and conditions of version 3 of the GNU General Public License, supplemented by the additional permissions listed below.

0. Additional Definitions.

As used herein, "this License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Lesser General Public License, and the "GNU GPL" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"The Library" refers to a covered work governed by this License, other than an Application or a Combined Work as defined below.

An "Application" is any work that makes use of an interface provided by the Library, but which is not otherwise based on the Library. Defining a subclass of a class defined by the Library is deemed a mode of using an interface provided by the Library.

A "Combined Work" is a work produced by combining or linking an Application with the Library. The particular version of the Library with which the Combined Work was made is also called the "Linked Version".

The "Minimal Corresponding Source" for a Combined Work means the Corresponding Source for the Combined Work, excluding any source code for portions of the Combined Work that, considered in isolation, are based on the Application, and not on the Linked Version.

The "Corresponding Application Code" for a Combined Work means the object code and/or source code for the Application, including any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the Combined Work from the Application, but excluding the System Libraries of the Combined Work.

1. Exception to Section 3 of the GNU GPL.

You may convey a covered work under sections 3 and 4 of this License without being bound by section 3 of the GNU GPL.

2. Conveying Modified Versions.

If you modify a copy of the Library, and, in your modifications, a facility refers to a function or data to be supplied by an Application that uses the facility (other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked), then you may convey a copy of the modified version:

a) under this License, provided that you make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an Application does not supply the function or data, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful, or

b) under the GNU GPL, with none of the additional permissions of this License applicable to that copy.

3. Object Code Incorporating Material from Library Header Files.

The object code form of an Application may incorporate material from a header file that is part of the Library. You may convey such object code under terms of your choice, provided that, if the incorporated material is not limited to numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, or small macros, inline functions and templates (ten or fewer lines in length), you do both of the following:

a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the object code that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.

b) Accompany the object code with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

4. Combined Works.

You may convey a Combined Work under terms of your choice that, taken together, effectively do not restrict modification of the portions of the Library contained in the Combined Work and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications, if you also do each of the following:

a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the Combined Work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.

b) Accompany the Combined Work with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

c) For a Combined Work that displays copyright notices during execution, include the copyright notice for the Library among these notices, as well as a reference directing the user to the copies of the GNU GPL and this license document.

d) Do one of the following:

0) Convey the Minimal Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, and the Corresponding Application Code in a form suitable for, and under terms that permit, the user to recombine or relink the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version to produce a modified Combined Work, in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.

1) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (a) uses at run time a copy of the Library already present on the user's computer system, and (b) will operate properly with a modified version of the Library that is interface-compatible with the Linked Version. e) Provide Installation Information, but only if you would otherwise be required to provide such information under section 6 of the GNU GPL, and only to the extent that such information is necessary to install and execute a modified version of the Combined Work produced by recombining or relinking the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version. (If you use option 4d0, the Installation Information must accompany the Minimal Corresponding Source and Corresponding Application Code. If you use option 4d1, you must provide the Installation Information in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.)

5. Combined Libraries.

You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side by side in a single library together with other library facilities that are not Applications and are not covered by this License, and convey such a combined library under terms of your choice, if you do both of the following:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities, conveyed under the terms of this License.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

6. Revised Versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library as you received it specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Lesser General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that published version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it does not specify a version number of the GNU Lesser General Public License, you may choose any version of the GNU Lesser General Public License ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Library as you received it specifies that a proxy can decide whether future versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License shall apply, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of any version is permanent authorization for you to choose that version for the Library.

Copyrights:

Copyright © eXPerience 2007

9. NAudio - 1.7

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Microsoft Public License (Ms-PL)

This license governs use of the accompanying software. If you use the software, you accept this license. If you do not accept the license, do not use the software.

1. Definitions

The terms "reproduce," "reproduction," "derivative works," and "distribution" have the same meaning here as under U.S. copyright law.

A "contribution" is the original software, or any additions or changes to the software.

A "contributor" is any person that distributes its contribution under this license.

"Licensed patents" are a contributor's patent claims that read directly on its contribution.

2. Grant of Rights

(A) Copyright Grant- Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce its contribution, prepare derivative works of its contribution, and distribute its contribution or any derivative works that you create.

(B) Patent Grant- Subject to the terms of this license, including the license conditions and limitations in section 3, each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free license under its licensed patents to make, have made, use, sell, offer for sale, import, and/or otherwise dispose of its contribution in the software or derivative works of the contribution in the software.

3. Conditions and Limitations

(A) No Trademark License- This license does not grant you rights to use any contributors' name, logo, or trademarks.

(B) If you bring a patent claim against any contributor over patents that you claim are infringed by the software, your patent license from such contributor to the software ends automatically.

(C) If you distribute any portion of the software, you must retain all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices that are present in the software.

(D) If you distribute any portion of the software in source code form, you may do so only under this license by including a complete copy of this license with your distribution. If you distribute any portion of the software in compiled or object code form, you may only do so under a license that complies with this license.

(E) The software is licensed "as-is." You bear the risk of using it. The contributors give no express warranties, guarantees or conditions. You may have additional consumer rights under your local laws which this license cannot change. To the extent permitted under your local laws, the contributors exclude the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any

person obtaining a copy of this software and associated

documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the

Software without restriction, including without

limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge,

publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of

the Software, and to permit persons to whom the

Software is furnished to do so, subject to the

following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice

shall be included in all copies or substantial portions

of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF

ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED

TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT
SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR
ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN
ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR
OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
This source code is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied
warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages
arising from the use of this source code or the software it produces.
Permission is granted to anyone to use this source code for any purpose,
including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it
freely, subject to the following restrictions:
1. The origin of this source code must not be misrepresented; you must not
claim that you wrote the original source code. If you use this source code
in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be
appreciated but is not required.
2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be
misrepresented as being the original source code.
3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.
//Widows Media Format Interfaces
// THIS CODE AND INFORMATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY
// KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
// IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND/OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
// PURPOSE. IT CAN BE DISTRIBUTED FREE OF CHARGE AS LONG AS THIS HEADER
// REMAINS UNCHANGED.
// Email: yetiicb@hotmail.com
//
// Copyright (C) 2002-2004 Idael Cardoso.
/// <summary></summary>
/// SpanDSP - a series of DSP components for telephony
///
/// g722_decode.c - The ITU G.722 codec, decode part.
///
/// Written by Steve Underwood <steveu@coppice.org></steveu@coppice.org>
///
/// Copyright (C) 2005 Steve Underwood
/// Ported to C# by Mark Heath 2011
/// Despite my general liking of the GPL, I place my own contributions

/// to this code in the public domain for the benefit of all mankind /// even the slimy ones who might try to proprietize my work and use it
/// to my detriment.
///
/// Based in part on a single channel G.722 codec which is:
/// Copyright (c) CMU 1993
/// Computer Science, Speech Group
/// Chengxiang Lu and Alex Hauptmann
/// </summary>

Copyrights:

opyright (C) 2002-2004 Idael Cardoso.
opyright (C) 2005 Steve Underwood
opyright (C) 2007 Ray Molenkamp
opyright (c) 2010, Yuval Naveh
opyright © 2007 Mark Heath
opyright © Mark Heath 2007
opyright © Mark Heath 2006
opyright © Mark Heath 2007
opyright © Mark Heath 2012
opyright © 2001-2012 Mark Heath
2006, ChunkWare Music Software, OPEN-SOURCE
) 2006-2009 Mark Heath
) 2007 Mark Heath
opyright 2010 Yuval Naveh. MIT.
opyright (c) CMU 1993

10. NHibernate - 3.3.1.GA

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.] Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is

that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

•a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

•b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
•c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
•d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the

Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

•a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

•b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.

•c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

•d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

•e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy. For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library

facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

•a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

•b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR

INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.
END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS Apache Software License, Version 1.1
*
* Copyright (c) 2000 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights
* reserved.
*
* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
* are met:
*
* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
*
* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
* distribution.
*
* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
* "This product includes software developed by the
* Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."
* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
*
* 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" must
* not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this
* software without prior written permission. For written
* permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
*
* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",
* nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without prior written
* permission of the Apache Software Foundation.
*
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR
* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF
* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND

* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,

- * OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT
- * OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF

* SUCH DAMAGE.

*

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files. "Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form. 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and

do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

limitations under the License. GNU Free Documentation License Version 1.1, March 2000

Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other written document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you".

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (For example, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, whose contents can be viewed and edited directly and straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup has been designed to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML designed for human modification. Opaque formats include PostScript, PDF, proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML produced by some word processors for output purposes only.

The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

2. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or noncommercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies of the Document numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a publicly-accessible computer-network location containing a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material, which the general network-using public has access to download anonymously at no charge using public-standard network protocols. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

- A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.
- B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has less than five).
- C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.
- D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.
- E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.
- F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.
- G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.
- H. Include an unaltered copy of this License. I. Preserve the section entitled "History", and its title, and add to
- it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.
- J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.
- K. In any section entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", preserve the section's title, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.
- L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.
 M. Delete any section entitled "Endorsements". Such a section
- M. Delete any section entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.
- N. Do not retitle any existing section as "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties--for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or

by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections entitled "Endorsements."

6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, does not as a whole count as a Modified Version of the Document, provided no compilation copyright is claimed for the compilation. Such a compilation is called an "aggregate", and this License does not apply to the other self-contained works thus compiled with the Document, on account of their being thus compiled, if they are not themselves derivative works of the Document.

If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one quarter of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that surround only the Document within the aggregate. Otherwise they must appear on covers around the whole aggregate.

8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License provided that you also include the original English version of this License. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original English version of this License, the original English version will prevail.

9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided for under this License. Any other attempt to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Document is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation.

ADDENDUM: How to use this License for your documents

To use this License in a document you have written, include a copy of the License in the document and put the following copyright and license notices just after the title page:

Copyright (c) YEAR YOUR NAME.

Permission is granted to copy, distribute and/or modify this document under the terms of the GNU Free Documentation License, Version 1.1 or any later version published by the Free Software Foundation; with the Invariant Sections being LIST THEIR TITLES, with the Front-Cover Texts being LIST, and with the Back-Cover Texts being LIST. A copy of the license is included in the section entitled "GNU Free Documentation License".

If you have no Invariant Sections, write "with no Invariant Sections" instead of saying which ones are invariant. If you have no Front-Cover Texts, write "no Front-Cover Texts" instead of "Front-Cover Texts being LIST"; likewise for Back-Cover Texts.

If your document contains nontrivial examples of program code, we recommend releasing these examples in parallel under your choice of free software license, such as the GNU General Public License, to permit their use in free software.

Copyrights:

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.\par 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA\par

Copyright (C) 2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Copyright (C) 2010 Glenn Paulley /// Contact: http://iablog.sybase.com/paulley

Copyright (C) 2011 Glenn Paulley /// Contact: http://iablog.sybase.com/paulley

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights * reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002-2003 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights * reserved.

Copyright 2001-2004 The Apache Software Foundation

Copyright © 2002-2004 by A" + "idant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.")

Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.

Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith. */

Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith. */ using System; using System.Collections;

Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith. */ using System; using System.Collections; using System.Collections.Specialized;

Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith. */ using System; using System.Collections.Generic;

DynamicProxy framework (c) Philip Laureano who has donated it to NHibernate project.

11. Spring.NET - 1.3

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Apache License	
Version 2.0, January 2004	
http://www.apache.org/licenses/	
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION	
1. Definitions.	
"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction,	
and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.	
"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by	
the copyright owner that is granting the License.	
"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all	
other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common	
control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition,	
"control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the	
direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or	
otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the	
outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.	
"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity	
exercising permissions granted by this License.	
"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications,	
including but not limited to software source code, documentation	
source, and configuration files.	
"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical	
transformation or translation of a Source form, including but	
not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation,	
and conversions to other media types.	
"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or	
Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a	
copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work	
(an example is provided in the Appendix below).	
"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object	
form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the	
editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications	
represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes	
of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain	
separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of,	
the Work and Derivative Works thereof.	
"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including	
the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions	

to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution." "Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.
- You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the

appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work. To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

limitations under the License. <33> \Spring.NET\license.txt

<33> \Spring.NET\dev-support\vs.net-2008\templates\solution\NHibernateSolution\NHibernate Class Library.zip\solution-

items\lib\net\2.0\log4net.license.txt

<33> \Spring.NET\lib\NHibernate20\net\2.0\log4net.license.txt

<33> \Spring.NET\lib\NHibernate20\net\4.0\log4net.license.txt

<33> \Spring.NET\lib\NHibernate21\net\2.0\log4net.license.txt

<33> \Spring.NET\lib\NHibernate21\net\4.0\log4net.license.txt

 $<\!\!33\!\!> \Spring.NET\lib\NHibernate30\net\3.5\log4net.license.txt$

<33> \Spring.NET\lib\NHibernate30\net\4.0\log4net.license.txt

The full text of this license can be found at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 (TXT or HTML)

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others. Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.

c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining

where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library

specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY 'AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Copyright (c) 2002, 2005 by James Shore

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated
 documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation
 the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and
 to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

' The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions ' of the Software.

' THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT

' THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE

' AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF ' CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER

' DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Permission to copy in any form is granted for use with conforming SGML systems and applications as defined in ISO 8879, provided this notice is included in all copies

Copyright 2004-2005 Castle Project - http://www.castleproject.org/

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
]
*
* This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty.
* In no event will the author(s) be held liable for any damages arising from
* the use of this software.
*
* Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose,
* including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it
* freely, subject to the following restrictions:
* Treely, subject to the following restrictions:
1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented, you must not
* claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software
 in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be
* appreciated but is not required.
*
* 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not
* be misrepresented as being the original software.
*
* 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.
Originally written by Doug Lea and released into the public domain.
This may be used for any purposes whatsoever without acknowledgment.
Thanks for the assistance and support of Sun Microsystems Labs,
and everyone contributing, testing, and using this code
* All the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. *
* http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net/
*
*/
ern that write operations
do not throw an exception, but simply make no change to the underlying collection.
<remarks>Originally put into the public domain.</remarks>
http://www.simple-talk.com/community/forums/thread/2263.aspx
<pre><typeparam name="TKey"></typeparam></pre>
<typeparam name="TValue"></typeparam>
<author>Original from Public Domain</author>
<author>Mark Pollack (.NET)</author>
<pre><member name="F:Spring.Collections.Generic.ReadOnlyDictionary`2.dict"></member></pre>
<summary></summary>
South the second s
MICROSOFT SOFTWARE SUPPLEMENT LICENSE TERMS
MICROSOFT ASP.NET 2.0 AJAX EXTENSIONS
Microsoft Corporation (or based on where you live, one of its affiliates) licenses this supplement to you. If you are licensed to use
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply.
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply.
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS SUPPLEMENT.
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS SUPPLEMENT. 1. SUPPORT SERVICES FOR SUPPLEMENT. Microsoft provides support services for this software as described at
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS SUPPLEMENT. 1. SUPPORT SERVICES FOR SUPPLEMENT. Microsoft provides support services for this software as described at www.support.microsoft.com/common/international.aspx.
 Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS SUPPLEMENT. SUPPORT SERVICES FOR SUPPLEMENT. Microsoft provides support services for this software as described at www.support.microsoft.com/common/international.aspx. MICROSOFT AJAX LIBRARY. This supplement includes the Microsoft AJAX Library. The license terms accompanying that
Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS SUPPLEMENT. 1. SUPPORT SERVICES FOR SUPPLEMENT. Microsoft provides support services for this software as described at www.support.microsoft.com/common/international.aspx.
 Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS SUPPLEMENT. 1. SUPPORT SERVICES FOR SUPPLEMENT. Microsoft provides support services for this software as described at www.support.microsoft.com/common/international.aspx. 2. MICROSOFT AJAX LIBRARY. This supplement includes the Microsoft AJAX Library. The license terms accompanying that additional software apply to it.
 Microsoft Windows operating system software (the "software"), you may use this supplement. You may not use it if you do not have a license for the software. You may use a copy of this supplement with each validly licensed copy of the software. The following license terms describe additional use terms for this supplement. These terms and the license terms for the software apply to your use of the supplement. If there is a conflict, these supplemental license terms apply. BY USING THIS SUPPLEMENT, YOU ACCEPT THESE TERMS. IF YOU DO NOT ACCEPT THEM, DO NOT USE THIS SUPPLEMENT. SUPPORT SERVICES FOR SUPPLEMENT. Microsoft provides support services for this software as described at www.support.microsoft.com/common/international.aspx. MICROSOFT AJAX LIBRARY. This supplement includes the Microsoft AJAX Library. The license terms accompanying that

 $Copied \ from \ http://www.codeproject.com/csharp/sets.asp\#xx703510xx \ that \ was \ posted \ by \ JasonSmith \ 12:13 \ 2 \ Jan \ '04$

Feel free to use this code any way you want to. As a favor to me, you can leave the copyright in there. You never know when someone might recognize your name!

If you do use the code in a commercial product, I would appreciate hearing about it. This message serves as legal notice that I won't be suing you for royalties! The code is in the public domain.

On the other hand, I don't provide support. The code is actually simple enough that it shouldn't need it.

Copyrights:

(C) International Organization for Standardization 1986
(C) International Organization for Standardization 1986:
(c) 2005 - 2009 rubicon informationstechnologie gmbh, www.rubicon.eu
(c) 2007 Grant Drake.
(c) dynarch.com 2002-2005 / Author: Mihai Bazon\n
Copyright 2002-2005 the original author or authors.
Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA
Copyright (C) 2000-2002 Philip Craig. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (C) 2002, 2003 Syntext Inc. See http://www.syntext.com for updates.
Copyright (C) 2002-2004 James W. Newkirk, Michael C. Two, Alexei A. Vorontsov.
Copyright (C) 2002-2007 Charlie Poole.
Copyright (C) 2002-2009 Charlie Poole.
Copyright (C) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2007 Actipro Software LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002, 2005 by James Shore
Copyright (c) 2002-2007 Actipro Software LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2004,2005 Castle Project - http://www.castleproject.org
Copyright (c) 2004,2005,2006 Castle Project - http://www.castleproject.org
Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Kunle Odutola, 2007-2008 Johannes Luber
Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Kunle Odutola, 2007-2009 Johannes Luber
Copyright (c) 2006 - 2008
Copyright 2002-2004 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2002-2005 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2002-2006 Spring.NET Framework Team.
Copyright 2002-2006 the original author or authors.

Copyright 2002-2007 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2002-2008 Spring.NET Framework Team.
Copyright 2002-2008 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2002-2009 Spring.NET Framework Team.
Copyright 2002-2009 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2002-2010 Spring.NET Framework Team.
Copyright 2002-2010 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2004 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2004-2005 Castle Project - http://www.castleproject.org/
Copyright 2004-2005 The Apache Software Foundation Licensed under the Apache License, Version
Copyright 2004-2009 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2005 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2007 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2009, The Dojo Foundation * More information: http://sizzlejs.com/
Copyright 2009, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses.
Copyright 2009, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses.
Copyright 2010, John Resig
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses.
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ *
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ * Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002-2005 www.bazon.net/mishoo *
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ * Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002-2005 www.bazon.net/mishoo * Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ * Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002-2005 www.bazon.net/mishoo * Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith.
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ * Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002-2005 www.bazon.net/mishoo * Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith. Copyright © 2002-2005 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ * Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002-2005 www.bazon.net/mishoo * Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith. Copyright © 2002-2005 the original author or authors. Copyright © 2002-2006 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ * Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002-2005 www.bazon.net/mishoo * Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith. Copyright © 2002-2005 the original author or authors. Copyright © 2002-2006 the original author or authors. Copyright © 2002-2007 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ * Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002-2005 www.bazon.net/mishoo * Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli Copyright © 2002 Jean-Claude Manoli Copyright © 2002-2004 by Aidant Systems, Inc., and by Jason Smith. Copyright © 2002-2005 the original author or authors. Copyright © 2002-2006 the original author or authors. Copyright © 2002-2007 the original author or authors.
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ *
Copyright 2010, John Resig Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright 2010, The Dojo Foundation * Released under the MIT, BSD, and GPL Licenses. Copyright Mihai Bazon, 2002, 2003 http://dynarch.com/mishoo/ *

Copyright © 2002-2006 the original author or authors.
Copyright © 2002-2008 the original author or authors.
Copyright © 2002-2009 the original author or authors.
Copyright © 2002-2010 the original author or authors.
Copyright © 2008 The Spring for .NET Framework Team
Copyright © Microsoft 2010

12. AgbaraVoIP - e30a25fc42

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR INCONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Copyrights:

Copyright (c) 2011 agbara Team.

13. Facebook-csharp-sdk - 2114e3ecf3

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

(b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

(c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS,
WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability

incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason

of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS Copyrights:

Copyright (C) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2011 Jörn Zaefferer

Copyright (c) 2010 Derick Bailey. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright 2011. Prabir Shrestha (www.prabir.me)

Copyright © Microsoft 2011

14. OpenSSL -1.0.1m

LICENSE CONDITIONS AND COPYRIGHT NOTICES

License conditions:

The OpenSSL Project is a collaborative effort to develop a robust, commercial-grade, fully featured, and Open Source toolkit implementing the Secure Sockets Layer (SSL v2/v3) and Transport Layer Security (TLS v1) protocols as well as a full-strength general purpose cryptography library. The project is managed by a worldwide community of volunteers that use the Internet to communicate, plan, and develop the OpenSSL toolkit and its related documentation. OpenSSL is based on the excellent SSLeay library developed from Eric A. Young and Tim J. Hudson. The OpenSSL toolkit is licensed under a dual-license (the OpenSSL license plus the SSLeay license) situation, which basically means that you are free to get and use it for commercial and non-commercial purposes as long as you fulfill the conditions of both licenses. • "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit.
(http://www.openssl.org/)"
• "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (<u>eay@cryptsoft.com</u>)."
"This product includes software developed by Bodo Moeller."
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
Apache License
Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION 1.Definitions

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions: a.You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

b.You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

c.You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and d.If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; within the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding

the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9.Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Written by Andy Polyakov <appro@fy.chalmers.se> for the OpenSSL project. Rights for redistribution and usage in source and binary forms are granted according to the OpenSSL license.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this

- software must display the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
- 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.
- Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment:
- "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)" THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS" AND ANY

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED IT THE OPERSSE PROJECT AS IS AND ANT EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPENSSL PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

/* Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)

- * All rights reserved.
- *

* This package is an SSL implementation written

* by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com).

* The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

*

* This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as

* the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions

* apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA,

* Ihash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation * included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms * except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com). * Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in * the code are not to be removed. * If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution * as the author of the parts of the library used. * This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or * in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package. * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: "This product includes cryptographic software written by * Eric Young (eav@crvptsoft.com)" The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library * being used are not cryptographic related :-). * 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: * "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tih@cryptsoft.com)" * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS" AND * ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE * FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL * DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS * OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT * LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY * OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE. ¥ * The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or * derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be * copied and put under another distribution licence * [including the GNU Public Licence.] This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution. Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of that the SSL library. This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS

OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY
OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
SUCH DAMAGE.
The license and distribution terms for any publically available version or
derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be
copied and put under another distrubution license
[including the GNU Public License.]
The reason behind this being stated in this direct manner is past
experience in code simply being copied and the attribution removed
from it and then being distributed as part of other packages. This
implementation was a non-trivial and unpaid effort.
This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as
the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions
apply to all code found in this distribution.
Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in
the code are not to be removed.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
are met:
1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software
must display the following acknowledgement:
This product includes software developed by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS" AND
ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE
FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS
OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY
OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
SUCH DAMAGE.
The license and distribution terms for any publically available version or
derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be
copied and put under another distrubution license
[including the GNU Public License.]
The reason behind this being stated in this direct manner is past
experience in code simply being copied and the attribution removed
from it and then being distributed as part of other packages. This
implementation was a non-trivial and unpaid effort. * Author: Mike Bland (mbland@acm.org, http://mike-bland.com/)
* Date: 2014-04-12
* License: Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International (CC By 4.0)
Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International Public License
By exercising the Licensed Rights (defined below), You accept and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Creative
Commons Attribution 4.0 International Public License ("Public License"). To the extent this Public License may be interpreted as a
contract, You are granted the Licensed Rights in consideration of Your acceptance of these terms and conditions, and the Licensor grants
You such rights in consideration of benefits the Licensor receives from making the Licensed Material available under these terms and
conditions.
Section 1 – Definitions.
a.Adapted Material means material subject to Copyright and Similar Rights that is derived from or based upon the Licensed Material and
in which the Licensed Material is translated, altered, arranged, transformed, or otherwise modified in a manner requiring permission
under the Copyright and Similar Rights held by the Licensor. For purposes of this Public License, where the Licensed Material is a musical
work, performance, or sound recording, Adapted Material is always produced where the Licensed Material is synched in timed relation
with a moving image.

b.Adapter's License means the license You apply to Your Copyright and Similar Rights in Your contributions to Adapted Material in

accordance with the terms and conditions of this Public License. c.Copyright and Similar Rights means copyright and/or similar rights closely related to copyright including, without limitation, performance, broadcast, sound recording, and Sui Generis Database Rights, without regard to how the rights are labeled or categorized. For purposes of this Public License, the rights specified in Section 2(b)(1)-(2) are not Copyright and Similar Rights. d.Effective Technological Measures means those measures that, in the absence of proper authority, may not be circumvented under laws fulfilling obligations under Article 11 of the WIPO Copyright Treaty adopted on December 20, 1996, and/or similar international agreements.

e.Exceptions and Limitations means fair use, fair dealing, and/or any other exception or limitation to Copyright and Similar Rights that applies to Your use of the Licensed Material.

f.Licensed Material means the artistic or literary work, database, or other material to which the Licensor applied this Public License. g.Licensed Rights means the rights granted to You subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, which are limited to all Copyright and Similar Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material and that the Licensor has authority to license. h.Licensor means the individual(s) or entity(ies) granting rights under this Public License.

i.Share means to provide material to the public by any means or process that requires permission under the Licensed Rights, such as reproduction, public display, public performance, distribution, dissemination, communication, or importation, and to make material available to the public including in ways that members of the public may access the material from a place and at a time individually chosen by them.

j.Sui Generis Database Rights means rights other than copyright resulting from Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases, as amended and/or succeeded, as well as other essentially equivalent rights anywhere in the world.

k.You means the individual or entity exercising the Licensed Rights under this Public License. Your has a corresponding meaning. Section 2 – Scope.

a.License grant.

1.Subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, the Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-sublicensable, non-exclusive, irrevocable license to exercise the Licensed Rights in the Licensed Material to:

A.reproduce and Share the Licensed Material, in whole or in part; and

B.produce, reproduce, and Share Adapted Material.

2.Exceptions and Limitations. For the avoidance of doubt, where Exceptions and Limitations apply to Your use, this Public License does not apply, and You do not need to comply with its terms and conditions.

3.Term. The term of this Public License is specified in Section 6(a).

4.Media and formats; technical modifications allowed. The Licensor authorizes You to exercise the Licensed Rights in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter created, and to make technical modifications necessary to do so. The Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any right or authority to forbid You from making technical modifications necessary to exercise the Licensed Rights, including technical modifications necessary to circumvent Effective Technological Measures. For purposes of this Public License, simply making modifications authorized by this Section 2(a)(4) never produces Adapted Material.

5.Downstream recipients.

A.Offer from the Licensor – Licensed Material. Every recipient of the Licensed Material automatically receives an offer from the Licensor to exercise the Licensed Rights under the terms and conditions of this Public License.

B.No downstream restrictions. You may not offer or impose any additional or different terms or conditions on, or apply any Effective Technological Measures to, the Licensed Material if doing so restricts exercise of the Licensed Rights by any recipient of the Licensed Material.

6.No endorsement. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be construed as permission to assert or imply that You are, or that Your use of the Licensed Material is, connected with, or sponsored, endorsed, or granted official status by, the Licensor or others designated to receive attribution as provided in Section 3(a)(1)(A)(i). b.Other rights.

1. Moral rights, such as the right of integrity, are not licensed under this Public License, nor are publicity, privacy, and/or other similar personality rights; however, to the extent possible, the Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any such rights held by the Licensor to the limited extent necessary to allow You to exercise the Licensed Rights, but not otherwise.

2.Patent and trademark rights are not licensed under this Public License.

3.To the extent possible, the Licensor waives any right to collect royalties from You for the exercise of the Licensed Rights, whether directly or through a collecting society under any voluntary or waivable statutory or compulsory licensing scheme. In all other cases the Licensor expressly reserves any right to collect such royalties.

Section 3 – License Conditions.

Your exercise of the Licensed Rights is expressly made subject to the following conditions.

a.Attribution.

1.If You Share the Licensed Material (including in modified form), You must:

A.retain the following if it is supplied by the Licensor with the Licensed Material:

i.identification of the creator(s) of the Licensed Material and any others designated to receive attribution, in any reasonable manner requested by the Licensor (including by pseudonym if designated);

ii.a copyright notice;

iii.a notice that refers to this Public License;

iv.a notice that refers to the disclaimer of warranties;

v.a URI or hyperlink to the Licensed Material to the extent reasonably practicable;

B.indicate if You modified the Licensed Material and retain an indication of any previous modifications; and

C.indicate the Licensed Material is licensed under this Public License, and include the text of, or the URI or hyperlink to, this Public License.

2.You may satisfy the conditions in Section 3(a)(1) in any reasonable manner based on the medium, means, and context in which You Share the Licensed Material. For example, it may be reasonable to satisfy the conditions by providing a URI or hyperlink to a resource that includes the required information.

3.If requested by the Licensor, You must remove any of the information required by Section 3(a)(1)(A) to the extent reasonably practicable.

4.If You Share Adapted Material You produce, the Adapter's License You apply must not prevent recipients of the Adapted Material from complying with this Public License. Section 4 – Sui Generis Database Rights.

Where the Licensed Rights include Sui Generis Database Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material:

a.for the avoidance of doubt, Section 2(a)(1) grants You the right to extract, reuse, reproduce, and Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database;

b.if You include all or a substantial portion of the database contents in a database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights, then the database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights (but not its individual contents) is Adapted Material; and c.You must comply with the conditions in Section 3(a) if You Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database. For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 4 supplements and does not replace Your obligations under this Public License where the Licensed Rights include other Copyright and Similar Rights.

Section 5 – Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitation of Liability.

a.Unless otherwise separately undertaken by the Licensor, to the extent possible, the Licensor offers the Licensed Material as-is and asavailable, and makes no representations or warranties of any kind concerning the Licensed Material, whether express, implied, statutory, or other. This includes, without limitation, warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, non-infringement, absence of latent or other defects, accuracy, or the presence or absence of errors, whether or not known or discoverable. Where disclaimers of warranties are not allowed in full or in part, this disclaimer may not apply to You.

b.To the extent possible, in no event will the Licensor be liable to You on any legal theory (including, without limitation, negligence) or otherwise for any direct, special, indirect, incidental, consequential, punitive, exemplary, or other losses, costs, expenses, or damages arising out of this Public License or use of the Licensed Material, even if the Licensor has been advised of the possibility of such losses, costs, expenses, or damages. Where a limitation of liability is not allowed in full or in part, this limitation may not apply to You. c.The disclaimer of warranties and limitation of liability provided above shall be interpreted in a manner that, to the extent possible, most closely approximates an absolute disclaimer and waiver of all liability. Section 6 – Term and Termination.

a. This Public License applies for the term of the Copyright and Similar Rights licensed here. However, if You fail to comply with this Public License, then Your rights under this Public License terminate automatically.

b.Where Your right to use the Licensed Material has terminated under Section 6(a), it reinstates:

1.automatically as of the date the violation is cured, provided it is cured within 30 days of Your discovery of the violation; or 2.upon express reinstatement by the Licensor.

For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 6(b) does not affect any right the Licensor may have to seek remedies for Your violations of this Public License.

c.For the avoidance of doubt, the Licensor may also offer the Licensed Material under separate terms or conditions or stop distributing the Licensed Material at any time; however, doing so will not terminate this Public License. d.Sections 1, 5, 6, 7, and 8 survive termination of this Public License.

a. Sections 1, 5, 6, 7, and 8 survive termination of this Public

Section 7 – Other Terms and Conditions.

a. The Licensor shall not be bound by any additional or different terms or conditions communicated by You unless expressly agreed. b.Any arrangements, understandings, or agreements regarding the Licensed Material not stated herein are separate from and independent of the terms and conditions of this Public License. Section 8 – Interpretation.

a.For the avoidance of doubt, this Public License does not, and shall not be interpreted to, reduce, limit, restrict, or impose conditions on any use of the Licensed Material that could lawfully be made without permission under this Public License.

b.To the extent possible, if any provision of this Public License is deemed unenforceable, it shall be automatically reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make it enforceable. If the provision cannot be reformed, it shall be severed from this Public License without affecting the enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions.

c.No term or condition of this Public License will be waived and no failure to comply consented to unless expressly agreed to by the Licensor.

d.Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be interpreted as a limitation upon, or waiver of, any privileges and immunities that apply to the Licensor or You, including from the legal processes of any jurisdiction or authority.

Creative Commons is not a party to its public licenses. Notwithstanding, Creative Commons may elect to apply one of its public licenses to material it publishes and in those instances will be considered the "Licensor." Except for the limited purpose of indicating that material is shared under a Creative Commons public license or as otherwise permitted by the Creative Commons policies published at creativecommons.org/policies, Creative Commons does not authorize the use of the trademark "Creative Commons" or any other trademark or logo of Creative Commons without its prior written consent including, without limitation, in connection with any unauthorized modifications to any of its public licenses or any other arrangements, understandings, or agreements concerning use of licensed material. For the avoidance of doubt, this paragraph does not form part of the public licenses.

Creative Commons may be contacted at creativecommons.org.

The module is, however, dual licensed under OpenSSL and

CRYPTOGAMS licenses depending on where you obtain it. For further

details see http://www.openssl.org/~appro/cryptogams/.

* Copyright (c) 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. * * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions * are met: *
 * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. *
 * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this * software must display the following acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
 * 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.
 * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
* 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following
 * acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"
 * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS" AND ANY * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR * ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT * NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, * STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED * OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
*
* This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young * (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim * Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).
Copyright (c) 2006, CRYPTOGAMS by <appro@openssl.org> All rights reserved.</appro@openssl.org>
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
* Redistributions of source code must retain copyright notices, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
* Neither the name of the CRYPTOGAMS nor the names of its copyright holder and contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

ALTERNATIVELY, provided that this notice is retained in full, this product may be distributed under the terms of the GNU General Public License (GPL), in which case the provisions of the GPL apply INSTEAD OF those given above. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES: LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. The Elliptic Curve Public-Key Crypto Library (ECC Code) included herein is developed by SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., and is contributed to the OpenSSL project. The ECC Code is licensed pursuant to the OpenSSL open source license provided below. The ECDH software is originally written by Douglas Stebila of Sun Microsystems Laboratories. _____ Copyright (c) 2000-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.OpenSSL.org/)" 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact licensing@OpenSSL.org. 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project. 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.OpenSSL.org/)" THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES: LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. The portions of the attached software ("Contribution") is developed by Nokia Corporation and is licensed pursuant to the OpenSSL open source license The Contribution, originally written by Mika Kousa and Pasi Eronen of Nokia Corporation, consists of the "PSK" (Pre-Shared Key) ciphersuites support (see RFC 4279) to OpenSSL. No patent licenses or other rights except those expressly stated in the OpenSSL open source license shall be deemed granted or received expressly, by implication, estoppel, or otherwise.

No assurances are provided by Nokia that the Contribution does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any third party or that the license provides you with all the necessary rights to make use of the Contribution. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. IN ADDITION TO THE DISCLAIMERS INCLUDED IN THE LICENSE, NOKIA SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY FOR CLAIMS BROUGHT BY YOU OR ANY OTHER ENTITY BASED ON INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OR OTHERWISE. # # This module may be used under the terms of either the GNU General # Public License version 2 or later, the GNU Lesser General Public # License version 2.1 or later, the Mozilla Public License version # 1.1 or the BSD License. The exact terms of either license are # distributed along with this module. For further details see # http://www.openssl.org/~appro/camellia/. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer as the first lines of this file unmodified. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY Andy Polyakov ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL NTT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999 Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. [This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.] Preamble The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below. When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get

it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of

it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a

table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it

contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.

c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any

patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the library's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1990 Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

Version: MPL 1.1

The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.mozilla.org/MPL/

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

The Original Code is Camellia assembler implementation.

The Initial Developer of the Original Code is Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org>.

Portions created by the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2008 the Initial Developer. All Rights Reserved.

Contributor(s):

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's

source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot

impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANNY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE PROSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Appendix: How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) 19yy <name of author> This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) 19yy name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

This is free software; you can redistributed and/or modify it unter the terms of either

- the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation, version 1, or (at your option) any later version,
- or - the following license:

*/

- /*-
- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that each of the following
- * conditions is met:
- * 1. Redistributions qualify as "freeware" or "Open Source Software" under
- * one of the following terms:
- * (a) Redistributions are made at no charge beyond the reasonable cost of materials and delivery.
- *
- * (b) Redistributions are accompanied by a copy of the Source Code
- * or by an irrevocable offer to provide a copy of the Source Code
- for up to three years at the cost of materials and delivery.
- Such redistributions must allow further use, modification, and
- * redistribution of the Source Code under substantially the same
- * terms as this license.

* 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. * 3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the * distribution. * 4. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by Bodo Moeller." * (If available, substitute umlauted o for oe.) * * 5. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: * "This product includes software developed by Bodo Moeller." * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY BODO MOELLER ``AS IS" AND ANY * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BODO MOELLER OR * HIS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT * NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, * STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED * OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. */ /*-GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 1, February 1989 Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. Preamble The license agreements of most software companies try to keep users at the mercy of those companies. By contrast, our General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. The General Public License applies to the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. You can use it for your programs, too. When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Specifically, the General Public License is designed to make sure that you have the freedom to give away or sell copies of free software, that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things. To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it. For example, if you distribute copies of a such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must tell them their rights. We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications. Each licensee is addressed as "you".

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this General Public License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this General Public License along with the Program. You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, and copy and distribute such modifications under the terms of Paragraph 1 above, provided that you also do the following:

a) cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change; and

b) cause the whole of any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains the Program or any part thereof, either with or without modifications, to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this General Public License (except that you may choose to grant warranty protection to some or all third parties, at your option).

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the simplest and most usual way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this General Public License.

d) You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

Mere aggregation of another independent work with the Program (or its derivative) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of these terms.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a portion or derivative of it, under Paragraph 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above; or,

b) accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party free (except for a nominal charge for the cost of distribution) a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above; or,

c) accompany it with the information you received as to where the corresponding source code may be obtained. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form alone.)

Source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable file, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains; but, as a special exception, it need not include source code for modules which are standard libraries that accompany the operating system on which the executable file runs, or for standard header files or definitions files that accompany that operating system.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, distribute or transfer the Program except as expressly provided under this General Public License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, distribute or transfer the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights to use the Program under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights to use copies, from you under this General Public License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. By copying, distributing or modifying the Program (or any work based on the Program) you indicate your acceptance of this license to do so, and all its terms and conditions.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein.

7. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of the license which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the license, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

8. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

9. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

10. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING

OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Appendix: How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to humanity, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) 19yy <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 1, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston MA 02110-1301 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) 19xx name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (a program to direct compilers to make passes at assemblers) written by James Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

Sun RPC is a product of Sun Microsystems, Inc. and is provided for unrestricted use provided that this legend is included on all tape media and as a part of the software program in whole or part. Users may copy or modify Sun RPC without charge, but are not authorized to license or distribute it to anyone else except as part of a product or program developed by the user. SUN RPC IS PROVIDED AS IS WITH NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE. Sun RPC is provided with no support and without any obligation on the part of Sun Microsystems, Inc. to assist in its use, correction, modification or enhancement. SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO THE INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHTS, TRADE SECRETS OR ANY PATENTS BY SUN RPC OR ANY PART THEREOF. In no event will Sun Microsystems, Inc. be liable for any lost revenue or profits or other special, indirect and consequential damages, even if Sun has been advised of the possibility of such damages `AS IS" AND THIS FILE IS PROVIDED BY BALTIMORE TECHNOLOGIES ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL BALTIMORE TECHNOLOGIES BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. Neither the name of the Institute nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE INSTITUTE AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE INSTITUTE OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. * This code is hereby placed in the public domain. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS * OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED * WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

### Dublic domain ### ### ### ### ### ### #############	* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR	
* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCURENT OF * SUBSTITUTE COORS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR RPORTS, OR * BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, * WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR NOT (INCLUDING REGLIGENCE * OR OTHERVISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, * POW IF ADASED OF THE FOSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. * A 64-BAU implementation of the NIST P.224 eligible curve point multiplication * and Adam Langley's public domain 64-bit C implementation of curve25519 # Public domain. ## data Langley's public domain fiel-bit C implementation of curve25519 ## public domain fiel-bit C, on the SUST P.224 eligible curve point multiplication * and Adam Langley's public domain fiel-bit C implementation of curve25519 # Public domain. ## data Langley's public domain fiel-bit C implementation of ### ### fiel-bit Contain ### ### fiel-bit Contain ### ### diffield contain. ## diffield contain. # diffiel		
* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR * USINESS INTERUPTION; MOVEWER CAUSE DAND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, * WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE * OR OTHERWISS, BAISING IN ANY WAY COT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, * PRINT IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DANAGE. * PRINT IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DANAGE. * Reported by Datiel J. Benstein's public domain nistp224 implementation * Inspired by Datiel J. Benstein's public domain nistp224 implementation * Inspired by Datiel J. Benstein's public domain nistp224 implementation # Advant. Datiefy subilic domain # For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and # For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and # # Bait_Contain. # # Bait_Contain. # # # Dati: 2007-01-19 # # # White dimmain. # # # Dati: 2007-01-19 # # # White information. # # # Bait_Contain. # This Contain. # This Contain. # This Contain. # This Contain. * Contain. * Contain. * This Contain. * This Contain. * This Contain. * Contain.		
* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR * USINESS INTERUPTION; MOVEWER CAUSE DAND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, * WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE * OR OTHERWISS, BAISING IN ANY WAY COT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, * PRINT IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DANAGE. * PRINT IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DANAGE. * Reported by Datiel J. Benstein's public domain nistp224 implementation * Inspired by Datiel J. Benstein's public domain nistp224 implementation * Inspired by Datiel J. Benstein's public domain nistp224 implementation # Advant. Datiefy subilic domain # For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and # For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and # # Bait_Contain. # # Bait_Contain. # # # Dati: 2007-01-19 # # # White dimmain. # # # Dati: 2007-01-19 # # # White information. # # # Bait_Contain. # This Contain. # This Contain. # This Contain. # This Contain. * Contain. * Contain. * This Contain. * This Contain. * This Contain. * Contain.	* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF	
 # USINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, # WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR STORT (INCLUDION REGLIGENCE * OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, * PUN IF ADAYED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. * TOYAN IF ADAYED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. * Torgenia dy David Li Jennaria Methot: Compensation of curve 25519 # A 64-bit implementation of the NIST P-24 elliptic curve point multiplication * and Adam Langley's public domain 64-bit: Compensation of curve25519 # A fifth of the NIST P-24 elliptic curve point multiplication # and Adam Langley's public domain of the NIST P-24 elliptic curve point and the NIST P-24 elliptic curve point		
* WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE * OR OTHERNISS) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, * EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAVIAGE. * OR OTHERNISS, DATION TO SUCH DAVIAGE. * Advant Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley's public domain of 9-bit C implementation of curve25319 * and Adam Langley South (Internet), 2009 * and 2009 - 3-19 * # and public domain * # and the information. * and you down of you have a set of the set of th		
* OR OTHERVISE) ARISING IN ARY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, * EVEN IF ADVED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAVAGE. * A 64-bit implementation of the NIST P-224 elliptic curve point multiplication * Inspired by Daniel J. Bernstein's public domain nistp224 implementation * Inspired by Daniel J. Bernstein's public domain nistp224 implementation * and Adam Langle's public domain of +bat Cimplementation of curve25519 ## PM heli Hamburg (Stanford University), 2009 ## Public domain. ## ## Debit domain. ### ### Control to the Nist P-224 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication ### ### Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication * The Nist Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication * The Nist Control to the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication * The Nist Control the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication * The Nist Control the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication * The Nist Control the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication * The Nist Control the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication * Control to any purpose with on the Nist Control the Nist Control the Nist P-244 elliptic curve point multiplication * Control to This SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED * NIST NN DHE AUTHOR DISCLAMS ALL WARRANTIES + * WHT REGRAD to This SOFTWARE		
 * EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSTBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. * AF-bit implementation of the NIST P-224 elliptic curve point multiplication * Inspired by Daniel J. Bernstein's public domain nstp224 implementation * and Adam Langley's public domain 64-bit Cimplementation of curve25519 # Adam Langley's public domain. # # For details see http://shiftet.org/papers/vector_ses/ and # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #		
* A 64-bit implementation of the NIST P-224 elliptic curve point multiplication * Inspired by Dariel J. Bernstein's public domain nistp224 implementation * and Adam Langle's public domain 64-bit C implementation of curve2519 # By Mike Hamburg (Stanford University). 2009 # By Mike Hamburg (Stanford Hamburg		
* Inspired by Daniel J. Bernstein's public domain nistp224 implementation * and Adam Langley's public domain 64-bit C implementation of curve25519 # Public domain. ## For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and ## For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and ### ### ### ########################	* EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	
* and Adam Langley's public domain 64-bit C implementation of curve25519 ## Public domain. ## #For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and ## Public/constanded.edu/paes/. ### Data Standed.edu/paes/. ### Standed.edu/paes/. ####################################	* A 64-bit implementation of the NIST P-224 elliptic curve point multiplication	
* and Adam Langley's public domain 64-bit C implementation of curve25519 ## Public domain. ## #For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and ## Public/constanded.edu/paes/. ### Data Standed.edu/paes/. ### Standed.edu/paes/. ####################################	*	
* and Adam Langley's public domain 64-bit C implementation of curve25519 ## Public domain. ## #For details see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and ## Public/constanded.edu/paes/. ### Data Standed.edu/paes/. ### Standed.edu/paes/. ####################################	* Inspired by Daniel 1. Bernstein's public domain nisto224 implementation	
## ByNkie Hamburg (Stanford University), 2009 ## Public domain. ## Public domain. ## Deta: 2009 3-19 ### Deta: 2009 3-19 # Deta: 2009		
## Public domain. ### ## For dealis see http://shifteft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and ## http://crypts.stanford.edu/papes/. ### Dealic domain ### ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Dealic domain ### ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Dealic domain ### ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Dealic domain ### ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. Dealistics.com ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. Dealistics.com ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. ### Charles stanford.edu/papes/. Dealistics.com # Charles stanford.edu/papes/. * This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell spapowell@stant.com> * This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell spapowell@stant.com> * This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell spapowell@stant.com> * This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell spapowell@stant.com> * The space stanford.com Charles written by Patrick		
## transmission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * Purpose with or without fee Is early or you distribute this software for any * Software IS or Without For The Software IS of Ware for any * Software IS of Without For Without For Without For Software IS of Ware IS		
## For details see http://shiftleft.org/papers/vector_aes/ and ### Date: 2009-03-19 ### ### Date: 2009-03-19 #### ### Date: 2009-03-19 ####################################		
## thtp://crypto.stanford.edu/ppaes/. ### Date: 2009-01-19 ### ### Date: 2009-01-19 ### ### Uther information. ### ### further information. Warranty of any kind is ### further information. Warranty of any kind is # disclaimed. Disclaimer: This posting does not reflect the opinions of EIT. This code is based on code withen by Patrick Powell spapowell@astart.com> * It may be used for any purpose as long as this notice remains intact * on all source code distributions. * You have a royalty-free right to use, monify, reproduce and * distribute the Sample Files (and/or any modified version) in * any way you find useful, provided that you agree that * Wou have a royalty-free right to use, modify. reproduce and * Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any * Sample Application Files which are modified. * Premission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OF * MERCORTANE TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLED WARRANTIES OF * MERCORTANE TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING CALL MAR AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OF * MERCORTANTABLITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * Sample Application THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ACTION, ANALSING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ * = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@uring.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: In herey disclaim the copied comprised that the public domain. Redistributions of source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source and binary forms, with		
### Date: 200P-03-19 ### ### Date: 200P-03-19 #### ### Date: 200P-03-19 #### ### Date: 200P-03-19 ### ### Date: 200P-03-19 #### ### Date: 200P-03-19 ###################################		
### Upblic domain ### ### ### ### ### ### #############	## http://crypto.stanford.edu/vpaes/.	
<pre>### ### details ### ### details ### ### details ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### #</pre>	### Date: 2009-03-19 ###	
<pre>### ### details ### ### details ### ### details ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### #</pre>	### Public domain ###	
### Sen http://homes.seat.kuleuven.be/~ekasper/#software for ### ### further information. Warranty of any kind is ## further information. Warranty of any kind is # disclaimed. Disclaimer: This posting does not reflect the opinions of ETT. * This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell (>apowell@astart.com> * This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell (>apowell@astart.com> * To have a code written by Patrick Powell <>apowell@astart.com> * To a code is based on code written by Patrick Powell <=apowell@astart.com> * To a code is based on code written by Patrick Powell <=apowell@astart.com> * To a code is based on code written by Patrick Powell <=apowell@astart.com> * To a code is based on code written by patrick Powell <=apowell@astart.com> * To a code is a code written by explored that you gree that * disclaimed. * any way you find useful, provided that you gree that * Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any * Sample Application Files which are modified. * * Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that you poles. * * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED *As IS* AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * WHATSOCHER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF UNST SHALT THE AUTHOR RE LABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, NDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOCHER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF UNST SHALT THE AUTHOR RE LABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, NEROLOSS OF UNST SHALT THE AUTHOR RE LABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, NEROLOSS OF UNST SHALT THE AUTHOR RE LABLE FOR RAY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, NEROLOSS OF UNST SHALT THE AUTHOR RE LABLE FOR RAY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, NEROLENCHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@uniqu.dc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. ID 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. ID		
### further information. #### further information. #### further information. Disclaimer: This posting does not reflect the opinions of EIT. ** This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell <pappowell@astart.com> ** It may be used for any purpose as long as this notice remains intact ** on all source code distributions. ** You have a royalty-free right to use, modify, reproduce and ** Sample Application Files which are modified version) in ** any way you find useful, provided that you agree that ** Hicrosoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any ** Sample Application Files which are modified. ** Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any ** purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above ** copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. ** THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED *AS IS* AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAINS ALL WARRANTIES ** WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUENCE ALL COMPARIES OF ANY ** Second, DIRCT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMARGES OR ANY DAMAGES ** VHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE; DATA OR PROTITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION ** OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OU OF OR IN ** CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PREVINALE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */*</pappowell@astart.com>		
Warranty of any kind is # disclaimer: This posting does not reflect the opinions of EIT. Disclaimer: This posting does not reflect the opinions of EIT. * This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell (Qastart.com> * This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell (Qastart.com) * It may be used for any purpose as long as this notice remains intact * on all source code distributions. * You have a royalty-free right to use, modify, reproduce and * distribute the Sample Files (and/or any modified version) in * any way you ind useful, provided that you agree that * Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any * Sample Application Files which are modified. * * Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice apear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANITABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DANAGES OR ANY DANAGES * WITATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (Janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following disclaimer. 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 1. Redistribution and use of materials provided that the followin		
# dsclaimed.		
Disclaimer: This posting does not reflect the opinions of ETT.		
* This code is based on code written by Patrick Powell <pre>cpapowell@astart.com> * Tou have a royalty-free right to use, modify, reproduce and * on all source code distributions. * You have a royalty-free right to use, modify, reproduce and distribute the Sample Files (and/or any modified version) in any way you find useful, provided that you agree that * Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any Sample Application Files which are modified. * * Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH EGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MRCHANTABLITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES */ WHATSOEVER RSULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFTS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN */ CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. *// /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) This software distributions of source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following disclaimer: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or of ther ADIV of MarkANTED SOFTWARE. FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENT, ALL CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OF IMELE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OF IMELE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OF IMELEMENT AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OF IMERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE met: 1. Redistributions of bourde that the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or of the</pre>		
* It may be used for any purpose as long as this notice remains intact * on all source ode distributions. * You have a royalty-free right to use, modify, reproduce and * distribute the Sample Files (and/or any modified version) in * any way you find useful, provided that you agree that * Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any * Sample Application Files which are modified. * * Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGRATO TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MEROFANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR DE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DANGEG SOR ANY DAMAGES * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DANGEG SOR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OCONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARSISTNG OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ */ */ */ */ */ */ */ */	Disclaimer: This posting does not reflect the opinions of EIT.	
* It may be used for any purpose as long as this notice remains intact * on all source ode distributions. * You have a royalty-free right to use, modify, reproduce and * distribute the Sample Files (and/or any modified version) in * any way you find useful, provided that you agree that * Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any * Sample Application Files which are modified. * * Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGRATO TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MEROFANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR DE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DANGEG SOR ANY DAMAGES * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DANGEG SOR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OCONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARSISTNG OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ */ */ */ */ */ */ */ */		
* on all source code distributions. ************************************		
 You have a royaty-free right to use, modify, reproduce and distribute the Sample Application Files (and/or any modified version) in any way you find useful, provided that you agree that Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any Sample Application Files which are modified. Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any puppose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAINS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRCCT, INDIRECT, OR CONSCIQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARSING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */* This software was written by Leonard Janke (ganke@unixg.ubc.ca) 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following disclaimer. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notic, this of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright note, this is of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notic, this is of conditions and the following disclaimer.		
 distribute the Sample Files (and/or any modified version) in any way you find useful, provided that you agree that Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any Sample Application Files which are modified. ** Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. ** THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES ** WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF ** ** MERCHANTABLITY AND FORM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFTS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES ** **		
 any way you find useful, provided that you agree that Microsoft has no warranty obligations or liability for any Sample Application Files which are modified. Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any pupose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, ROMESCOUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OCONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. # 		
 Microsoft has no warranity obligations or liability for any Sample Application Files which are modified. * Sample Application Files which are modified. * Purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDIG ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDIG ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDIG ALL INFULTOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * * * WRECHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHAL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * * SECLAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WIETHER IN AN ACTION * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ * 		
* Sample Application Files which are modified. * Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED *AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES ANY DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */* */* */* This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THISS OFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE INSLEMANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE ONDITIONED ANT THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES TO ADOLORY OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY O		
* Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * Purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED 'AS IS' AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED 'AS IS' AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WIRCHANTABLITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OC ONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ */ */ */ * and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: 1 hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE ONTRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DIRECT, IND		
 * Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any * purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGAD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONDECTION WITH THE USE OR PREFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ * <l< td=""><td>* Sample Application Files which are modified.</td><td></td></l<>	* Sample Application Files which are modified.	
* purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGADT TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ * = 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	*	
* purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGADT TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ * = 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	* Permission to use conv. modify, and/or distribute this software for any	
* copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */		
 * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CCONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CCONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */* */* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of ther materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `'AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCI		
 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INCONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, SUBJECT OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION ARISE. */ */ * * ** 	copyright hotice and this permission notice appear in all copies.	
 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INCONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONTRACT, SUBJECT OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION ARISE. */ */ * * ** 		
 * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ * = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of burne form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of ther materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFTS; OR BUSINSS INTERRENUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,		
 * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ / * = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `'AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES, OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLATED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OF SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFTS; OR BUSINSS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STR		
 * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ */ * - This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of the materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OF SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. 		
 * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ */ * - This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of the materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OF SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. 	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF	
 * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ * This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of Surce code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions of the materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES, OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OF SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY	
* CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions of Source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OG SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES	
/ / = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LLABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION	
It is software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) In 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it In the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions of other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. 	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN	
This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.	
in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */	
Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* =	
in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca)	
in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain.	
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain.	
 modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. 	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it	
are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain.	
 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. 	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without	
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions	
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. 	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:	
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright	
documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.	
documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ */ * This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright 	
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */ */ * This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright 	
ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 	
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 	
ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND 	
FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE	
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE 	
OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE 	
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL 	
LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MARCHANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MARCHANTIES, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS 	
LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABLITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL 	
OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) 	
SUCH DAMAGE.	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistribution and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINTESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT 	
	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in down and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in Mark THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY	
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ /* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ` AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY	
	 * WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF * MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY * SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */ */* = This software was written by Leonard Janke (janke@unixg.ubc.ca) in 1996-7 and is entered, by him, into the public domain. Licence: I hereby disclaim the copyright on this code and place it in the public domain. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions of source the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions of NULLED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES, OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR	

madification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are net: 1. noted, this list of conditions and the following disclamer: 2. Redstributions in binary form must reproduce the book copyright noted, this list of conditions and the following disclamer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS "A SI'S AND ANY EXPRESS OF INFLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IMPLIED WARRANTIES ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TOXI (INCLUDING REGLIGARCE OR OTHERWISS) ANTIVANY OLIT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DMACE Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions and and and and a sub associe and and the following conditions and and and and and and and and and and and		
	modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions	
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclamer. ¹ 2. Redistributions in binary form waits reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclamer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS. ² A SI SY AND ANY DYRESS ON IMPLIED WARANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE INF EDW WARANG. IN NO EVERY AWAITABLITH FOR TITLOW OF CONTA BUTORS BE LIABLE DATA MORES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FROCUREMENT OF SUBSITIVITE GOODS OR SERVICES, LONDECT, INCLUDING, DURINTL, SPECIL, EVERY ARW, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FROCUREMENT OF SUBSITIVITE GOODS OR SERVICES, LONDECT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FROCUREMENT OF SUBSITIVITE GOODS OR SERVICES, LONDECT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FROCUREMENT OF SUBSITIVITE GOODS OR SERVICES, LONDECT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FROCUREMENT OF SUBSITIVITE GOODS OR SERVICES, LONDECT, SUBSITIVITE GOODS OR SERVICES, LONDECT, SUBSITIVITE GOODS OR SERVICES, LONDECT, SUBSITIVITE GOODS DAVID BUT AND ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TOTIL SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are acc. House of source code must retain the above copyright In order, this is of conducer and the following conditions are acc. * Nether the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to androne or prioned products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''A SI SY AND ANY EVERKSSO AND HAUTO THE AND CONTRIBUTORS ''A SI SY AND ANY EVERKSSO AND HAUTO THE AND CONTRIBUTORS ''A SI SY AND ANY EVERKSSO AND HAUTO THE AND CONTRIBUTORS ''A SI SY AND ANY EVERKSSO AND HAUTO THE AND CONTRIBUTORS ''A SI SY AND ANY EVERKSSO AND ANY THEORY O		
2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright oncle, this is to Fonditors and the following disclammer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARES (S. HIMPLED WARKARTTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE INFLIED WARKARTTES OF MICRICHARKENES FOR A CONTRIBUTORS " AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR LIMPLED WARKARTTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE DIFLIED WARKARTTES OF MICRICHARKENES ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGIST SO R. CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE OR SERVICES: LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR ROPETS: OR BUSINESS INTERRIPTION) INFLIED WARKARTES OF MICRICHARKE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAVISES. DATO ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, SRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING REGLICARKE) OR OTHERWISES, ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAVAGE. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above contributors may be used to and/or a or pronote providues divide must be source and the above copyright 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above contributors "A SIS" AND AVY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARKARTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARKARTIES OF MICRICHARCHARLEY, WHETNER NOT CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCEENTIAL DEAPROSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL ANTHES TOR ARA ARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN N	17.5	
notec, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the ² documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "A IST AND ANY EXPRESS OF MARCE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "A IST AND ANY EXPRESS OF MARCE ANANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LINKER DY LIAR PURPOSE HAPLED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE BARDED SCHURCE, INN OF VERT STALL. THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE MANAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTIE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, CAN, OR PROFTS, OR BUSINESS INTERNIPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TOR (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISS) ANSISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Relistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following discismer. 1 . Nether the name of author not the names of its contributors may be used to endores or promote the following discismer. 1 . Nether the name of author not the names of its contributors may without specific prior written permission. 4 . 1 . HIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE INPLED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE HAP EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE INPLED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE HAP EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE INPLED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LIABILITY, OR TORY, INCLUDENT, AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LIABILITY, OR TORY, INCLUDENT, AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LIABILITY, OR TORY, INCLUDENT,		
documentation and/or other materials provided with the distributions. "As IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLED WARRANTIES OF MERCHATABILITY AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE OR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLUDINA, SPECIAL, DEXMPLAY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OUT OF THE USED AND ON ANY THEORY OF USED (INCLUDING, BUT NOT STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORY (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARSING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORY (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARSING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. . Redistributions of source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: . Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notec, this Isie for conducts and the following conditions are met: . Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright . Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright . Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright . Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notec, this Isie E SPROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''A IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE MPLED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FOT EXPRESS FOR APARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS I''A IS''AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE MPLED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND CONTRIBUTORS I''A IS''AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE MPLED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND CONTRIBUTORS I''A SI''AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE UNEL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND CONTRIBUTORS I''A SI'''AND ANY EXPRESS		
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LINTED TO, THE IMPLED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMPED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRAINTORS BE LABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRN'TA, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT UNITED TO, RADOLREMENT OF SUBSITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) INDIVENT CAUSED AND ON ANY THORY OF LABLENT OR TOWINSES ANTERRUPTION) INDIVENT CAUSED AND ON ANY THORY OF LABLENT. WITH FIRE IN CONTRACT, STRICT LABLITY, OR TORY (INCLUDING REGISENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUTH DAMAGES. (INCLUDING, BUT NOT MARE, EVEN IF ANDUSED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF INDIVENT CAUSED AND ON ANY MARE, EVEN IF ANDUSED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF INDIVENT CAUSED AND ON ANY MARE, EVEN IF ANDUSED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF INDIVENT CAUSED. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRAL THE AND ANY WAY OUTH DAMAGES. (INCLUDING, BUT ON THE ANDUSED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF INDIVENT AND AND AND AND AND AND ANY MARY BUSING THE ANDUSCING INTERNET ON ANY AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND BUSING THE OF MORE THE AND		
ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND ETINESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDRICCT, INCLUDINTA, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR COMSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, IOSO OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS, OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING INGLIGUENCE OR OTHERWISE) ANTISINO IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBLITY OF SUCH DIMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are advited. Indication, are permitted provided that the following conditions are advited. Indication, and the following dickiner. 2. Neither the name of author nor the names of its contributions may be used to endores or promote poducts derived from bins offware without specific prior written permission. ** THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR MINELD WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIAMPEN ELLIARE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLEMANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIAMPEN ELLIARE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCLEMANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIAMPEN ELLIARE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCLEMANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIAMPEN ELLIARE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCLEMANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT ELOCALL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT HERD TO, PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABELITY, OR TORY (INCLUDING, BUT NOT HERD TO, PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABULITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABELITY, OR TORY (INCLUDING, BUT AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS ON ADUM CANY THEORY OF LIABULITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABLITY, OR TORY (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERUSES) AND ANY EXPRES	documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.	
IMPLED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILTY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMPED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGRETS OR CONTRUITORS BE LUBALE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT UNITED TO, PROLOREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CLUBED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LUBALITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRUCT LUBALITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ANUSSEO OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. INCLUDING BUT ON A GUIDE IN SOURCE and Disary forms, with or without Redifications are use in source and Disary forms, with or without Redifications are use in source and binary forms, with or without Redifications are use in source and binary forms, with or without Redifications of source code must retain the above copyright notce, this list of conditions and the following disclamer Nether the name of author nor the names of 15 contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior witten permission* .* .* .* .* .* .* .* .* .* .* .* .*	THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND	
ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE RECENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SECAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCLIREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; IOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING REGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARSING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: . Indice, this is of source code must relain the above copyright . Indice, this is of contres or promote products device from this software without specific prior written permission. ** THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS '' AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIEU WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABULTY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR CON CONTRIBUTORS E LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, SERMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SUBJENESS INTERRUPTION) OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OF OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR RPOFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OF OF THE USED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABLITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING RELIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISINES IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABLITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING RELIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISINE IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABLITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING RELIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISINE IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABLITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING RELIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) AND ANY EXPRESS ON IMPLIED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NO EXPRESS INTERRUPTIO		
POR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT UIMTED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LUBAILITY, WIETHER IN CONTRACT, STRUCT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NECLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Neither the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or pronote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. *** THIS SOFTWARE IS ROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS' AND MPULED WARRANTES OF HIRAGE IS NOVIDED PAILTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS' AND MPULED WARRANTES OF HIRAGENTIAL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS' AND MPULED WARRANTES OF INFOLOMINALITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS E LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLEDIATI, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLEDIATI, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLEDIATI, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLEDIATI, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSTQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE DISTINGT, OR SUBSTITUTE GOODS OF SUBSTITUTE ONSO OF USE, OUT, OR THERWISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and hinary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided t	IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE	
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, ICOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS, OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORY (INCLUDING REGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARXISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: . Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. . Nether the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior writhen permission. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARAATIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE PHUEID WARAATIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND ETITXES FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR COMTRIBUTORS & LIABLE OF ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, IND	ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE	
OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSE ON DO N ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHE IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING HEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notce, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Neither the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. ** THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIEU WARANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR CON CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT HENT OF OT, PROCURREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSE DAN ON ANY THEORY OF LUBLITY, WHE THEIN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABLITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following Condit	FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL	
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRUCT LIARLITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING REGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARXISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAYAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Nether the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARANTES; INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE HPLIED WARANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR COMTRIBUTORS & LIABLE OF ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIENT, LINCLEDHTAL, STECLA, LEXMELAW, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCLIREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DAT, OR REGORD, CR OTHERWISTORS BE LIABLE OF ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIR	DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS	
LIABILTY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright note, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Neither the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse on promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS 15' AND ANY EXPRESS OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS HE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRCT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INLOUDING, BUT NOT PS SUBSTITE GOODS OR SERVICES', LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFTS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILTY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT SUCE COR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. 1. Redistributions of source and binary form, with our without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are net: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright note, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions of source and the following disclaimer the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THES SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPREGIST HOLEDERS FOR APATICULUAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALLITH OFOR P	OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)	
OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: . Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notce, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer Network the name of authors on the names of lis contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. ** THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE MPLED WARRANTES OF MECHANTABILITY. AND ETTINESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS SHE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRCT, INDIRECT, AND, OR CONTRIBUTORS DE LIABLE POR ANY OLFCT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, AND, OR ONOTESINTERRUPTOR SUBJENTITIE GOODS OR SERVICES: LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFTCULAR VO CR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROLIBEMENT OF SUBSITTUTE GOODS OR SERVICES: LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFTCULAR VO RC CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROLIBEMENT OF SUBSITTUTE GOODS OR SERVICES: LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFTCULAR, VINCH ON TRACT, STRICT LIABLITY, OR TOR (INCLUDING REGLEGARCE OR OTHERWISE) ANSING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. 1. Redistributions of source cod must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and use in source and binary forms, with or without modificaton, are permitted provided with the distribution. 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistri	HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT	
SUCH DAMAGE. Successful and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: I. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright note, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Neither the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' As IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ' AS IS' AND THIS SOFTWARE IS AND EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS IS LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, AUTA, OR RORTIS, OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRUCT LABLITY, OR TORY (INCLUDING REGLEDENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following conditions are met: I. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer, I. Redistribution and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT MONER OR CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AD ANY EXPRESS OR INFLIED WARAAMTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARAAMTES OF MERCHAMTABLITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AR	LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY	
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notce, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Netther the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or poromote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. * THS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES or HECHANTABILITY. AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAL PRURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS S' AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY. AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAL PRURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS SE LIABLE PRA ANY DIRCT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INDICENT, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAL PRURPOSE ARE AUSSICATED, DATA, OR PROFINS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LUABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING REGIGENCE OR OTHERWISE). PARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source and binary forms, with or without modificaton, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notce, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and use in source and binary forms, AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE HPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTIBIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT CIMITED TO, THE HPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTIALIST, SECULA EXPEMPANY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL, DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE HPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTIALIST, ADD EXPRESS OR INTERKURTING NAWY EXPLOYED,	OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF	
 modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Nether the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS '' AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS be LIABLE POR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTA, SPECIAL, EXPHANK, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCLIKEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OK SERVICES, LOSS of USE, DATA, OR RPICICES CO NOTERVIEW, STRUCT LUABLITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING RELIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARSING IN ANY MAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, and ere permitted provided that the following disclaimer. Aredistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Aredistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. AND AWY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND AWY EXPRESS OR IMPLED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR		
are met: I. Redistributions of Source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Neither the name of aution or the names of liss ontributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software and the software products derived from this software and the software of the name of aution or the names of liss ontributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software and the software of the software of liss ontributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software and the software of the software of the software of the software of the software and the software of th	Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without	
are met: I. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Neither the name of aution or the names of liss ontributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software and the software products derived from this software this Software IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMMLED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS SHE LABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DANAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LUBBLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL HEE COPYRIGHT NOURER OR CONTRIBUTORS TA IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT NOURER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, IND		
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Neither the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. ** THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS & LABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) (HOWEVER CALUEDING, BUT ULTBAILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. HIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT NOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT ILITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT NOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, ONDIRECT OR ONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, ONTINES FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT ILITED TO, THE SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION HOWEVER CALUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABL		
 Neither the name of author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ''AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRCT, INDIRCET, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXPMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, IOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERNIPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ANISINGS IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following disclaimer. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in solary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above construction. Net PRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE MPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITHESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS SU		
be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS & LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCURENENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHEWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following dicalimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following dicalimer. HIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LUBALITY, WHETHER IN COURTING TO SUBSUSSES INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LUBALITY, WHETHER IN CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS ON SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LUBALITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABLITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING REGLIGENCE OR OF CHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF T		
without specific prior written permission. * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARANTIES. INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLENTAL, SPECIAL, EXPURARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OK SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERNUTRING GOODS OK SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERNUTRING GOODS OK SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERNUTRING ON MAY ANY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following cloclamer. 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notec, this list of conditions and the following disclamer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright note, this list of conditions and the following disclamer. 3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright NOTE, SPECED BY THE COPYRIGHT ONLIERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULURA PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ONLINECT, INCLEDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLAY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERNUTY ON THE SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBLITY OF SUCH CASED AND ON ANY THEORY OF CONTRIBUTION HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERNUTY ON OTHER SOFTANA, SPECIAL, EXEMPLAY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PRO		
 THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANITABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLUDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDINS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING INEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reprovided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OS INDIECT BY THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCLODING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR ROOTTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR ROOTTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR ROOTTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIVECT, INDIRECT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA		
ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following disclaimer. 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of ther materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWA		
ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following disclaimer. 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of ther materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWA	THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND	
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCURREMENT OF SUBSITTUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistribution soft use in source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABULITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, ON TORT (INCLUDING REGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are per		
ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSITITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS ITTUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION! HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LABLITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, ON OT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source code must re		
FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS ON SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 4. ND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE 1MPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE 1MPLIED WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, ON TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source code mus		
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUISINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABULITY AND FINITESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCURRIMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABULITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIAS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of Source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of Source code must retain the copy		
OR SERVICE'S; LOSS OF USE; DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions of the rother materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR INPULED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INDIENT, INDIENTIS, DEFILA, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARTISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED ('NCIPHER') AND		
HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 1. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWAREI IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNES FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GODDS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TOT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBLITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO		
LLABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LLABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCLIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LLABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of Source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentatio		
OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT		
SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without		
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABLITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 3. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER`) AND/OR ANY OTHER A		
 modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions of source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form mu		
are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistributions and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS 'AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GODDS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING REGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or 		
 notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING REGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or 		
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LLABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN OEVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or 		
notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBLITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or	documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.	
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or	THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS `AS IS'	
ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or	IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE	
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or	INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN	
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or	CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)	
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or	ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE	
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with opr without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
 modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or 		
 are met: 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or 		
 Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED ('NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or 		
 this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED ('NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or 		
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or 		
copyright notice, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED ('NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
disclaimer, in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
with the distribution IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
IN NO EVENT SHALL NCIPHER CORPORATION LIMITED (`NCIPHER') AND/OR ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
ANY OTHER AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS OF THIS FILE BE LIABLE for any damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
damages arising directly or indirectly from this file, its use or		
	·	
and nearest manual prejudice to the generality of the		
foregoing: all liability shall be excluded for direct, indirect,		
special, incidental, consequential or other damages or any loss of		
special, medicital, consequential of ourier duringes of any loss of		

profits, business, revenue goodwill or anticipated savings; liability shall be excluded even if nCipher or anyone else has been advised of the possibility of damage. In any event, if the exclusion of liability is not effective, the liability of nCipher or any author or distributor shall be limited to the lesser of the price paid and 1,000 pounds sterling. This licence only fails to exclude or limit liability for death or personal injury arising out of negligence, and only to the extent that such an exclusion or limitation is not effective. NCIPHER AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ALL AND ANY WARRANTIES (WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED), including, but not limited to, any implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, satisfactory quality, and/or non-infringement of any third party rights. US Government use: This software and documentation is Commercial Computer Software and Computer Software Documentation, as defined in sub-paragraphs (a)(1) and (a)(5) of DFAR 252.227-7014, "Rights in Noncommercial Computer Software and Noncommercial Computer Software Documentation." Use, duplication or disclosure by the Government is subject to the terms and conditions specified here. By using or distributing this file you will be accepting these terms and conditions, including the limitation of liability and lack of warranty. If you do not wish to accept these terms and conditions, DO NOT USE THE FILE. The actual dynamically loadable plugin, and the library files for

static linking, which are also provided in some distributions, are not covered by the licence described above. You should have received a separate licence with terms and conditions for these library files; if you received the library files without a licence, please contact nCipher.

Copyrights:

Author: Mike Bland (mbland@acm.org, http://mike-bland.com/)
(C) COPYRIGHT International Business Machines Corp. 2001
(C) Copyright Microsoft Corp. 1993. All rights reserved.
(c) Copyright 1999 Bodo Moeller. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)
Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)
Copyright (C) 1995-1997 Eric Young
Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)
Copyright (C) 2006, Network Resonance, Inc.
Copyright (C) 2011, RTFM, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1986 by Sun Microsystems, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson
Copyright (c) 1997, Eric Young
Copyright (c) 1998-1999 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2000 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2009 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2010 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project
Copyright (c) 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-2015 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998-now The OpenSSL Project"
Copyright (c) 1999 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2009 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2010 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2014 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000,2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck <beck@openbsd.org></beck@openbsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl
* All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 The OpenTSA Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt
Copyright (c) 2002-2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Convisiont (a) 2002 The OpenSCI Divisiont All vieto reconvid
CODVINING (C) 2003 THE ODENSSE PROJECT. All HUMES RESERVED.
Copyright (c) 2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden).
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden).
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\"</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</richard@levitte.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Copytocom LTD *</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 KISA(Korea Information Security Agency). All rights reserved.</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <approx></approx>appro@openssl.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org> Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.</appro@openssl.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov < appro@openssl.org> Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2009 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2009 The OpenSS</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org> Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. <</appro@openssl.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org> Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights</appro@openssl.org></richard@levitte.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.," Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.," Copyright (c) 2005 Che Cryptocon LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocon LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Cryptocon LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocon LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org> Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All r</appro@openssl.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights res</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.," Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.," Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org> Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2010 T</appro@openssl.org></richard@levitte.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Koyal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 KISA(Korea Information Security Agency). All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org> Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2009 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2010 Th</appro@openssl.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Koyal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.\" Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 KISA(Korea Information Security Agency). All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c)</richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 Andy Polyakov <appro@openssl.org> Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2009 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2010 The O</appro@openssl.org></richard@levitte.org></richard@levitte.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Högskolan * (Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden). * All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2004, Richard Levitte <richard@levitte.org> Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2005 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 Cryptocom LTD * Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2006 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c)</richard@levitte.org>

* PO Box 57013
* Irvine CA 92619-7013
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright 2002 Sun Microsystems, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright 2005 Nokia. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2006 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corporation).
* ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Copyright 2011 Google Inc.
Copyright Eric A. Young.
Copyright Patrick Powell 1995
Copyright Svend Olaf Mikkelsen.
Copyright © 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson. All rights reserved.\\0"
Copyright © 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson. All rights reserved.\\0"
Copyright © 1998-2005 The OpenSSL Project.
Copyright © 1998-2006 The OpenSSL Project.